l Village of Hampshire
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting
-I Monday, August 25, 2025 - 7:00 PM

— 4‘}' Hampshire Village Hall
Si e 234 South State Street, Hampshire, IL 60140
’ ———

AGENDA

1. Callto Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

A Motion to Approve the Meeting Minutes from July 14, 2025

Public Comments

o A WD

New Business
a. Case#: PZC-25-08 - Public Meeting
PIN: 01-15-126-004; 01-15-100-012; 01-10-300-011; 01-10-400-008
Petitioner & Owner: Hampshire West, LLC dba Crown Community Development

Request for Final Plat of Subdivision Approval for Prairie Ridge North Neighborhoods W,
X, &Y

Action: Motion to make a recommendation regarding Case# PZC-25-08
b. Review of Proposed Zoning Districts
c. Review of Proposed Land Uses
7. Old Business
8. Announcements

9. Adjournment

Public Comments: The Commission will allow each person who is properly registered to speak a maximum time of five
(5) minutes, provided the Chairman may reduce the maximum time to three (3) minutes before public comments begin
if more than five (5) persons have registered to speak. Public comment is meant to allow for expression of opinion on,
or forinquiry regarding, public affairs but is not meant for debate with the Board or its members. Good order and proper
decorum shall always be maintained.

Recording: Please note that all meetings held by video conference may be recorded, and all recordings will be made
public. While State Law does not require consent, by requesting an invitation, joining the meeting by link or
streaming, all participants acknowledge and consent to their image and voice being recorded and made available
for public viewing.

Accommodations: The Village of Hampshire, in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, requests that

persons with disabilities, who require certain accommodations to allow them to observe and/or participate in the
meeting(s) or have questions about the accessibility of the meeting(s) or facilities, contact the Village at 847-683-
2181 to allow the Village to make reasonable accommodations for these persons.



I Village of Hampshire
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting
1 Monday, July 14, 2025 - 7:00 PM

——— . Hampshire Village Hall
WS&,? 234 South State Street, Hampshire, IL 60140
e | —

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order

The Village of Hampshire Planning & Zoning Commission was called to order by
Chairwoman Klein at 7:00 P.M.

2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call

Present: Commissioners Rick Frillman, Grace Duchaj, Scott McBride, Bill Rossetti,
and Chairwoman Christine Klein

Absent: Commissioner Sharon Egger and Ron Ross
Others Present: Mo Khan, Assistant Village Manager for Development
4. A Motion to Approve the Meeting Minutes from February 10, 2025
Motion: Commissioner Frillman
Second: Commissioner Duchaj
Ayes: Commissioners Frillman, Duchaj, Rossetti, and Chairwoman Klein
Nayes: None
Abstain: None
Motion Approved
5. Public Comments
Mr. Raymond Emery, 134 W. Oak Knoll Dr., spoke and objected to the proposed

variances being requested for 135 W. Oak Knoll Dr. He stated his concerns
regarding the brightness of the sign.



6. New Business

a.

Case#: PZC-25-06 - Public Meeting

Address: 1012-1022 Turin Dr.; 1024-1034 Turin Dr.; 1036-1046 Turin
Dr.; 1060-1070 Turin Dr.; 1214-1234 DaVinci Dr.

PIN: 01-26-125-001; 01-26-125-002; 01-26-125-003; 01-26-182-005
Petitioner & Owner: Elston Townhomes, LLC

Request: Final Plat of Subdivision Approval

Mr. Khan presented the request being made by the Petitioner. Mr. Khan
stated that the request is to condominiumizing the rental townhomes into
individual lots. Mr. Khan stated that the Plats of Subdivisions have been
reviewed by the Village Engineer and are in general conformance of
requirements, however, there are a few comments that still need to be
addressed but will not impact the layout or other zoning requirements for a
subdivision plat.

The Commission held a discussion regarding the request and information
gathered during the public meeting.

No Public Comments were provided prior to or during the meeting.

Chairwoman Klein requested a motion to recommend approval of Case#
PZC 25-06.

Motion: Commissioner Duchaj

Second: Commissioner Rossetti

Aye: Commissioners Frillman, Duchaj, Rossetti, and Chairwoman Klein
Nayes: None

Abstain: None

Motion Approved.

Case#: PZC-25-07

Address: 135 W. Oak Knoll Dr.

PIN: 01-28-429-011

Petitioner: Karen Dodge

Owner: Resource Bank NA

Requests:

i. Variance to Sec. 6-12-4-C-1-b of the Hampshire Zoning

Ordinance to permit a sign setback of two feet (2'), whereas the
minimum required setback is fifteen feet (15').



7.

8.

ii. Variance to Sec. 6-12-4-C-3 of the Hampshire Zoning Ordinance
to permit a sign height of twelve feet (12'), whereas the
maximum allowed height is five and one-half feet (5.5’).

Action: Motion to make a recommendation regarding Case# PZC-25-07

Mr. Khan presented the request being made by the Petitioner. Mr. Khan
stated that the Petitioner’s sign was removed when IDOT were completing
work on Oak Knoll Drive. The work IDOT completed resulted in a loss of
land for the Petitioner along the Oak Knoll Drive frontage resulting in the
base of the sign being closer to the property line than was previously. The
variance requests are being made so the sign can be visible from Oak
Knoll Drive. Mr. Khan reviewed the Findings of Fact for a variance and
stated Village staff believes the Findings of Fact have been met.

In response to Mr. Emery’'s comments during the Public Comment section
of the meeting, the Petitioner stated that sign will comply with any
lighting/brightness requirements.

No other public comments were provider prior to or during the hearing.

The Commission held a discussion regarding the request and information
gathered during the public hearing.

Chairwoman Klein requested a motion to recommend approval for Case#
PZC-25-07.

Motion: Chairwoman Klein
Second: Commissioner Duchaj
Aye: Commissioners Frillman, Duchaj, Rossetti, and Chairwoman Klein

Nayes: None
Abstain: None

Motion Approved.

Old Business

None.

Announcements

Mr. Khan stated that there will be no meeting on August 11, 2025. Mr. Khan

stated that at the August 25, 2025 meeting the Commission will discuss
proposed zoning text amendments.



9. Adjournment
Motion to Adjourn
Motion: Commissioner Frillman

Second: Commissioner Rossetti
Aye: Commissioners Frillman, Duchaj, Rossetti, and Chairwoman Klein

Nayes: None
Abstain: None

Motion Approved.
Adjourned at 7:20 P.M.

Submitted: August 21, 2025
Approved:



Village of Hampshire
234 S. State Street, Hampshire IL 60140

H
LA
%ﬁﬁ_@’e Phone: 847-683-2181 | www.hampshireil.org

AGENDA SUPPLEMENT

TO: Planning & Zoning Commission
FROM: Mo Khan, Assistant Village Manager for Development

FOR: Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting on August 25, 2025

PZC-25-08 - Prairie Ridge North Neighborhoods W, X, & Y - Final Plat

RE: of Subdivisions

PROPOSAL: Hampshire West, LLC dba Crown Community Development (Petitioner &
Owner) is requesting the approval of the following:

1. Final Plat of Subdivision for Prairie Ridge North Neighborhood W in accordance
with Sec. 7-2-4 of the Subdivision Ordinance

2. Final Plat of Subdivision for Prairie Ridge North Neighborhood X in accordance
with Sec. 7-2-4 of the Subdivision Ordinance

3. Final Plat of Subdivision for Prairie Ridge North Neighborhood Y in accordance
with Sec. 7-2-4 of the Subdivision Ordinance




IH Village of Hampshire
LB ] 234 S. State Street, Hampshire IL 60140

Phone: 847-683-2181 | www.hampshireil.org

BACKGROUND: In March 2023, Crown Community Development received approval
for Preliminary Plat of Subdivision for Prairie Ridge North, see Resolution 23-06
attached. When ready to develop and improve the various neighborhoods, Crown
requests Final Plat of Subdivision approval.

ANALYSIS: Crown has submitted a Final Plat of Subdivision for the Prairie Ridge North
Neighborhoods W, X, &Y.

The Final Plat of Subdivisions have been reviewed by the Village Engineer and are in
general conformance with subdivision ordinance and the approved preliminary plat.
There are minor comments that need to be addressed with the Final Plats, due to this
Village staff will be recommending a condition of approval that the Village Engineer
approve the Final Plats prior to signature by the Village and recording with the County.

REQUIRED FINDINGS OF FACT: There are no required findings of fact for a plat of
subdivision.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Village staff has not received any public comments regarding
this petition.

STAFF RECOMMENDED CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: Village staff is
recommending that the Final Plats of Subdivisions for Prairie Ridge North
Neighborhoods W, X, & Y be approved by the Village Engineer prior to signature by
the Village and recording with the County.

RECOMMENDED MOTIONS:
1. I move to recommend approval of PZC-25-08 for a Final Plat of Subdivision for
Prairie Ridge North Neighborhood W
2. I move to recommend approval of PZC-25-08 for a Final Plat of Subdivision for
Prairie Ridge North Neighborhood X
3. I move to recommend approval of PZC-25-08 for a Final Plat of Subdivision for
Prairie Ridge North Neighborhood Y

DOCUMENTS ATTACHED:
1. Land Use Application
2. Resolution 23-06
3. Prairie Ridge North Preliminary Plat of Subdivision
4. Prairie Ridge North Neighborhood W Final Plat of Subdivision
5. Prairie Ridge North Neighborhood X Final Plat of Subdivision
6. Prairie Ridge North Neighborhood Y Final Plat of Subdivision



No. 23 - 06

A RESOLUTION
APPROVING A REVISED PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR
THE PRAIRIE RIDGE PLANNED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT
IN THE VILLAGE
(Hampshire West LLC (Crown) -- Prairie Ridge Development)

WHEREAS, the Village has previously approved a Preliminary Development Plan for
the Prairie Ridge Development in the Village by Resolution No. 05-10 enacted on April
14, 2005; and

WHEREAS, the Owner has recently filed a Petition for approval of a revised
Preliminary Development Plan for a portion of the development, to modify the overall
design and developmental controls of the portion of the Prairie Ridge Planned Residential
Development to be designated as Prairie Ridge North; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing regarding this request for approval of a revised
Preliminary Development Plan for that part of the Prairie Ridge Development in the Village
designated as Prairie Ridge North, was conducted before the Planning & Zoning
Commission on February 13, 2023, pursuant to notice published in the Daily Herald
newspaper on January 27, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission, after conclusion of its public
hearing, and after review and deliberation on the matter, recommended to the Village
Board of Trustees that the Preliminary Development Plan for Prairie Ridge North (Revised
2023) be approved; and

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have reviewed the Petition, the proposed
Preliminary Development Plan for Prairie Ridge North (Revised — 2023), the testimony
and evidence presented at the public hearing, if any; and the recommendation and
comments of the Planning & Zoning Commission; and

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have also considered the correspondence
from the Village Engineer, Engineering Enterprises, Inc., dated March 8, 2023, in regard
to Preliminary Engineering and Plat Review for Prairie Ridge North; and

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities find that the revised Preliminary Development
Plan as revised will serve the purposes and objectives and meets the standards of the
Planned Residential Development regulations, and may be approved.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Preliminary Plat of Subdivision for Prairie Ridge North, including that
certain Preliminary Engineering Plan prepared by Cemcon, Ltd. dated December 14,
2022, last revised February 10, 2023, and identified by Project Reference 456.275,



together constituting the Preliminary Development Plan for the Prairie Ridge Planned

Residential Development — Revised 2023, shall be and hereby is approved, subject to the
following:

a) Owner shall comply with the comments and conditions set forth in the
correspondence from the Village Engineer, Engineering Enterprises, Inc.,

dated March 8, 2023, in regard to the Preliminary Engineering and Plat
Review for Prairie Ridge North.

Section 2. The Village President shall execute, and the Village Clerk attest, the

Preliminary Plat on behalf of the Village, upon receipt of an original duly executed by all
other parties identified thereon.

Section 3. Any motion, order, resolution or ordinance in conflict with the provisions
of this Resolution is to the extent of such conflict hereby superseded and waived.

Section 4. If any section, subdivision, sentence or phrase of this Resolution is for

any reason held to be void, invalid, or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the
validity of the remaining portion of this Resolution.

Section 5. This Resolution shall take full force and effect upon its passage and
approval as provided by law.

ADOPTED THIS 16" DAY OF MARCH, 2023.

AYES: Fodor, Koth, Mott, Pollastrini, Robinson
NAYS: Kelly

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

APPROVED THIS 16t DAY OF MARCH, 2023.

Michael J. Reid, Jr.
Village President

ATTEST: \_\\\\(‘)‘-‘-""“"‘“m,,’
N, ML ey,
kgl :

2
7.

Linda Vasquez |1

w\

Village Clerk \ \ \ ESl

l;::."-u‘“":"‘%ﬁ
. L ﬂf
lﬁfl‘qNE U‘};@

{7
I8 g apginrai¥



PRELIMINARY PLAT OF SUBDIVISION SHEET 1 OF 9

FOR

| [ UNE TABLE |
S — LENGTH BEARING
PROJECT ] L1 306.66 S 00113'18" W
- L2 222.74' | N 89°34'39" W

LOCATION
- 170.00’ N _00'25'21" E
222.14' S 89°34'39" E
[ 15 | 4378 |

8 00 8" W
| L9 | 10560 | S 001318" W |
L13 | 463.29° | S 0007’54 W__|
[ 115 | 100.00' | N 0007'54” E |
A
RE
-+ L18 670.44"
£169.56 AC S D
.00’
| SINGLE FAMILY +61.93 ACRES 20 o000 | ooursee
Ccmn-er%k sod Farmse = 66 WX 5 d F 22 ; -~
e | SINGLE FAMILY L24 9 14 49
J 11 4 HOMES 298.58' | S 0010'14" W__| 00’10’14. w
S e = 56'wX 110'd +19.48 ACRES
£19. 400 200 0 400

LOCATION MAP 118 HOMES 79 TOWN HOMES I

SCALE: 1 INCH = 400 FEET

+63.99 ACRES +39.60 ACRES

SINGLE FAMILY > 2 SINGLE FAMILY
71'w X 125'd 71'w X 125'd

80 HOMES 82 HOMES

X

+43.64 ACRES
SINGLE FAMILY
C 66'w X 125'd

118 HOMES
+39.45 ACRES

SINGLE FAMILY
66'w X 125'd
97 HOMES

| 4

+23.53 ACRES
) D SINGLE FAMILY

+20.40 ACRES 66'w X 125'd
161 TOWN HOMES 46 HOMES

Y

+16.51 ACRES
9 TOWN HOMES

G

+93.10 ACRES U
272 TOWN HOMES *+35.99 ACRES

SINGLE FAMILY
66'w X 125'd
70 HOMES

H

+46.87 ACRES
SINGLE FAMILY: T
71'w X 125'd +31.77 ACRES
123 HOMES o - " SINGLE FAMILY
56'wX110d
58 HOMES

Z

+34.10 ACRES
SINGLE FAMILY
66'w X 125'd
85 HOMES

I

+39.09 ACRES AA
SINGLE FAMILY +102.90 ACRES

51'wX110d . SINGLE FAMILY
146 HOMES : 71'w X 125'd

78 HOMES

GENERAL NOTES AND LAND USE TABULATION

% AREA % HOMES
. Total Site Area 960.6 Acres
. Total Recreation, Open, and Green Space 512.34 Acres (53.33%)
a. Future Community Parks (Neighborhoods A & AA) 124.49 Acres
b. Future School Site (Neighborhood AA) 11.18 Acres
c. Municipal Site ( Neighborhood G) 1.81 Acres

d. Public Open Space (Floodplain, Buffers, Outlots, SWM) 374.86 Acres 51’ 56’ 66
LOT REQUIREMENTS Single—Family | Single—Family Single—Family

. Total Residential Area 298.06 Acres (31.03%)
. Single Family (71'x125") 363 Homes (18.27%) | N | N-DN-T  [N-CN-J N-UN-XN-AN-VN-Z | N-B N-H N-W N-AA
. Single Family (66'x125") 661 Homes (33.26%) MINIMUM LOT SIZE
. Single Family (56'x110") 176 Homes ( 8.86%) Minimum Lot Width 51" | 56
11

51’
. Single Family (51'x110’) 146 Homes §3232;o3 Minimum Lot Depth

. Townhomes 641 Homes
. Total Homes 1987 Homes Minimum Lot Areas 5,610 Sq.—Ft. | 6,160 Sq.—Ft. 8,250 Sq.—Ft.

. B—2 Zoning 1.97 Acres ( 0.21%) MINIMUM SETBACKS
. Community Wide Roadway Dedication 148.23 Acres (15.43%) Front Yard 25 2

’ 6
0 1
5
Gross Density 2.07 DU/Acre nteior Sids Vord 5 78
5 2
' 1
5 3

b

NOTES LINE LEGEND

ALL MEASUREMENTS ARE SHOWN IN FEET AND - - SUBDIVISION BOUNDARY LINE

Corner Side Yard w Drive/No Drive 20’ /15 20'/15° 20'/15 DECIMAL PARTS OF A FOOT. {Heavy Solid Line)

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AREA SUMMARY Rear_Yard 25 2

EXTRA DIMENSIONS & ENCROACHMENTS

DIMENSIONS SHOWN ALONG CURVED LINES ARE —_— LOT LINE/PROPERTY LINE
ARC DISTANCES. {Solid Line)

Planned Lot Average Lot Max Lot Size Min Lot Size  Median Lot Total Lot Area Total Lot Area Neighborhood Side Yard Obstruction (Chlmney) ALL RIGHT-OF -WAYS ARE TO BE PUBLIC

) EXISTING CORPORATE LIMITS OF
I DEDICAT I0NS. THE CITY OF NAPERVILLE PREPARED FOR:

3
, {Heavy Dashed Line)
B OB ELY Daneb o e mAA D HAMPSHIRE WEST LLC
_ _ BUILDING LINE
1o s 1 ; soo ezre s , 5 ema Boshen Lines) 1751 A WEST DIEHL ROAD

AND I5' CORNER SIDE UNLESS OTHERWISE
146 6,021 , , 5,610 879,115 : :
131 9,591 , , 8,837 1,256,420 . . TOWNHOME REQUIREMENTS F'°"t"N"°;d§d ;‘;f”f’"es Re‘;”éﬁ‘jd? N“g":;“:;es NOTED- EASEMENT LINE/LIMITS OF EASEMENT NAPERVILLE, ILLINOIS 60563
58 6,605 . , 6,160 383,076 - - —E NP N- ALL WATERMAIN 8* UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. {Short Dashed Lines) (630) 851—-5490

46 9,253 : , 8,875 425,617 : : — - - ALL SANITARY SEWERS 8" UNLESS NOTED CENTERL INE

82 9,956 , , 9,292 816,432 . _ To Adjacent Property Line 30 30 OTHERWI SE .. {Single Dashed Lines) PREPARED BY:

S | e uees % | rront to nterna ROW ' ' CEMCON. I
. o378 ST a0 Front to Internal R.O.W. 25 20 QUARTER SECTION LINE M O td

: : ’ ! ! ' ' (Double Dashed Lines] 3 .
78 10,231 , , 9732 797.998 . . Side to Internal R.O.W.

Neighborhood # Homes Size . Ft. . Ft. Size (Sq. Ft. Sq. Ft.
9446 , , 8.850 1076,837 _ _ | Rear Yard Obstruction (Deck) |

o e ITPRT]

i 1
80 10,266 , , 9,581 821,248 ) . Minimum Building Heights 3
97 9,785 , , 9,021 949,100 ) ) (As Measured from Finish Floor Elevation)

5
5
5
0
5

39
0'
5 3

3
10
5

DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\ENG\DRAWINGS\PRELIMINARY\PREOVER.DWG

oM e e e e Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
Total Single Family 1346 8,977 8,875 12,082,788 . . Front to Front 40 20 2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100
Homes Triple Dosned Lines| Aurora, llinois _60502-9675
Side to Side 20 NOTE: ———————— - APPROX. SCALED LIMITS OF ZONE o B 210 ncom  Website uio02.2199  om
MULTI FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AREA SUMMARY T s ' | R
- BOUNDARY SURVEY INFORMATION PER DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: PREOVER

_ Neighborhood Rear to Side 40 50 A.L.T.A. LAND TITLE SURVEYS AND S8 DRAWN BY:  KMS FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: ————~—
__Neighborhood _#Homes 0 Aea(Aqg PLATS OF SURVEY PREPARED BY ™\ . SECTION CORNER OR QUARTER SECTION COMPLETION DATE: 12—14—22  JOB NO.: 456.275

E 161 20.40 Minimum Building Heights ; , MANHARD CONSULTANTS, LTD. ON CORNER . )
: A 1948 37 37 BEHALF OF PROPERTY OWNER > Tmer L TON0 rSe PREQVERSCRN PROJECT MANAGER = MAM
Y 9 16.51 REV.: ozimizsm

Total Multi Family 641 149.26

Homes Front Yard Obstruction (Stoop)

PLOT FILE CREATED: 2/10/2023 BY: LESLIE LUNDBERG

Copyright © 2022 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.




DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\ENG\DRAWINGS\PRELIMINARY\PREOVER.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 2/10/2023 BY: LESLIE LUNDBERG

FUTURE COMMUNITY PARK

OUTLOT 74
4,095,111 S.F.
94.01 Ac.
TN
/// i \\ ) ™~ /.
/ \ RN / ’
! ~~ d

/ I \ NN o \ // /
! / " N s

, \ STORMWATER ( \
| MANAGEMENT :
[ N FACILITY N
N N T~
\h_\\ ~ \
> )
SO
N
T J

- - =
—_ e — —

_— - —

13

12,553
.

N
Q

1019

11,907 S.F.

1018

72'

Sk %

~

Pt
. N e
| s
" '\;//:/
N — "
-
\
-
”
~
”
”
”
”

A
N -
9’%2, SF. I 012799 SF. &
~ X[ »
" 10,646 SF. D[k
1022 | 2 , 1048 .
& 127 11,028 SF. [ ¢
* 8283 SF | o 12,719 SF. 028 SF.
- : 1046
125 o, =
9757 SF. S| :
g 1023 |g Jos9 , ° 1049 | B
T 8250 SF | 2| 1036 g|& T 3 125 9511 sk I L
125 *| 820 SE 125 @ ] 195"
- 1024 12 S| 1045 § =
LEd 2 | 9,000 SF. . -
& & 5 1040 | 4 ’ < 1050
( 8250 SF. g 1034 g™ g0k | ™ 125' = gossk | g
. 125 8,250 SF. 195 3 . :
Lo 125 - ) 12
P : 3 £\G B * | 9,000 SF. 1051 -
| T 8561 SE = 1033 ) 1041 8 125' = 8750 SF <
) 1 . , F.
B 13,208 SF. 9,427 SF. 125"
| Ly G
| o5 \ & S, of TN e 2| 1043
- o Y1032 S 9292 SF. |, 1052 | =
' Iz 10765 SF N : . = 2
I G % 8,250 SIF. k= NP > 8750 SF |
Q < 2> 79+ N L - g
| \D \ & Q . 125
& 71031 /82 s
8- 12,345 SF./ ~ A
| 1027 A X s J7 ] 1042 = 1083 !y
- BN 10992 SF & 1883 SF. 2|2 g0 s | <
AN 7 » 20> Q & 1 ) )
N 08 NN N Y8 &) =
P! \ N\ 9,197 SF. . %> 5
B © ( /1058 B3 1054 |
‘% &5 1029 ) X/ 1810 SE. > oasr sk | R
4 8,250 SF, 5> ~ ’
. N $ 1057/ N
o * X 1030 - 10,502 SF.
. \ N%- 8,250 S.F(:) PN $ 1056
. >
N \ <V
10,909 SF,
L NN\ ol 1055 | =
P! N AN =[ 1,922 sF| X
O /
N o \ ,{{? L§705: ’
| : \ N 1059 . y L=4 83
! 0O 8,250 S.F Y RS,
‘N 1060 6> 00—u___
W 8,616 SF. & =
P! N \ Y - L=67
L O\ 1061 5 50
D 9,749 SF. & —T
b ~/ 1062
. ! NN & 10,242 .30 1063 | 1064 |3
N N \ 9,575 SF| 8471 SF. |7
STORMWATER N
| MANAGEMENT NN &7 -
L FACILITY TN
|
OUTLOT 55 ,—
P! 640,505 S.F. i
P! 14.70 Ac. / ,

1237
11,071 S.F.
5.

1238

11,071 S.F.

w1239 3
11,018 SF.
125 E 17,028 SF.
= 1240 | = 5P
8,875 SIF.
125
C._Q“ = 1233 2
11,538 SF. -
= 1241 | = 174
8,875 SF.
125
= 1232
13,130 SF.
1242 | = 196
8,875 SF. = —
125 )
. 3
3 1231 . )
o 1243 | o nsi0 sr. 8| 12503
& 10119 SF. |+ K 8,875 SF:
¢
\\‘97‘
39 7’
\\90‘
¥b_ =
. 11,595 SF. 2eROADB-
> 3 p
35

1246 1247

11,049 SF. | 8875 SFT| 8,

25'

96’ 71
//’__
s
Yo
Yo
S/
s
|
-
N .
AN T~ __ J—
\\\
\5\\__/__

SHEET 2 OF 9

100 50 O 100
e ey —

SCALE: 1 INCH = 100 FEET

LOT DIMENSIONS & AREAS ARE
APPROXIMATIONS & WILL VARY
AT TIME OF FINAL PLATTING.

auns

> \Q el
% !
'o." > ““\\

an\=s

KEYMAP

PREPARED FOR:

HAMPSHIRE WEST LLC
1751 A WEST DIEHL ROAD

NAPERVILLE, ILLINOIS 60563
(630) 851—5490

PREPARED BY:

CEMCON, Ltd.

Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100
Aurora, lllinois 60502-9675

PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199
E—Mail: info@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com

DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: PREOVER

DRAWN BY: KMS FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: —————
COMPLETION DATE: 12-14-22 JOB NO.: 456.275
XREF : PROJECT MANAGER : MAM
REV.: 02-01-23/LAL

Copyright © 2022 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.




1047

10,646 SF. &
127°

1048

11,028 S.F.

66’

66

‘g 127 -
d 1046 wl- 3 120
o
9,757 ’S.F. ©lo 1049 ) o 1075 -
= 125 9,511 SF. 3 o 88681 SF
-~ ’
= 125' = 125
A - 51 1074
15 2 1050 ~ | soi4sr. @
8,944 SF. Gl e
D 125'
© R N 5| 1073 3
Cooe 3 1051 3 3: * | 8250 SF.
125 T 8750 SF | 195
125'
_ e 1043 4 o | 1072
- D
3 | 9292 S, = 1052 | 3 | 8250 SF.
W=l 126 © 8750 SF | T 125
: 125'
v S /s :
o) ©v s PR
] T |5 g | 1071 glo<
1042 5 1053 !y 8,250 SF. B~
A 11,883 S.F. a = 8,750 SF. - 125’ gd
//§) \96" 753: 125’ [Te)
~ R 2| 1070 g| v
1058 5 > N - 8,250 S.F B —
/ o3 1054 | o 125 =
R /1180 St y 9a87 sk | | | =
W , >
1057 /N e | |0 lo | 1089 g| B
So. 10,502 SQE ROW | | 8250 sF.
& 125
e ~/ 1056
Qy 2. 10,909 SF,
J f 10585 S 2| 1068 ¢
6 3>, \ 11,922 S.F. - ~ 8,2?;)5135
\ ls ‘
\705; , %
L=41’ 63 -
) <5
R D S 2o
1060 67> — oo —
8,616 SF. & R
{\, §671 L
=6 = 3 ) ) ) 3
5 1061 ! 1L5, 50 86 86 66 40
N 9,749 SF. &
. ~/ 1062
NN\ 10242 sF. 3 1063 | 1064 |3 1065 |3 1066 |$10675
NN \) 9,575 SF| 8,471 SF. [78,250 S.F.| 8,250 SF| - 8,8230 -
N 87 y
R ~L 87 7 66’ 66' 66'
|
-

11,071 S.F.
5.

STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT
FACILITY

OUTLOT 76

194,875 S.F.

B 1239 "
11,018 SF.
125' k 17,028 SF.
. 10,352 SF.
3 5, q
= 1240 | < 151" o Q
8,875 S.F. o
125 oN 1225
T B 1233 =) 11,548 SF.
11,538 S.F. 3
+ 1241 -_ ; 2. N
S = 174
8,875 S.F.
125’ 1226
o 1232 Q2 13,379 SF.
~ >, '
13,130 S.F. “\=.
= 1242 = 196’ 115'
8,875 SF. - , , .
125 h 99 71 7 7
wn
E: 7| 1231
) 1243 : 1154 SF. R 1230 | 12291 12281
2 0119 5F | K —=| 8,875 S.F—| 8875 SF—| 8875 SF—
~
A,
g 39 71 7'

1244

DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\ENG\DRAWINGS\PRELIMINARY\PREOVER.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 2/10/2023 BY: LESLIE LUNDBERG

. 11,595 SF.

n

1247 1

o™
8,875 S.Fr—

1248 1

8,875 S.Fr—

n

1249

8,875 S.F—

1250

9,860 S.F.

74, 61;
21076 1077 - ) I —
S a5 o656 8] 1078 1) 1079 4 1080 -
sf. |8 8,252 SFE ] | 1081
8,252 SF—g 953 P & 1082 P
253 SELpe2 SER[ | VEOC L 6 g 1090 . P
66' . IS N <, 11,954 SF. -
66 ~/ 1083 <
66’ . 9,773 SF. 6 1089 1091
. 8 L 3 ‘ 11,954 SF. 11,954 SF.
I ~% 5 W w» 7 ' :
GA‘B‘\Aq:Q- — ©. 5 C\ =44 A5
L. 1084 = g &,
66° 66 VA 10,739 SF. \ &
° 66° 57 (=3 /S &, \& = 2 1311((:))68 QF s A 1092 %
o\ B, G ~ N | nestsE T
wo s - Q < 1085 1087 &
- <[21106 [21105 21103 (51102 |5 1101 /k 2 L\ 9481 SF. 10,825 SF. 4 5 13
@ & [ 10,430 SF.| 10,032 SF.| 9634 SF. | o - = < - \25 3 < -
NES ’ : | 9,236 SF. [ 8838 S.F.| 9,454 SF. [~ - 9 A B
S 1100 = 2 : g 5 ] 1093 -
12,864 SF. \ o 1086 — 3 & ‘ _ -
66’ 66’ 66 66’ 61’ — 11,659 SF. < %, 747 SE S -
66’ 66’ 66’ 66’ 62 122 < ) P ¢ 1094 -
~ =
o . \ ol < 38433 SE\ ”
— 1099 ) \z 1095 B P ”
9 |z 1107 |z 1108 s 1110 [ 1111 1112 10,433 SF. \ 3 8,250 SF. ,
| N N N N Q O Q
B |T8474 s.[Fs418 SF. 8,418 SF.| 8,418 SF.|™10,683 SF. & 4 © 1096 ? ”
> . N0 k 2 8,250 SF. . P
2 1097\ & P
» -
66" 66' 66’ 66° L=103 5.8.250 SF. o P
ol o , 1098 /
_ — ROAD43— 18 7450 T %, 8,869 SF. ©
—=
L:G:’J L 1y /
66’ 66’ 66’ 66" [0 L=60 19 /
-
(€}
N G|
2 1114 311 /
s 1120 | 1119 5 M7 |z 1116 |5 11156 |z, o | 349 5F
8250 SF.|7*8,250 SF. %8,250 S.F.| 78,250 SF|T*8969 Sk | T T ‘ /
18_-=2-
: , o7 ) /
66 | 66 66' 66" 9= — it /
- _ - — .7 /
T / i /
/ - - - / /
STORMWATER P ~ /
MANAGEMENT Rayd qq;ng s5rS y 4 I
FACILITY . // -’ 2584 Ac. / /
- |
// - / |
— OUTLOT 66
- — / 1,451,105 SF.
|

33.31 Ac.
/ S

9,461 SF.

—

10,960 S.F.

—— —_— -

STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT

FACILITY

OUTLOT 62
1,437,183 SF.

32.99 Ac.

1253 .

12121 SFY

(o>}

L=718'

ﬁ :
S.F.
25

11,414

1269

10,191 S.F.

1270

11,595 SF.

5

3

11,595 SF. 2,

/7
/ | /

/ STORMWATER ™~ ~
MANAGEMENT
FACILITY

——_—

99

56'

-13391-

LOT DIMENSIONS & AREAS ARE

SHEET 3 OF 9

100 50 O 100
e ey —

SCALE: 1 INCH = 100 FEET

APPROXIMATIONS & WILL VARY
AT TIME OF FINAL PLATTING.

KEYMAP

25" SETBACK

25" SETBACK

BT R
—T—

0

1290

R 14,089 SF.

10,430 SF.

102°

OUTLOT 59 a
66,828 SF.
1.53 Ac.
66’ 66’ 66’ 66' 66’ 66' 66’ 66' 66 68 56 28 &
81 )
36
= ~ o ] S = 1129 | 1130 |s ol 1132 . Ik N
s 1121 [p1122 51124 51125 51126 s1127 (51128 |3 S 5 11319 of 1133 o
8,250 S.F.[ 78,250 SF. 8,250 S.F| 718,250 SF| 78,050 S| 8,250 SF| 8,250 S| 8250 SF|78.250 SF.|"8 338 SF| %089 SF= 5977 srf 1134 > S >
™ 9175 SF; \>
, , , , , , , . L= ) &/ 135 & K
56 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 57 8| L=62 L<s 8,524 SF. ! S
= ’ 1;3 / 2
- |= £§6‘2‘ N7 1136 66 \ _
_ — — ROAD 46— — — — e 8,250 SF,
& \'%400: & 5 /
4 Qalgc?ZF %’ e &
147 ™~ 128' 1" =78’ Y
< L§97 65’ Y 1138 6
; el JE 2 | @ 1161 ¢ 8,250 SF,
125 -~ N[ 1167 = ® 1 10438sr T e ~ 6 &/ 1139 65 &
1204 = 11,397 S.F. 12,271, S.F. A 125 1160 57 8,250 SF.
8,557 ,S.F. E = 147 — < — %1’550 S.@ 1159 . PN 65 f\‘\? 1140 60’ o7 - -——lT —— e . . -
127 5 g o & 1,289 SB/ 1158 6 g 8,544 SF, 66 66
u | - % . s o
= T a3 1166 A ¥/ 162 & 9,495 S & g VARIE
" 910%05)F &) & | 9908 SF. 12,704 SF. N / 10,538 SF. , 815;1557 - 9493 SFS[ 1142 5| 11435 OUTLOT 65
Lo Eh 2 o8 N a 1250 . 54 53 o 95 5B 66> ~ {82 9,291 SF.*| 8,250 SF* 31,310 SF.
\Z - =47 5/ 15 8 1156 . 0.72 Ac.
1170 > A 5¢’ G5 8757 S, 65 s97°
9,621 SF. L=75" 11 66’
1202 < ‘ & 9 1163 P 1155 )
@ 9021 SF. o, 3 ) 214 SF g 213,022 SF. 178 . Y 9,465 S 400"
Y| 1164 \> A 4534 sF & 1179 ~ (3 g — —4— — -
M7 %o 11,941 SF. /S G 13,122 SF. o> 10161724“( s
* .
1201 882155, >/, S R N SO R/T 1153 " =5
9,021 SI. \ Y P 1o’ : 1177 A8 14103 SF.
Gr)’a ’ ‘):f & 1 1 72 0 65’ 23 z ZQ’(é" o0 o o)
> 9,770 SF.. 68" | 12688SF /o 80 Sor 161" 1150 & & 1 1297 R
S 173 8 2 & L 3SE 3 2 S 11,437 SF. 10,584 SF. 10,437 SF.
- 127' R Q\ o, ~ o) ’ !
9,021 Sk A 'S 9,770 SF. & 1174 R & N 1152 135 125
N\ ) 957 — & 1175 1 ~- N , 2.
2. v AN 8,795 S.F.— B © 1 % 11,541 SF.
2. ' 8500 SF=[L 1176 & 5 1149 o 2 2| 1296 g
- [o2] * <
\ ‘g \ S5 D TEeSE . 1182 8,910 SF. : - 8,250 SF.
2 =29 45’ 65’ o | ) 13,786 SE, ] 135 ke
=~ 125° < 11,945 SF. &, & I
1198 N6 @) S ~ 1151
9,021 SF.A D- x le 1183 10,912 SF. 1148 2 1295 ¢
021 SF.& (55 48— |z s12r- 10,725 SF. < < | 8250 sF.
|2 125 10,366 SIF. > ] 195
N 91c>;I1QZF 3 = g 66’ B TPy % v 1184 744,
¢ el Sk i 66’ ; 2830’ (s @ 7
(2 ~N X30-
0 1196 66 6 =] IS - % I 1,174 SF. 1294 ¢
9,021 SF.8 1195 - o J 8250 SF. -
0.0 5.8 1194 w1193 o, 1192 - Ls75 . 0
5 8478 SF. =g 050 5F S o0 e & 1191 %[ 1190 (55 25 A
4 290 S.F.= g 950 s F & g : OUTLOT 64
’ 8,465 SF.& o N 1293 g
- 8727 5.5/ 1188 S0 ~ 48720 SF. 8318 SF. -
0 66’ 66’ 8727 SEN[ 1187 7 \ M e RE
%6 65° 50 8727 SF& 86°
\ 0 4 64’ 1186 . ~
utLor 60 73 : 8.387 S slsgeggF 2
=~ ,452 64’ iy \ F.
OUTLOT 61 \ 1.69 Ai‘F‘ G 126
; 85,771 SF.
- R<gp-
I— 1291 3
~ 12,675 SF. -

60’
R.O.W.

FRONT—LOADED TOWNHOMES
NEIGHBORHOODS E, F & Y

W_QEIALL

(N.T.S.)

OUTLOT 63
59,778 SF.
137 Ac.

1261

1,871 SF.

6b’
ROW

,732 S.F.
22,

10,936 S.F.
Pt
-

10,406 S.F.

97’

_ -~ STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT

|
S
|

| —
1262 L
12,320 SF. | M
1433
10,604 —

" 1436 !
| 6,300 $F. |

" 1440 |
| 6,300 §F. |

FACILITY \ J

1431

. | ’:l | jou4sh s,

| |
1430
485 sF |

20’ SETBACK .

O 1

0 0T 7

— ———MINC—— —

O N
. ]
2 0 > 11— —] 60’
G| 0 |

— 1o O —
ol L 1
N . |

2lo

REAR—LOADED TOWNHOMES
NEIGHBORHOODS E, F, G & Y
R.OW. & P.L. SETBACK DETAIL

(N.T.S.)

PREPARED FOR:

HAMPSHIRE WEST LLC
1751 A WEST DIEHL ROAD

NAPERVILLE, ILLINOIS 60563
(630) 851—5490

PREPARED BY:

CEMCON, Ltd.

Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100
Aurora, lllinois 60502-9675

PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199
E—Mail: info@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com

DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: PREOVER

DRAWN BY: KMS FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: —————
COMPLETION DATE: 12-14-22 JOB NO.: 456.275
XREF : PROJECT MANAGER : MAM
REV.: 02-01-23/LAL

Copyright © 2022 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.




DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\ENG\DRAWINGS\PRELIMINARY\PREOVER.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 2/10/2023 BY: LESLIE LUNDBERG

MELMS ROAD
- e s e —
~
~
~
~
~ \
o »
) \
~ N\
i \ \\ \ —
/
| \ — ~—
I —y, ~—
\ h - _—
. \ — -~
\ N\ N
\ A - —~ _—y,

N —
STORMWATER ™~~~ \\\ =
MANAGEMENT ~. N

FACILITY S S
//’—"‘—_\‘\\ . \\
\\ \\ \
~ ~ N\
- — T T T~ \ ~ \\ ) \
~ \\\ O |
. ~_ J
/ 69’ 56 56 56 56° 56° 56 56
/
/
=1403 |- =1401 [21400= 21339121338 |=21337|=1336
/ 912§OO§F ™ 6,891 51643% < 6,160 (26160 < 6,160 | 6,160 [ 6,207 |™ 6508 Z
! OV T . SF. SF. SF. SF. SF. SF. SF. 1334 @
/ |_= Py =
/ _g = s - 56' 56 |21 L=35’?7?2E1=/,§ 8,875 SF.
20
£ 9,020 SF. )
ll = /—RGAB*% T “R@#B‘ﬁfl\ 1333 =
, ; , . , N 7,549 SF.
/ é\% 5 56 73 73 56 IS 3 7
|| 118 s | 4R
N ® S\, 1398 [31399] 3 5, 1341 o N\ %) T\ 32 8
o 1407 [ 9 ~ 010,312 SF. | 8,452 8,4 12 SFN - A\
| eamsEf = 1397 SF. SF. 134 =+
\ = = | 8520 sk i T A = 1 ., Br9sk & N B 6,116:3351.F. %
\ % 61125058F & 6p’ ' 1 e 1371 | g a1 = i) Rs(aw -
[l e o] o, ©« “
' 6,670 SF. 6,7
,| 110 R(lJW @ 614309§F ) 115 o 1343 | ¢ 2 611(5303’8F @
1409 440 SF. © 6,670 SF. ) o™
/ & 6,160 5F. & o g 1372 "% o 69 o 115
* 6670 SF | - “ 678558
I: g 1395 g 115’ 115’ g 1344 ! o % 6115"1029F o
o 1410 | ¢ 6,440 SF. 6670 SF| 180, F
/ 6160 SF.| [‘8 g 1373 | ¢ o0 |a | 1368 g 15
8,670 SF.| - 6,785 SF. e
/ O I IR ROW BT la 1345 | g % | 1928 g
/ o 1411 o 6,4411105,S‘F‘ > 6,785 SF. > T
/ B o 1374 | g o | 1367 o 115
1o g | 1393 | SEOST| T “ 6785 SF. “ 1346 g | 1327 g
g 1412 | ¢ 04> 1375 < 6783 SF. ° o180
* 6160 SF| C o .
us o | 1392 |™ eeosE| 2 6,1753562 ;@ g | 1326 g
= 6440 SF. 11 115 3 617954ZF 2 tlesosE
g 1376 | ¢ 115"
o1 1391 o™ seposh! ™ @ 617‘83562 ;& g | 1325 ¢
| 6,440 SF. - 15 115 o 1348 | o 6,160 SF.
15 * 6785 SF | 110
om0 off 0|8 S |a| 1364 g—" g | 1324 ¢
6,440, 5. 115’ g 1349 | ¢ 10>
© 6670 SF |
a 1378 | « 15 Tp)
g | 1389  g|® se0sF| 2 617‘835ng g 0 |% 611%2& &
6,441t105,8.F. 115 R TTos o 1350 @ 1805F
© 6670 SF | -
o | 1388 |8 1379 | & o 1362 g ik g | 1322 g
a & 6,670 SF. 2] 3 £y S
6,440, SF. 115 6,785 SF o 1351 | @ 6.160>F:
(o] [o:]
" 6,670 SF
ol 1387 gla 1380 |g o | 1361 o ik g | 1321 ¢
| 6440 55 cf - OCIOSF @ @ 16160 SF.
s s P g 1352 | g 1o
* 6670 SF | -
— o 1381 | ¢ 115 1320 ¢
g 1299 | 4 B 614?0836F S| 66705k | g | 1360 ¢ % 6150 SF.
2 6,160 5F. “ AOSF. 115 6990 SF. o 1353 | g 10
© 6670 SF |
| g 1382 | ¢ 15’ g | 1319 ¢«
& 6115?000F % & 6,144?088?F. R B g | 1359 g C|BI60SF T
. 60 5F. 5 115 © | 6.900 SF. o 1354 | g 110
= 6,670 SF.
g | 1384 glg 1383 | ¢ 115’ g | 1318 ¢
& 511%)(?51 ol ® T 6,440 SF. i i 5570 S = 2 61832588F 1 " ©|ete0sE
2 s | 1355 | N
) < |75 40 9,129 SF. ¥ 1317 ¢
2 5 6,237 SF.
0 L 1356 N/ &) 4
2 OUTLOT 67 5 | 1357 \5 aom sF. $ 2 1316 o
41,650 SF. = \11,322 SF. 0 sonor 2 <
0.95 Ac. ) S o Q
] R (el
) ’ 9,014 SF. >Z_
— - o
=
(el
3 <
) I

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

THAT PART OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 42 NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID WEST HALF; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID WEST HALF 99.0 FEET; THENCE
SOUTHWESTERLY 139.90 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID WEST HALF THAT IS 99.0 FEET WESTERLY OF THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE EASTERLY

ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE 99.0 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,
AND ALSQ;

THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 42 NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN LYING

SOUTHERLY OF THE CENTER LINE OF BIG TIMBER ROAD,
AND ALSO;

THAT PART OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 42 NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN LYING

SOUTHERLY OF THE CENTER LINE OF BIG TIMBER ROAD EXCEPT THAT PART THEREOF DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF SAID
CENTERLINE OF BIG TIMBER ROAD WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID EAST HALF; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID WEST LINE 654.95 FEET; THENCE EASTERLY AT RIGHT
ANGLES TO SAID WEST LINE 442.59 FEET; THENCE NORTHERLY PARALLEL WITH SAID WEST LINE 424.79 FEET TO SAID CENTER LINE; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG

SAID CENTER LINE 500.0 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,
AND ALSO;

THE NORTH HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 42 NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ALL IN HAMPSHIRE TOWNSHIP,

KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

THE EAST HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (LYING SOUTHERLY OF THE CENTERLINE OF MELMS ROAD) AND THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER ALL IN
SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 42 NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (LYING SOUTHERLY OF THE CENTERLINE OF MELMS ROAD) OF SECTION 9; THE WEST HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (LYING SOUTHERLY
OF THE CENTERLINE OF MELMS ROAD) OF SECTION 9; THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 9; THE WEST HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 9; THE
NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 9; ALL IN TOWNSHIP 42 NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL

MERIDIAN, IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

THE SOUTH HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (EXCEPT THE EAST 907.50 FEET THEREOF) AND THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (EXCEPT THE EAST
907.50 FEET THEREOF), ALL IN SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 42 NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

THE SOUTH HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 16; THE SOUTH HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 16; THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF SECTION 16; THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 16 (EXCEPT THE NORTH 269.00 FEET OF THE EAST 330.00 FEET

THEREOF AND ALSO EXCEPTING THAT PART DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER

OF SECTION 16 THAT IS 269.00 FEET SOUTH OF THE NORTHEAST CORNER THEREOF; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 15 SECONDS WEST (DEED = SOUTH 00
DEGREES 31 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST) ALONG SAID EAST LINE 329.28 FEET FOR A POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 39 SECONDS WEST
(DEED = NORTH 89 DEGREES 13 MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST) 281.05 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 25 MINUTES 21 SECONDS WEST (DEED = SOUTH 00 DEGREES
46 MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST) 170.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 39 SECONDS EAST (DEED = SOUTH 89 DEGREES 13 MINUTES 40 SECONDS
EAST) 281.80 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID WEST HALF; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 15 SECONDS EAST (DEED = NORTH 00 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 14
SECONDS EAST) ALONG SAID EAST LINE 170.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING); THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 16 (EXCEPT
THAT PART DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 37 SECONDS
EAST, 445.00 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST, 298.58 FEET; THENCE NORTH
89 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 35 SECONDS WEST, 445.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 15
SECONDS EAST, 300.00 FEET ALONG SAID WEST LINE TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING) (AND ALSO EXCEPT THE SOUTH 400.00 FEET OF THE EAST 400.00 FEET THEREOF);

THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 16 (EXCEPT THE SOUTH 231.00 FEET OF THE EAST 1097.00 FEET THEREOF) ALL IN TOWNSHIP 42
NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS; EXCEPT THAT PART LYING SOUTH OF THE WESTSHORE PIPELINE CO. EASEMENT
PER DOC. 7500119; ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT PORTION LYING WITH THE DEDICATED RIGHT OF WAY OF HARMONY ROAD, ALL IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

THE EAST HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 42 NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

SHEET 4 OF 9

100 50 O 100
e ey —

SCALE: 1 INCH = 100 FEET

25' REAR
YARD SETBACK 7

7.5 SIDE
YARD SETBACK _\

ROAD

20' w/DRIVE
15" w/0o DRIVE
CORNER SIDE

YARD SETBACK
_ Lot L/

=—SIDE LOT LINE

/ /[ FRONT LOT LINE
VARD SETBACK ROAD
SETBACK RESTRICTION DETAIL

CORNER LOTS—SINGLE FAMILY
(NO SCALE)

—]

SIDE LOT LINE—=

25' REAR
YARD SETBACK 7

7.5 SIDE

YARD SETBACK |™
s

— f—
SIDE LOT |_|NE——/

25" FRONT

YARD SETBACK ROAD

SETBACK RESTRICTION DETAIL

INTERIOR LOTS—SINGLE FAMILY
(NO SCALE)

=—SIDE LOT LINE

/—FRONT LOT LINE

- —_— =

f 7062 S&/ 1308w
7,062 S.FT I
OUTLOT 68 , _ 2|
LOT 63 47,664 SF. Z = _l
8 SF 1.09 Ac. I
37 Ac.
OUTLOT 7
0%”5-79299 161,969 SF.
0,574 5. 372 Ac.
ths | ’:l L‘ | 106%163.F. | F' L‘ | ’L‘Jﬁgg&% |
| | | | | |
. ROAD- 56— — 12,485
1437 | | BT | o
6,300 §F. T | F40QSH | B N —
43 —
17’4005 7i00 17—%‘3711 141,598 SF.
_ S F- 5 F— 525 Ac. ——
438 = " Tidag T — e
oA 3] | 1409 sh | / (L2455
7 |
— - ROAD-57— — HE — E 2% /) o
| | | | | | | | | | | |
1429 1428 1427 1426 r 1425
| Josebsd | | Jossbsd | | Jou4ebsd | | Jo4sb sil | | Jo4sbsd |

S AL .

R(rW

e
©

N
N

Dol |

//

STORMWATER ™~
MANAGEMENT ~

——
FACILITY T~

OUTLOT 73
530,098 S.F.
1217 Ac.

_— e Y —

| (1447 ] j
| 2,48|5 SH. | |
STORMWATER !
MANAGEMENT !
_ FACILITY l
|
I T I
1456 | _J
| F409Sf | \ — -
OUTLOT 72 -— -
62,173 SF. -
1.43 Ac.
" lgs7! ]

25' REAR

YARD SETBACK 10" V.U.E.

6 P.U.E.—<r__“_ i

7.5'" V.U.E.
|AS REQUIRED)

P ———————
—
o
—

~—SIDE LOT LINE

SIDE LOT LINE—=] ]

J/ R J‘/—FRONT LOT LINE

25' FRONT '
YARD SETBACK ROAD 0 (J{NU)' o

TYPICAL EASEMENT DETAIL

(NO SCALE)

LOT DIMENSIONS & AREAS ARE
APPROXIMATIONS & WILL VARY
AT TIME OF FINAL PLATTING.

S e h~ .

ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%%
&

PREPARED FOR:

HAMPSHIRE WEST LLC
1751 A WEST DIEHL ROAD

NAPERVILLE, ILLINOIS 60563
(630) 851—5490

PREPARED BY:

CEMCON, Ltd.

Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100
Aurora, lllinois 60502-9675

PH: 630.862.2100
E—Mail: info@cemcon.com

DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: PREOVER
DRAWN BY: KMS FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: —————

COMPLETION DATE: 12-14-22 JOB NO.: 456.275

XREF : PROJECT MANAGER : MAM
REV.: 02-01-23/LAL

FAX: 630.862.2199
Website: www.cemcon.com

Copyright © 2022 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.




DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\ENG\DRAWINGS\PRELIMINARY\PREOVER.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 2/10/2023 BY: LESLIE LUNDBERG

R MANAGEMENT
/ /’ FACILITY
. S OUTLOT 62
i 1,437,183 SF.
{ 32.99 Ac. e
| ( / -
| \ P - - =
— \
\ -
. \ N - - e N
\\ \\__h__/____/ /
\ - ) / -
~— - -
- -
- ‘
/ — .
| -
™~ __ OUTLOT 39
I o — ™~ 2,206,779 SF.
- <~ 50.66 Ac.
| / T \
| / ~ - =~
/ = ~ ~~ - ‘
’ / T \ \ ~
[ RN
[ \ \
| N h ~
N \
| N \
[ s \
| \ N
\ \\ \
| \ \ \\
|
\ N \ ‘
\\
N
BN N \
|
\
\\ \
\
| \ \
| \ \
| \
| | ‘
| ]
| I
| ]
| I
| i
| /
,/ ; STORMWATER ‘
! ! MANAGEMENT
| / FACILITY
| i
| i
I / o ——————
[
Ly OUTLOT 41
! 163,916 S.F.
| | —_
, :_ T | T | ] H 1
: | T — — ] | i ' i ' T [ T 1 [
686 | ! - I [ can ™ [ cq) | [ raz] rn [ ~o& | [ car | e
[ [ 200 o /8871 |[688] 5891 690 691  [692] 6931  [694 695 | 1696 | 697
o I , | 1300 S H 100 o f 1,400 S. 400 S. 1,400 S. 400 S 7,400 S. 400 S.1 1400 S 1,400 <
\ — — | _H 1 I — — — — — — — — — — — —
'\ 1 ] — — ] | | | | I ! [
4 i — | — —
f \ ¥
\
| —ROAD—26—
\ 6 - —|=
AN R=800' IR - - - -
| ~_ 5 51 51" 51’
~ 51' ! ! ’ H ) ) )
|\ S — ! ST [25'L=26]L=16"35"| 51 51 51 51’ 51’ 51° 51’ 51’ 69’ T 6 [ s 51°
_________ 73le| 7325 733
e - 2 2 = o| 734s| 7355 |
STt e 5610 SFI5610 ST1s,610 ST s 610 Sesers a2l o002 1972| TBBo| 73%0| 7400| 74to| 7420| 7430| 7440| 7450| 7465| 7470|748 | = o 149 o| 7500| 75°
eSSt s e 01 ST5,610 STH7IES S 5,674 ST{5,610 ST{5,610 SF5,610 SFJ5,610 STJ5,610 STJ5,610 STI5,610 ST[5.610 ST 7,535 F.F“ L 7,585 SF[5,610 SFJ5,610 ¢
NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS il
C ' r ’ ’ ’ ] ' ’
B OMPANY EASEMENT PER DOCUMENT OUTLOT 40 51 51 51 51 51 51 69 ROW 69 51 51’
___________________ LIFT STATION T T
________________ 1,200 SF. T
— - —— e — — — 0034 -
_ —_— L BAAR . T e e e o T ——— — —
OUTLOT 33 B e - s e b ¢ L
6,026 SF. =
0.14 Ac.
126 7 7 76 ' 97,475 SF
A 561 R 7 7 71’ 7 o7 - OUTLOT 38 2’ 24 AC' .
= = 7 7’ 7 ; : :
8,941 SF. 71 7 = — -
iy 633 |ig 652 |k 651 |w 1 - n 7 72 75
126’ =889 SF.|T 8891 SF.|~ 9,000 SF. ﬁ8,867§05£ 8 8 ggf%F R 648 |n 647 [0 646 o 645 |0 644 |w ) 75 75
_ oeen | 875 ST 8875 SFI 8875 SF| S 5875 5| Vg ars oF | S o or §8867§38F 8 642 [ 641 | 640 [0 639 |w 28 | 75
~ 8.941 SF. ~ » o |1_7=' ot 40 ' ) . -] 8875 S.F.[T 8875 SF. 8,875 SF. “38,875 SF §88 5 SF lé’ 637 :‘“:3 636 9 635 [~ 634 |- 75’
= 71 7’ 7 ) ) ) 1 8875 SF[7T 8909 SF.|— 0145 sF ¥ N A >
! n 71 71 71 ' o218 s 633 [x 632 75
' ~800" 7 ' , 9,211 SF.[& 5
126 _ R=800 o AR 7 7 U 7 71 oy , 9211 SF. /& 631 [ 75
= 8953“62F = - /T - — 60" L=11] L=70' L7 9211 sF. & 630
S 57 S ROAB39- — — 4\ _ S 9211 SF. /X 629
- Q
126 . - — Lsyp 9,211 SF.
> 654 - 683 3 125' ; — <
= 564 = «© 11,682 S.F. i I3 12,790 S.F. OUTLOT 37 125 | 125° 42 =37 s \ L\70,
8,942 SF. o 33,739 SF. 673 R =76 =55 =~ W {s7p
K =] T -] - > ’ -
’ 7 0.77 Ac. 1,539 SF. S| 672 x &) 815 . L=76 Y — /S 9,211 S.F. N 626 2 \
e é3525 T P 11,062 SF. 11,062 SF. L=76 \ 2 \9 217 SF ~
. . — |- o — _nl= , Lspg (s ’ TN >
~ 8954?ng ~ S~ ezm2sr T[S = ©l= AD—40— — 125 ' 12 . [ = 2 ~ 625 7 I
) Fu N =75
% 682 T ; . 671 . . {sop, 9,084 SF. /,
76 ’ s = — . N X . 0 AN
— 132 17,552 SF. 76 76 76 = ~ samsr | R = | 614 .| 616 § 617 & o in N A V624
— N S 619 : ~ 320
875 SF. 15,844 SF. [15497 SF. o S 2 9,017 SF
- 566 | < = 656 e 5 — | s ’ 18,024 SF. 1y spg s, 620 3 : L gor Yy
~ 2 T NI 681 . 125 =8> 13,394 SF. & .
8,999 SF. | ° 198 SF. % 680 |, g79 |- ) ) 12379 k7 622 & . 7
I 155 12,690 SF. [ 2 ¥ 678 |3 677 | 676 . 4
= =\ 49 10,660 S.F. = ¥ © 2 N 11,278 SIF. 623 &
v = N . 1,049 SF. 710,826 SF. [710,590 SF. | 0,354 SF. 3 613 g 9,897 SF."
£67 i P 140" 14,658 SF. | a9 SF ' ' , , ’ -
S gnasr \ar 657 " 24 . [ o2 w19 2 6 ul Y 7 73 / 8,875 SF.
S AN A T 77 5625‘ 13 63 76 76 76 134 e 72 72 73 & 66’ 73 - 3
= AN — - 7 ’ ] ] ) ) y »
129 _ R60" Q\\; 5. 8375 SF. |2 659 : 1 7 A 7 7 7 OUTLOT 36 602
i\ Row 3. 8,875 SF. [& 660 53138 S.F. 8,875 SF
@) 37 ' > io % 612 - P in i in 7 : . 122 Ac. R
568 » 8875 ST |8 BB |1 662 |1 663 | 664 |13 665 |1 666 i 667 |1 668 / towsr, ¥, SN 8| 610 B 609 B 608 B 607 B 606 ¥ 605 v 604 N
& 13444 SF. > . 10121 SF. 8,875 SF. | 3,875 SF. |78,875 SF. [7B,875 SF. |78:875 SF. |78,875 SF. [<11,361 SF. SRS TEEE S ELEEE S ALICE S TLIBD S.F 11,020 SF2 10,633 SFT| 10,171 s.£7 601
< NS
— \é:f" = L= 71’ /
g 16" 19' {39 =~ — 2 e o : ) . . i i , 4 A S 4 8,894 SF. ,
& 57 A =64 4 7 71 71 71 71 71 31 \= & 35 72 72 72 73 73 73 73 72 o2V > ,
269 © -
15,002 SF. 8 . 71 < s — — ROAD 38 _ _ A e;,(\\ B = SAAA 2o _ 600 /
o 570 &/ /. 71 =300 J0 ANV~ 3|2 - RCAB—37 - - 9,811 SF. ,
15 9220 sF [ 8571 [ T =16 (55 - ’
8,946 SF. Sa 92&?23 - [ 573 =59 71 7 71 N ik 7 4N 28 =43 S~~~ 5 4 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 s 7 7w 8T g /
71 946 SF. [ .
8,946 SF. [§ 574 w| 984 . /
7 = A X . . . . . . o| 983 Bliz014 srs| 585 . . : 599 /
OUTLOT 34 ap 9,230 SF. [§ 375 g 895436SF S BQZZF 9 578 8 979 S 580 g 081 S 282 30,997 sr. " "ot 5. B 986 | 587 | 588 ¢ 589 ¢ 590 | 591 | 592 | 593 | 594 | 595 | 596 | 997 ‘8| 598 \g 14331 SF . /
40440 SF. - 9,934 SF.”|8, F)8, F.] 8,944 SFT|8,942 S.F.[8,940 SF.—[8,938 SF.—|8,995 SF. 8,956 SF.—[8,932 S.F. (8,933 SF.*"[8,934 S.F.~"(8,935 S.F. 8,936 SF.~| 8,937 SF.~|8,938 SF.—|8,939 SF.=|8,940 SF.—|8941 SF.—[ 9169 SF. ™[ 4570575
0.93 Ac. 7 (e —m - ——
7
28 g 71’ 71 71’ 71’ 7t 7t 7 71’ 64' ‘7 71’ 71 71 71 71 71 104' —--— -

SHEET 5 OF 9

100 50 O 100
e ey —

SCALE: 1 INCH = 100 FEET

LOT DIMENSIONS & AREAS ARE
APPROXIMATIONS & WILL VARY
AT TIME OF FINAL PLATTING.

A

VL O

<
E
=

(A

a
-
-
-
v

e

PREPARED FOR:

HAMPSHIRE WEST LLC
1751 A WEST DIEHL ROAD

NAPERVILLE, ILLINOIS 60563
(630) 851—5490

PREPARED BY:

CEMCON, Ltd.

Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100
Aurora, lllinois 60502-9675

PH: 630.862.2100
E—Mail: info@cemcon.com

FAX: 630.862.2199
Website: www.cemcon.com

DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: PREOVER

DRAWN BY: KMS FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: —————
COMPLETION DATE: 12-14-22 JOB NO.: 456.275
XREF : PROJECT MANAGER : MAM

REV.: 02-01-23/LAL

Copyright © 2022 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.




DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\ENG\DRAWINGS\PRELIMINARY\PREOVER.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 2/10/2023 BY: LESLIE LUNDBERG

—
OUTLOT42 > Bl T )
373,809 SF. zoE| .
- 8.58 Ac. ang |l [ o | /
7 s8p| | <
E__ | | ] | ] | | | ] H ] 1 [ | ] H H H ' 8L‘m3||o | [
] B _ZI [ i [ i [ i i i i i i i i ] i [ ' | i | o = | o | I
E— S — E— E— E— R — S E— S E— - M- - S E— E— E— S E— E— | LZE] | |
i e
Egg%— _4602%2 574%883_ 1699 | 5_700_ __YO]_j §_202_ 1203 | i ' | 706 1 /07 ] 708 1 /09 § 710 | /111 0 712 | | 713§ 1714 | 715§ H 716 | /17 1718 | 719 | - J2k | | =
400 S 400 S 400 S 400 S| 1400 S| 400 S 400 S 400 S | 400s { 400 S. 400 S 1,400 S. 400 S.f 3,400 S. 1400 S H 400 S. 400 S, 3400 S.f 1400 S 1400 S.f 1400 S 1,400 S 1400 S | Y 588 | >Z_ | < : N
— — —] EEE— EEE— EEE—— EEE— — —] EEE— EEE— EEE— — ] | — — EEE— — —] (1] L
i [ [ i I no l
- — — ] | | — | ] a | H 0| ] n | A n | | H | | | . ) [ ] ] | 2 a3 | O |2
J CF 1 ! ' | W - % "= (1w
9 =32 2511 Y |1z |
<X =+ < = I
| & o — L z | | <
) =02 & = | L <
- — — —ROAB- 26 — — E — — — —mE "ROAD—26 s 8T8 wape!|! '3
o[ - - — — — — OO T O
|/ = | |
- e L/ =25 Sug|| | 2K !
69’ 51’ 51’ 51° 51’ 51 51’ 51 51° 51’ 51 69’ ———o32=2-32 ‘F' S
| OUTLOT 75 / »wo s Y |
) ; . ! ! ! 79,060 SF. o< | \l\ |2
= o 149 o| 7502| 75%e| 752o| 753c| 754c| 755c| 7560| 757=| 7582| 75%| 760 - | I — I — I — I — R 1 — 1.81 Ac. e ——Zgt—— | | ° |
- 7,935 SFTPS, T 15, T 15, F15, ) F) T F . Jas E— — | >
5,610 SF15,610 ST5,610 STF5,610 SFI5,610 SFJ5,610 STJ5,610 ST5,610 ST[5,610 SFJ5,610 SF| 7,535 fF‘_ I' — I I I I I I ] EXISTING | ='EJI K 'éE 100 50 0 100
o ’ , ’ ’ , ’ , , , : ’ 6p 729 1 /28 | wyya | 726 | 725 | 1 /24 | 723 [ /22§ | 721 ] | /20 1 MUNICIPAL SITE | Ze5 | |z ey —
] 9 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 69 ol RGW 1,400 S. 400 S 400 S. 400 S 1,400 S. 400 S 2,400 S. 1400 S 400 S 1400 SH | WEs o | SCALE: 1 INCH = 100 FEET
P > et Y > Pt > P T > Y > Y > Y > P > T | | & . =
i OUTLOT 44 == | T |
A 68,973 SF. ] L ] - b 0 | 0 1 - . | X 1| | &
e 158 Ac. : ¢ ¢ : : | zdg 1K E
————————— n
_____________ B | 2 Z .
outlor4s T T T Ty ———————___ |_. o h ouTLoT 77~ ! : }l |
R\ 420k L0 ] 177,962 S.F. \'\l v
> 249 A trrtT -+t !t T T T ———— 43— 4.09 Ac. | |
—————————————————— L NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS COMPANY EaSE 345,027 SF. T TS I l : : |
> T e e MENT PER DOCURMSNAC-891756 OUTLOT 49 r——————— JIr \ |
10’ ; 69’ 51’ g : 77n12SFn | Y 0T T T T T = = _ 1 \
s . R 110 55 51 51’ ’ 5 " = _ 17 —
5769 57 . A o B8[089, = — 794 | - 51 51 51 T , , ' 0.18 Ac. | = — -
36100 5610 SF ] N >8> © 5610 SF.I i > St 51° 51’ 5" , | | | -~
/198 ) il it 2 | 805 112806 |:-807 |- 808 (=809 |« 810 | 811|; N N R N N ' I
56108 /767 > 762 A |-y 792 295 7858 <5724 | 75,766 | = 5,610 | S5.810 [Sapio |2 2812 (o813 (- 814 (- 815 =816 |z \ n N,
. SF.S = + 5 [5610 SF. B - + SF. si. | se | SR | er 2075610 | 75610 [=5610 [T5610 | 5610 | 2 2817 2818 |-819 |-820 |- 891 [+ 822 l =
56108 /766 +|® 5610SF | B g 1o © 5610 SF.| B = - ik L] SE|_ sk | sk | er : 5610 5610 [Z5610 [F5610 | e o ©823 [:824 1895 [-826 |.827% T
570 SFS " 10 > 110’ 69 st he so10] s » ) i N A A R Y 010 | 75810 175610 175610 [S 5610 [S5e10 |2 = 20s/5 Ll -
56105/765 ¥ || 791 . Tl - - - T : e SR L SR SE ] sr | or | 20| TRB0|TREO B—2 ZONING !
8 SFESeser A 163 | 5 |s56105F B - 796 | . Sl S 1 st | st | s | sy - P e e S ML ol
57 ~ SFa/& 6318sF | © 10° B 5610 SF| @ — R=600 Sl 51’ 51’ 51’ ; .
7 S 138 110 T T — ———ROAD-34_ = Sl 51 51’ OUTLOT 78 Lo
g & 764 5[99 5 797 - e a7 )
’ 5 [5610SF. O . — 69’ 510 h4' L= o0 - ; , - T = 97 Ac. g
57> ~ 770 10,011 SF. | , 10’ 5610 SF.I 0 on 20 54 54 54 54’ 54° e = . — = | | |
N <1357 ) — (3 - - - .
18 N £ w] | fefsace 5 [ 798 | fe |84 ]3840 o839 |us38 |y | TR, o | oo ¢ e — — - E [
i) ’ o T i - - = - = E E % < h
se. /779 . 110 1o SF SF SF 8,521 6,276 6, 337 6,367 | = 2 832 X 831 2830 +829 |-828| o © 856 © _— U | | | —
. S 20y = = . . . SF. SF. ' 6,397 |~ 6,415 < 6,321 [S 6201 = = e 7,535 SF. ! A = z
5,610 > R=30———— Q 788 S.F. S.F. SF o , ) 6,080 7,540 ) ~ \\p oo | | | &5
SF. 5729 S N & |58 SF. B = 799 | o 68 51 52 54 54 ” - o >F SF. SF. %0:7 ! \ \ 2. %% oS
’ ! =& o7 f . 0 ) ) ) ! ’ ) ) ’ ) s ’ ® -
% e /781 L5 610°F 51 T G : 54 5¢ |3 22| s4 54 54 69 3, 8 ) T \ NS I (2
5,620.3 51 57 57 , . . , 5,830 SF. | v > 5
5 782, 800 g 51 51 51 100 | \ = NI (b
289.3/783 | - - 3 - 1@ | j OUTLOT 54
877 © 5610 SF., D : ; . . . . o © ' (I L | =
% SF. /e e | 842 |q843 19844 9845 |3 846 48 |-849 1,850 |+, 851 |,.852 |.,853 |, 854 |, 855 ¥ 88 .| ! /) ) 111,054 SF. q4, | || &k
57+ SF. = | 8603 [~6,405 [ 6,405 [ <6405 |~ 6,34 : 81| 5,946 | = 5812 [=5677 | 25610 |2 2 5,610 | 210,015 SF 6142 SF. © - . 2.55 Ac. ©q =
7 : : 5610 [ = 5, |
~ 801 sk | sE| sk | se | sE | sE| sE| s | SF : 79 oyl | |15
R 725> % nr | 934 '|: ] | | |
- — wn
603 o \ 859 2 194 5 |2 935 =g IS
~ , o > (—') /
8,875 SF. / -~ ~ SIS ST SF. 933 & 11,954 SF. =i I (PSS
( A / IR < 2 9 %)
AN , Se N 932 \B-10405 SF. a4l I ]S
602 / N 10,059 S.F. R =zq 1 1 |13 [
SO ~ 2 * = d = I
4 8,875 SF. / ~ $ 3 936 =q1 1|2
Q > N - ™~ - 75;5_ < 11,954 SF. z oF BN I | i /
AN <57 / ~— h N . 804 - = =l | | El |
J 601 S ¥ 6284 SF = 7,027 ; 5= I (R l
, A 6894 SF 7 ) ) 784 S5 SF. | sF SF. SF. SF. SF. SF. SF. SF. SF. SF. SF. SF. SF 138 S 3 BRI =
Y X / o prd 7 (
N N g
N 7553
e e ! OUTLOT 35 / / OUTLOT 47 937 ' = I |
1y, 600 / 141,362 SF. ’y 64,052 SF. 11,954 SF. & ol 1l |
§ esnsr 395 Ac. / / 1.47 Ac. Y dr |
® M / OUTLOT 48 23 oo |
/ 725> / ! S 181,113 SF. 938 N
/ STORMWATER Y I 416 Ac. g 11,954 SF. o !
599 r MANAGEMENT __—-- — ] o
S 14330 SF. // FACILITY — ARk : : : l ‘
), cv |
~
// /_ - — - — - — _,, / 126’ ¥~ 67’ 4 | | | |
)" |5 1006 T T TR Iy ] L.
49 :
© gasask |9 14,948 SF. o . |z 15|l
’ 8,318 SF| 9,179 SF: 195" 973 SF.
R OUTLOT 50 %) 952 L= w | s Y
g 1005 8 = 97,492 SF. 2 923 10,175 SF. 6’ < |l
8,250 S.F. 65 1| =g 2.24 Ac. 5950 SF. - %o 950 o
. , . QO |l
= : = & g|©  sam sk S| ROW | 942 o ¥
125 _ R=300’ 66 125’ rfj)) ~ o essr O il |
] . 133 Ll
g 1004 s 915 . _— NG 0 >
8,250 SF. —— cerar sl 916 w| 917 |s 918 _ 3. 954 , v 949 | \)QQ/ Z |
I s T 8901 SER g oo sp | 8921 SF. 8,685 SIF. 13 8,250 SF. = 943 v B |l
125: - —876 - y T b: 125’ ~ 9’345 S.F. ’\ \$ |§ |
v 1003 i3 © [ 10415 5. ® T .. ] 134 O I |
8,250 SF. , N ) L=76’ L=76’ L=76 _ w948 | << |
125 =904 & ] , 8250 SF. | © . 944 . T
125 9192 sF~[ 903 & ) _ RS0 — , 195 ° S il [
. % = © 8250 s 902 & ) — — =g 9,349 SF. I
g 1002 ¥ | g77 , 250 sk 901 & ] ; © B 134 L
8,255 SF. | . 81 8,250 SF. ] =65 ; , 53 i w 947
; \ ; S\ 10,876 SF. AR Y
126 o o ® 66 8,250 SIF. ' 127 S 945 |
(&) g’) N T
: . . R 11,051 SF.
g 1001 IR . R 892\ = \ ; © , :
8,585 SF. 7 \52 878 &L/ 879 . 895 E)’ ofs 8393 11.634 - 125 @ o 31
, \ L]l
L, 11,575 SF. = I 956 & i
~ ’ . ) N 0 (&)
9,099 SF \
: Reo’ 8,250 SF.Q i 9,62 223 SF. SF. - OUTLOT 53 '\ |
127 R s 8,250 S.F.& o | 8250 SF. o. OUTLOT 52 0
ROW Vs &0 = 253,058 SF. 946 |l
= < 5.81 Ac 0804 SF 43,334 SF.
~ 1000 R OLE S F. 0.99 Ac. |l
11,787 SF &. 2 (.|
|l
P ]
o- g SN | |
958 \ = !
— I Ll
10,025 SF. 22 «d ROAD 31 I
_ <3 Ll
- ) 61° |
&
N B
959 66 = 5 (| i
. F /s , 5 |
093 g 10,025 S.F. o 63 = | '
8,316 SF~[ 992 ~ 960 [, |
’ 8,316 SF &, 9,309 SF. [ 961 2 962 065 2 ]
1B S ’ 8,250 SF. [ & . -
66" i lesn 8250 SF. [N 963 [, 9p4 B\ 9779 SF. I
66’ | 982 PV 0 o 8,859 SF. | %779 oF (
15,011 SF S 66" R , ]
5 T ZQQ?J 66’ 3 =0 ||
6’ —_ N [ =39’ ’
a6 577 985 Bl 984 |3 g3 . > L=3g| =96 O |l
9,167 SF. & X S6 3 \)
10,754 SF. \ 13885 SF. Y7 =55 7\ oS Il
L < 98 G - — N | l
8’ . O
12110 SF. /& 5
95° Y 980 /. 7 3 : W | I
s A, 10217 SF. /3979 . L=65 |
95’ 9,497 SF. [B 978 |. O
9,040 SF. [ 977 . Il
87’ 9104 SF. [8 976 |, ||l
78’ 10,265 SF. | ¥ 975 2 !
67 11,806 S.FO e =1 !.—
67" z
. 969 NRE
12,154 S.F. | D: | I %
93’
I T
15,604 S.F. OUTLOT 51 > 5 o
265,262 S.F. 1 Z
6.09 Ac. : % : S0
2 ~
= o
& | % I =
— — [N}
WES - l | | <s
TSHORE PIPELNE —— 1T §© >
“ASEMENT pg D I | !%8
750119 = IZO:
[ ==
| | —Q ~ <
=z
4 Z
| | | 'D_: -
(@)
! I 2
‘ |
| T
| (.
NEEN

LOT DIMENSIONS & AREAS ARE
APPROXIMATIONS & WILL VARY
AT TIME OF FINAL PLATTING.

PREPARED FOR:

HAMPSHIRE WEST LLC
1751 A WEST DIEHL ROAD

NAPERVILLE, ILLINOIS 60563
(630) 851—5490

PREPARED BY:

CEMCON, Ltd.

Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100
Aurora, lllinois 60502-9675

”Eﬂ”'””” PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199
= E—Mail: info@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com
DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: PREOVER
DRAWN BY: KMS FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: —————
COMPLETION DATE: 12-14-22 JOB NO.: 456.275
XREF : PROJECT MANAGER : MAM

REV.: 02-01-23/LAL
REV.: 02—-10-23/LAL

K E Y M A P Copyright © 2022 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.




DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\ENG\DRAWINGS\PRELIMINARY\PREOVER.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 2/10/2023 BY: LESLIE LUNDBERG

28b

10,723 SF.
SHEET 7 OF 9
T—— e ———r—— p—
> bk _ __ __ __ __ __ _ 69’ 56 56 56 56
<ZE g | | | - -~
aRE[ o |l (
=
sgell g |l . o 945 935 925 91 | 90 5
BT S | ! = [ 92375 6,717 =| 6,717 =| 6,718 =| 6,718 =
= | | e | r T - - - - - -5 SF. S.F. SF. S.F. S.F.
5 = | | = I 4' L y ) ) ] ' )
== =] N =z | | =4 32| 56 56 56 56
5K | | | = | | &
8 prd Ll { P
oLl 1 g |l , . 84
= M= ™ 6,380 SF.
Ta,r I > . | 6,160 SF. N
= — | | < | =z | | 110’
zZe || | T | 5 !
z5 | /
r= > /
uepel| | |8 STORMWATER 118 5160sr, 2105%| 1062| 107=| 1085| 109%| 110=| 1115 112 \Z N
F < | | . | | MANAGEMENT 1’ 76,621 ~| 61607 61607 6180 [ 6,160 6160 7| 6,150 7| 9,642 SF.s B
g ﬁl | E | FACILITY ; 2 99 o 113\
N o : * 6,160 SF. 56 | 35 660 55,
— | \l\ | g ! ! / 1' no ° N
[ | | £ [ | A %.
| E ! w100
| _ OUTLOT 6 ! 6,160 SF.
| | & | 327,618 SF. | 1o’
| | | 7.52 Ac. :
| ik o | , i 101
6,160 SF.
O | s
[l | = 10°
! 100 50 0 100
A ' / [ 192 e —
| 1l ! I / 6,160 SF.
L | | L ! 110° 5 116 SCALE: 1 INCH = 100 FEET
IR | | Tt — / /[ 103 T7.3% 5.
l I | ! “\\\\I “ 6,160 SF.
S S N | l \ - 1o’
‘I+ : :\\\\\\l\\ [z 104
- T T— 6,160 SF.
" I T / 1o’
—~ - 0
NIG, —~—_"
L= 45 o, gy eI P
— EMENT 5 —~ 1A | 10204
| - &R Docuyg,, T~ OUTLOT 13 J> | - T™ol8 | gamer 8
L ——_ T 89175 -~ — 65,477 SiF. > 197 g —x 173 |« 8,3[1336§.F.
| | | ——_ 150 Ac. 9,648 SF. | M ~T ) . 179 8,875 SF.
~— 125’ ¥ ¥ 0 125'
S| ——_ 2 o 191 o0 =oo9ssE T - 163 o
g0 - N 188 | B 1 = 174 | el
g OUTLOT 8 - 137 R o = = 126
o [ |l 8 198 ) 9,835 SF. | - Q 8,875 SF.
78,091 SF. A 12,549 SF v S : & 125'
=dl Tl B == 1.79 Ac. 25 549 SF. 4 190 & 129 a L s 178 - . 162 -
H =aian - — N <) ~ 9,681 S.F. © © o
= I R=1000° 13,156 SF. p= ¥ |4 , 8,309 SF.
241 1 |z ROAD 1 . 189 B g 128 - 175 |« 126
= F. N 8,875 SF.
iE | ; & 12,495 SF 3 s . - 6 -
<] o ©©
>3 IEE 177 © 1 g39sF @
zJd 12,944 SF. 176 o
o 9 > .- T T T T T == > %/
= A - e 7 Rl 177 sk |
SHI I |legs . .
O = = ~ | 9 160 9
4t '
E Y %) /
IE§ B [ / soosile 78 g 77 |y 76 0UTLOT 10
/ 019 Ac. | 9,250 SF. [~ 9,699 SF. [+ 126 SF. 159 3
D d o ’
s 0l g O / STORMWATER / ‘“S . 9,962 SF. B30 oF g
o9 g | MANAGEMENT / 3 I 5 73 126
=q, |7 . FACILITY , | oy 9.072 SF. 158
— = ©
z M x / / — R=500’ 8313 sF. €
= |I| OUTLOT 5 , 127
e | > ! 209,870 SF. I , —
o 3 = ! 4.82 Ac. 130 200 L=y’ = 157 <
& } ©
“ 9 I )(/ ‘ ( B o 8753 SF. €
N Y \ ® 27 ®[= 37 143’
of [ 1l | | 11,505 SF. 14394 SF.
ol [l N
ol l \ 130 = il OUTLOT 11
| ! ! = 28 - 13911 SF.
o | ! FUTURE Sloeaose N | 35 [ &Y OUTLOT 2 032 Ao
D N~ T i y NN
T ‘ / SCHOOL SITE niesk | Bl o |8 129 7 48 1.22 Ac.
130 = 3¢
Ll ' | 39 . 11,716 SF.
| — ~
| | | OUTLOT 4 = 29 T T | o7e9 sE N 46
R ) 487,088 SF. 9,230 SF. 2 0,249 SF. 130° 60
L2 | L __ __ __ _ o 11.18 Ac. o 35 o - 13,196 SF.
__' o 130 ©  lo7sk | ®f < 125 — 49 -
1n372sF. @
| O |< 30 = p (3 40 5
ol 9,230 SF. 135 < 10,000 SF. : o F =
E | 130 1B o 73;1. o |8 F 125, 0 gg S > 37 -
il | -.\ T S ' 952 SF. -
ol B 1 3 | 1t 6
=l <O 12,974 SF. 47 89 ’ 9,250 S.F. 90
= O %
B | N o ; | 54 3
g 125 ; .
= |l \$C’\/ 3 & 32 W 33 |- 125 L. 51 |. 52 |8 9338 119835k
< 2. 3 42 o o = 11,499 SF
e | O \ 12,974 SF. P| 11,505 sF| © - i 43 ) R 11,250 sr. | R 9,763 sF| 1499 SF
<< | W & | M8/ SE glg 1mwosk |8
= | & s, ,
o &- J 57 89’ 125 125 90’ 7 |o4 1=60
| | ™~ (] n_2
N - — I\GAL/ Z - - -
| | 63
|| 4 T ;
% L=63 s 67| 71 7" 70 7" 7 7 7" 7 66 L= =68
s T T —m
| | | _— - _ T _ 1 )
_ - i —_ N . - - - - - - - - - . —
! o o L I T ) 1,935 SF.» 2 ® 3wl 4 wl 5 w 6 n 7 wn 8 n 9 nl 10 1w Ny 12 |3 13 \@ 14
(. AN ! , 1,379 SF. | 8975 Sf| 8875 SF| 8,875 SF—| 8,875 SF—| 8875 SF| 8875 SF—| 8875 SF—| 8875 SF—| 8875 SF—| 8921 SF. | 9,669 SF. | 10611 SF.
[ ’ _J' ! o
|
" | | l I \ - - -~ ’ v ’ ) ' ) ) ’ ’ ) ’ ' s
O ! X o J 112 73 71 7 71 71 71 71 7 71 72 84 71
| | I \ / /
/
/
O STORMWATER \ ,
— o ! MANAGEMENT \ / T T — I
| - \\\___’____/—’ - =
L l FACILITY e | \\
[ /
I | / ! STORMWATER !
C ‘ / MANAGEMENT I
| -~ FACILITY ~ OUTLOT 1 ,
] l -7 ,’ 1,532,819 SF. /
: : | ) e ) 3519 Ac. y
| | \ - / , - T = — /
- - ~ I
| | \ / -——— Vi _ / ~ \ _
| | \ - / \_5\__ B //// - - _ =
| .~ / ) / |
(. / |
[
| | | /
I | ! _— -7 *’ |
| | l \ — -
| | \\ at [
l | ] /
|
== \
/
l O l g \\ /
l i N\ / |
<C
[ ¥ . ) |
[ > > \ , |
1Z =y \ / FUTURE COMMUNITY PARK
D— ~
= '%: S OUTLOT 23
\ 1,327,663 SF.
(_) , ,
4 = o 30.48 Ac.
l << 192G
T fo 3
- [N I 23
I s N =
— \:I [0l
Pl 2y ——
Ll ¥z ——
T PIpg, —— _
| . e EAsey T -
[ ] S — ENT pg \\\\\\\\\

o
Q
©

/

/

____________7/
/

N
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/ /
/ /
/ /
/ /
/ /
/ /
/ /
/ /
/ /
/ /
/ /
/ /

KELLY ROAD

LOT DIMENSIONS & AREAS ARE
APPROXIMATIONS & WILL VARY
AT TIME OF FINAL PLATTING.

PREPARED FOR:

HAMPSHIRE WEST LLC
1751 A WEST DIEHL ROAD

NAPERVILLE, ILLINOIS 60563
(630) 851—5490

PREPARED BY:

CEMCON, Ltd.

Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100
Aurora, lllinois 60502-9675

”Eﬂ”'””” PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199
= E—Mail: info@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com
DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: PREOVER
DRAWN BY: KMS FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: —————
COMPLETION DATE: 12-14-22 JOB NO.: 456.275
XREF : PROJECT MANAGER : MAM

REV.: 02-01-23/LAL

K E Y M A P Copyright © 2022 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.




DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\ENG\DRAWINGS\PRELIMINARY\PREOVER.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 2/10/2023 BY: LESLIE LUNDBERG

SHEET 8 OF 9

Gel

5 407 |3 406 |3 405 |3 404 |5 403

402 \g 9810 SF.
*8,875 SF. | 8,875 SF.| 8,875 SF.| 8,875 SF. | 8,957 sF. |7 9785 SF. o8
7’ 7’ 7 7’ 73

SCALE: 1 INCH = 100 FEET

/ \
S o1 @
& 13,633 SF. ®.

| N &
— | S STORMWATER / o \ 11183 SF.
g SRR MANAGEMENT 0 50 \ B %
\ \ T - ) 103 I ~ FACILITY 2 <, 124055, 3, )
\ \ STORMWATER T s dh SN O\ / / 8,840 SF. Ly -~ s | o ol @
\ \ MANAGEMENT -7 Bl 262 \z 261 IS 7 b A / / 2 12,870 SF. R 125
FACILITY - > o 10030 55| OISR Js 060 AN OUTLOT 14 / 2 o 509 | 8
| - -7 . e 263 o ™ 9,064 SF. \ \ 4098’§§4AS‘F' / Il e 154 © 8500 SF | | RAW 488 .
] OUTLOT 18 . s 28,250 SF) , $ 2NN \ 98 ke 253 55 5 125 €| smasr 2
| f 507,243 SF. 7 - ® 264 g 7 959 N \ i / / % © o 125
, | 11.64 Ac. - P 5 265 38,250 SF. < S {30 10,170 SF. \ \ / p 507 508 " =
:I ! - —~ P =% 266 38250 SF. f @ o N \\ ; /’ 8;3285 SF. “ 18,183 SF. 8 11,467 sy , f'f' 8,343§98.F. 8
/ - LA 258,250 S.F ° PN =79 258 \ / & , , < $ A e
/ _ - 267 o T ® ( 9,055 S.F. \ \\ ! ReO. R, 106 65 g
| I’ // B / ® 2\ 525 / 3 / / ROW 0-
) > > N . A\ \ | 498 S~—  RoAD 18—
| - B - 3 K . ! 13,146 SF. 490
. S gl e ' TS
] _— - B 259 239 o 11,550 S.F. ' \ 1 ! L 171320 43 66 62 7|25 -
|
I

) | P / \ / ‘
| _ © 58,250 SF. ‘ 2, 10,438 SF. ,
/ N 270 < /\/ > N B ® \ \ 497 - 495 |o L 493 |-
— - © 28,250 SF. © . % \ ! S OUTLOT 30 \g. [126879SF o 496 |3 5 494 15 5, 492 14,126 SF
| : / - 271 /\LL 233 ,&\ «fa‘ 3, 249 \ d S 18736 S o | 9,207 SF. | "8,268 S.F.| 8,250 S.F.| 8,250 S.F.| 8,903 SF. ! o
| / Lo ® 979 (38,250 SF. @ 10,438 SF. \238 8,250 S. B 2\ \ \ ! / d 112 Ac. g 169 OUTLOT 31
== 'S N3 8,250 SF. - 2 257 ' : ’ s e
/ % $3:8,250 SF. 6 3 %) \ 82 0.08 Ac.
| / 273 N &) & \ - 243 8,250 SF.
| 2 232 5. \\& A2
| o 38250 SF. 337 b S F OUTLOT 19
! / / 274\~ oS 8,875 SF. 237 OB s 88,495 SF.
_ % 38,250 S.F. g 5 - ) D o \ 2203 p 3\ g 256 | 203 Ac
| | . - g v 22535; A & / < A 2\ 034 =, o. \ o_( 8,686\ %F | 338 | | 39 | | 40 | | 34 |
N . 38,250 SF. ; F. S F. 5 F. 10,604 §F.
R~ 276 53 ~ %\ 336 BE75 SF. ‘ 236 o X s & R R | | il
- 3.8,250 SF. 250 SF. 4 3 8250 SF. -
[) 15 ] ) .
\ B _ W . 277 0 / ‘ s 2, \13 . \L 2) o ) . . 324?58 i
38,383 SF. , o < 25 230 245 < L | 934 SF.
= 278 o8 b. \L ) 335 8950 SF 235 £\ 0619SE\ & 128
) ol ~\ O, )
10983 S+ . 321 2 8250 SF. s "B 54 31 8 - ——ROAD 17 = [ os0s
& ¢ 9 11,063 SF. 323 Q0 & 12 - \z > X1 5 % LN s
i C¥ ~ &- 3 9,000 SF. %) 299 > ) 1 254 o
1 279 ) : \L 2 ; 334 2 ! 9379 SF.
P gk A\ ‘\f)fJ = - 246 - % ) — = = 1 e y———
13,812 SF. ) o o 8,364 SF. - D/08SE \ 234 2 S 127
X : & \ 320 . X 3. 15 . A . 10,702 SF. 11,183 S.F. o . I—u
142 N2 % S L\ 9375 SE. o C%gdst [ e I\ . & 126 5[5 i L
W S 301 >\ BT 5 ¢ 333 228 . ol = S SR E —T—
s 980 [of 1 O[S 1,687 SF. 3 & G\ B o g 00K o 247 sk 8 | By 343
10,452 S.F. 7 N 300 o5 ?\‘X\ . 319 395 < % A5 s \ 11,098 S.F. - 7 el 12,485]
, - 14,545 SIF. ‘ A 10,141 SF. B, o\ 5 2 @ 2 5 P i | | b b
126 1% -N . > Qs 8 o e 3 33 227\~ O\ 248 X % "/ 292 i 6
= 125 302 9\ \- : z\ 2 % W\ 8835 SF. 2 8250 ES)F 12690 SF Y, 9353 SF. 4 | 409 SH | ROW — —
) ) \ > ‘ . _ 690 SF. / ) A B Lt Al S
s 200 |® M0 SE N2 <\ 3 N N S - = ” 7 L y OUTLOT 20 o
8'31336’S'F' IS 299 3|2 "L s “ &\ 10428 s, 3 @' = 2 226 % & ’ ¥ 21 98,570 SF.
10,149 S.F A ™~ ! 2, 10,119 S.F. w\ 331 L @, 2 \QS‘ / 9,638 SF. 296 Ac. B —
Cl\] 139 < \3L ’ o\ 8305 SF. - 8848 SF. R P 7 T T=d71 1 T Tzdag 1 T ]
w282 | 303 | =\ s V3 A B % % & | 357 358
8,336 SF. . 12,594 SF. = 3 27 \® 995 2\ - \ 250 OUTLOT 22 T | F40qsH | | [40qsh | —T—
126 ~ 298 —\° \GA \ 330 . & 9,491 SF. 65,929 SF. I 344
~ * 9 N 576 S.F Z | JTT
11,198 SF. = o @ \ 8250 SF 9,23 SF. o / 151 Ac. 1 356 72,485
w0 283 © 152’ 139 - ’ ‘\15" ‘ &, A5 (\\d, 249 %Q‘a [ 7 400 :DL
© g3msSE | © 304 =) = 258,250 SF. [
' 125" ' 3 12,410 S.F. 31 o\ o - oL 224 SO ! o ] 360 ] ] 359 ] ]
™~ 297 2 167 % =\ 9909 SF. = 328 W 329 ¢ 2092 SEO & & ] 400 S 409 S 1
12,246 SF. . i 3 13,100 SF. £ | 10,117 SF. N’ o u|u [ U(PU i u|u ulu [ U(PU il ulu
. 284 | . W : ' Y 223 4
© B3O SE | ¢ 166 305 38 J35e & 159 8,250 S.F /N
126 LS o 12,686 SF. > Y 8 . N R 2
" /7 - = 7
” 206 & _ 314 : & Zm \ O ST % - 2z —ROAD—15 - - -
285 I - 13,188 SF. 315 \& g & / S~
« 3 I , - = 13,100 S.F. . 7 8,250 SF. \ //\Q 27 0UTLOT 21 ~.
® 9345 SF | ° = ATV on @\ 11,771 SF. ey N o \ & © 7 97,95 SF \\
13 R LA g & hmw " Lomiime O PTT | | | | | | RN
307 \Q2788 SF. : / <~ STORMWATER ) 4 4 347 346 345
286 295 88 OUTLOT 16 8,588 SF. l _ ]
2 2 MANAGEMENT | 10504 §r. | | 10504 §r. | | ou48b sil | | Josshsd | | o48b si| |
\ 12,000 SIF. 0.20 A
10,723 SF. 0 < 13,191 S.F. ©. 5 149,956 S.F. FACIL j
2 < ) 2 \81 RO - 5 3.4 Ac. /Y -
- \ » s -
294 AL , AT 4] 2 ‘ \ -
\Ss 65 S o> J ;
’ 11,745 SF. — < - 68
. 4500 = 5 I3 ( Q > . ~
& 255 _ . 10,076 S.F. o AQK >
A \F 312 N 219
. P _ g,bi > I '8“8 707 SF. @ 221 11.038 S.F
A v % 310 \%'8.250 SF. , - 9217 SE. S, "
W , 2 909 \78.250 sF. s % e ouTLOT 12 \&- N N\ O\, ™
\ 308 66 ) e &) > 218 8
& . 1.58 Ac. > 220 e\
29,155 SF. 66 , v
293 63 — = 58 g, 8770 SF. & | 9989 SF.
6!‘ - tl
q — — % ® 214 |3 215 % 3
g , 2 ®,873 SF. 2716 | & 217 s
6,380 S.F 06 ~ 213 \&R799 SF. 3 =]
TR — 6 3, © 11,581 S.F. 11,771 SF.
89 % = o1 ‘&212 250 SF. _ o o
A0 , 250 SF. \ =e3 |2 127 126’
6,380 SF. ® = 86 00 & 210 \B250 s, T\ s L=
O - , 250 SF. : 66 ,
N\ 5 » 208 \@250 sF. : 66 R=500 — R
, S 20 206 & _. 207 \®250 SF. &0
X 250 SF. 66 - ; ; ;
9 .. 205 \B250 s, , 66 . = _— 2 125 126
6,380 SF. e 204 RS9 SF " g 2\~ g 189 | v | 168
g 977 S.F. , ( )‘P\ - pd =3 © o)
6,380 S.F 4 * 203 N o ¥ e /R A3 g 13’158%;‘ > 10,750 SF. 10,5:1226’S.F.
380 SF. ® 977 SF. o \L= . 125'
S 202 . - 2 12302 SF |\ o X 167 2
/ 977 SF AL = 194 b ~ 170 = 8 8
2N \J = , H = ~ = 8,309 SF.
N . ~ 139 - 13178 SF. 129 — il 1892 B 8,875 SIF. Qoo
/ 201 \,,,@ " , 3 " =1 9,910 SF. 125'
N 8,977 SF. . 195 _ & 137 > %, 125
&Z \ RS 2 12752 5F | ~ 185 @ . 171 . | 166
;9 //co‘\, Q\/,/ %) - 10,095 S.F. ﬁ = = 8,309 S.F.
200 / 125 n 19 & : . 181 . 8,875 SF. 126
8,077 SF. R LR RRTTY R R 125'
. 6 ® : 9,125 SF
Y 2 196 T 186 X ; 172 | - © | 8309 SF. ©
2 199 © 9648 SF | ~ o 9,604 SF. S S DS
% ' S 8,875 SF. 126
8,949 SF. . / , ~ « 130’ . 180 . ,
& 125 O I\ 192 o o 125
5 /5 5| 10,204 9,125 SF. N | 164 <
QUTLOT 13 . . ) 125' 8 8
65,472 SF. 2 197 | 8 = 87 | e 173 | - 8,300 SF.
’ 99 SF ~ S 126
1.50 Ac. 9,648 SF. | L[ ~F o R(PW 8,875 SiF.
125° Ny 130° I 179 1% 125’
A 191 = 9nssE T 3 163 3
— (o] ’ [{o4 ©
10,696 SF. . 195 “© | 8309sF  ©
- 188 0 " “': 174 “": ’ 126°
B 108 9,835 SF. | o 9 8,875 SF. |
‘" R49 SF. 129' @ R 178 . 125’ i
= B8 |2 ] gesisr. © 2 | 162 2
i I I | | 8309 SF.
189 i

LOT DIMENSIONS & AREAS ARE
APPROXIMATIONS & WILL VARY
AT TIME OF FINAL PLATTING.

PREPARED FOR:

HAMPSHIRE WEST LLC
1751 A WEST DIEHL ROAD

NAPERVILLE, ILLINOIS 60563
(630) 851—5490

PREPARED BY:

CEMCON, Ltd.

Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100
Aurora, lllinois 60502-9675

PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199
E—Mail: info@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com
DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: PREOVER

DRAWN BY: KMS FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: —————
COMPLETION DATE: 12-14-22 JOB NO.: 456.275
XREF : PROJECT MANAGER : MAM

REV.: 02-01-23/LAL

KEYMAP

Copyright © 2022 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.




DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\ENG\DRAWINGS\PRELIMINARY\PREOVER.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 2/10/2023 BY: LESLIE LUNDBERG

—— ————

OUTLOT 26
3,806 SF.
0.09 Ac.

10,616 S.F.
142’

423

10,680 S.F.

10,321 SF.
A

l OUTLOT25 NN 10,052 SF.
! 545,114 SF. \ \
| \ 1251 Ac. | \
Lo b
\
! > STORMWATER \\ \\
L MANAGEMENT \ \
/' FACILITY \ \
I \ \
| \ \
{ O\
|
|
’ |
- — T T T/ -
‘\ \ Phd - NG - "
\\5/ —‘—_”///,
7 7 7 7 69 68
5 408 |5 409 |5 410 [z 411 [z 412 |3 419
8,875 SF.| 718,875 SF.|7*8,875 SF.| 78,875 SF. [ 9,206 SF. | 10015 SF.
—
7t 7 7 7’ 50 =28 =93
- ROAD—24— — ———— —
7w 7 7w 7" 62 L L=68
5 407 |5 406 (3 405 |5 404 |5 403 |3 402
*8,875 S.F.| -8,875 SF.| 8,875 SF.| 8,875 S.F.| 78957 SF. [ - 9,785 SF.
7’ 71 71’ 7' 73’ 86’
ST
/

9,267 S.F.
1259

8,875 SF.
N2

8,875 SF.

418 \
8,875 SF,

S

L s,

N2

B

%\9,301 SF.

11,262 SF.

365

10,171 SF.
130’

\

-

364

\
= k12,537 SF.
&

8

363

9,564 S.F.

\‘fs

9,692 S.F.

% 11,244 SF.

8,877 SF.

361

8,877 S.F.

93

431
9,950 SF.
L/

369

11,0683 S.F.

372

12,748 SF.

379

9,815 S.F.
135

434

126+

13,500 S.F.

11,094 SF.

377
9,940 SF.

18,277 S.F.

\'ﬁs

OUTLOT 24
47,841 SF.
110 Ac.

)
&

375
12,390V
%\//'

68’

209

8,500 S.F

58’

SHEET 9 OF 9

100 50 O 100
e ey —

SCALE: 1 INCH = 100 FEET

/
0)
Row
A
E
I | [543
8.950 S OUTLOT32
' o 76,727. SF.
1.76 Ac.
385
14,127 SF.
15,672 SF. —
/
13,133 SF.
383 9,833 SF. A
. 13510 SF. 725 /10,579 SF
®. 11,863 S.F.
66 ' 5 B
85 i
i) / 152’ = -
w —_—
~ 528 s 456 -
982 sk [ Wi B 11,054 SF.
128' i
A = Z 130’
$ =
S 532
%) Yo}
o 5 927 5, 10,146 SF. @ 1l 457 2
8,725 SF. - A £l
125" = = 125 g 944 ® | 8453 SF.
= 10,122 SF. = 125
1 g —!
125 2
g 526 |g g| 233 g s | 549 | nnese | & 2| 458 o
8,250 S.F. ) 8,500 S.F. > o & S
g 125 b 125 8,679 SF. @ 8,311 SF.
125 RQW w543 | ¢ , 125 125 126
© 9,250 SF. 6P
534 o - ROW
8,500 SF. - 2 g| 90 g 999 | g g| 49 g
2 g 8,250 SF. 8,250 SF. 8,311 SF.
OUTLOT 29 125 . 542 |« 125 125 126
153,991 SF. - 9,250 SF. -
3.54 Ac. 25 g 125 . 551 2 558 | g 2 460 o
8,500 SF. * | 820kt 825 SF. | Iy | L osdSsE T
125 125’ 125' 126’
2 541 X
536  g|  %0SE 2| 552 g 557 | g o | 461 g
8,250 SF. 8,500 SF. 125 * | s2m0sr % 825 SF. | 7 | s3osr %
125 | 125 125 125' 126
S 540 <
- , - ; & 522 |'g 2 537 g|™ ewosk | T @ 553 g 556 | g 2 462 g
66 66 66 66 8,250 SF. < | ss00sF ™ 125 “ | emosk 7 8250 SF. | [ ssosr %
125 125 125 125' 126
_ 55 |96 |$517 [518 |2 519 [$520%
514 \D 9069 |- 8569 [F8250 (78250 [Tg2s0 8250 o . 021 © o 538  _le 939 © - 554 555 - g | 463 g
5070 SF SF. SF. SF. SF. SF. S 205k e R [ 10438 sF E[* nesssk [ ™ £ | 104sr. R qoamsr | R 8,310 SF.
>, 9, 126
SF. —
\=67 _|L=25" 39 66’ 66 66’ 66 125 125 125° 125 125
\=5 @ 464 2
5 : — — ROAD—19- Bl — _ _ _ _ | ss0sk %
2 g0 == 126'
=7 =23 47 69 69 69 69 69 69 69 69 69 69 69 69 69 69 92 o 465 g|
| 8zosr
% _— 126’
v 2, 5 482 [ 481 [3 480 (5 479 [3 478 (3 477 |3 476 [z 475 |3 474 |5 473 |3 472 [ 471 |3 470 (3 469 |3 468 |3 467 |3
© 483  |®8s846 SF.|T8727 SF.[ 8,726 SF.[8,725 SF.|T8,724 SF.| 78,723 SF.[T8,722 SF. 8,721 SF.|*8720 SF.[T*8719 SF. 8,718 SF.|%*8,717 SF.|T*8,715 SF.[T8,714 SF.|7*8,713 SF.|T* 11667 | T
12,668 SF. SF. N 466 N
484 *| 90045k T
11,090 SF. . 0 _ 60 | 69 e 69’ 6. | sy | 6o 69’ : ' 69 __ 126'
S —— ———
AL $. ¥
485 %
. \ 8872 SF.
(\\d bt 5 N
3. —
486
< 11,183 SF.
r \> 130
~
AT
@ 487 %
9,149 SF.
B

PLATTING.

LOT DIMENSIONS & AREAS ARE
APPROXIMATIONS & WILL VARY
AT TIME OF FINAL

y |
\ I

KEYMAP

PREPARED FOR:
HAMPSHIRE WEST LLC
1751 A WEST DIEHL ROAD
NAPERVILLE, ILLINOIS 60563
(630) 851—5490

PREPARED BY:

CEMCON, Ltd.

Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100

Aurora, lllinois 60502-9675
PH: 630.862.2100

FAX: 630.862.2199

E—Mail: info@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com
DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: PREOVER

DRAWN BY: KMS FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: —————
COMPLETION DATE: 12-—-14-22 JOB NO.: 456.275
XREF : PROJECT MANAGER : MAM

REV.: 02-01-23/LAL

Copyright © 2022 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.




FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION

PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH

SHEET 1 OF 4

THIS PLAT WAS SUBMITTED TO THE COUNTY
RECORDER FOR THE PURPOSES OF RECORDING BY:

DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\PLATS—2008\SUBPLAT—W.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 7/30/2025 BY: TONY BLUS

\ VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE
HIGGINS ROAD N E I G I I B O RI I O O D W RESOLUTION NO. 25— (FRNT NAE
PART OF THE SOUTH HALF OF SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 42 NORTH, RESOLUTION APPROVING A FINAL PLAT OF
BIG TIMBER RANGE 6 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, SUBDIVISION FOR PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH NEIGHBORHOOD W (ADDRESS)
IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.
MELMS ROAD
o (CITY/TOWN) (STATE) (ZIP CODE)
o
: N
Z » . TOTAL AREA OF IVISION
o (1] ®
z < o 39.966 ACRES
o .
SITE = § UNSUBDIVIDED 3
LOCATION PER DOC. 2023K034384 (MORE OR LESS)
KELLEY ROAD -
& PARCEL INDEX NUMBERS
< 01-10—-300-011
ALLEN ROAD ) 01—10—400—008 100 50 O 100
O HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS e ey —
8 SCALE: 1 INCH = 100 FEET
VICINITY MAP =
NOTES
N 89°51°'12” E 442,59’
3/4 INCH IRON PIPE SET AT ALL LOT CORNERS
AND POINTS OF CURVATURE UNLESS OTHERWISE
LINE TABLE 4, - ALL MEASUREMENTS ARE SHOWN IN FEET AND
LINE BEARING LENGTH E DECIMAL PARTS THEREOF.
L1 N 3314'24" W 47.00’ 404 DIMENSIONS SHOWN ALONG CURVES ARE ARC
L2 S 56'45'36" W | 227.40' & DISTANCES.
L3 S 72°07'57" W 171.59° h DIMENSIONS ENCLOSED WITH ( ) ARE RECORD
L4 N 59°00°'54" W 38.68’ 405 DATA. ALL OTHER DIMENSIONS ARE MEASURED.
5 S 752016" E 30.88' . S%E%ﬁggzgg% éRE HEREBY GRANTED UNLESS
Lo S 3020116" E 56.57 3 V.U.E. - INDICATES VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT
L7 S 56'45'36” W | 211.58 S " HEREBY GRANTED. SEE PROVISIONS FOR
L8 S 52°29'12” W 161.03’ 406 M DETAILS.
L9 S 56°45'36" W 266.58’ THE BEARINGS SHOWN ARE BASED UPON THE WEST
LINE OF THE SUBJECT SITE BEING N 00°00’34" E
407 (ASSUMED).
GAP IN LOT NUMBERING DUE TO THE PREDEFINED
5T AREA SUMMARY TABLE Bcé& ngggmc WITHIN THE ENTIRE PRAIRIE RIDGE
LOT NUMBER SQ. FT. LOT NUMBER SQ. FT.
361 8,875 404 8,875 408 F..P. = FOUND IRON PIPE (¢ AS SHOWN)
362 8,875 405 8,875 F..R. = FOUND IRON ROD (# AS SHOWN)
363 9,563 406 9,267
1 11 ounor 25 5, /8 it ST S 0 e
365 10,171 408 10,681 mula @ ©
366 8,875 409 10,321 409 g & <D( t.I\‘
367 8.875 210 10,053 - \ Y| 3y LEGEND
368 11,727 411 8,875 o)) %9 T — SUBDIVISION BOUNDARY LINE
369 11,063 412 8,875 wl| o LZ | wz (Heavy Solid Line)
370 8,998 413 8,875 o Jp© 410 og | ©°9
371 10,994 14 8.875 | THq wo | wh ~ LOT LINE/PROPERTY LINE
372 12,748 415 11,063 W% =LENEL (Solid Line)
373 11,131 416 9,301 L= T B — ADJACENT LOT LINE/PROPERTY LINE
374 10,131 417 10,015 = © =Z 411 PR (Light Solid Line)
375 14,116 418 10,015 ~| ¢ae e — BUILDING LINE
376 11,267 419 9,206 o| 53 oM (Long Dashed Lines)
377 9,940 420 8,875 | =0 Vi
378 73,500 221 8.875 © 412 N e e T ) PSR —— — EASEMENT LINE/LIMITS OF EASEMENT
379 9,815 222 8.875 o (Short Dashed Lines)
380 11,094 423 8,875 8 —— — —— — CENTERLINE
381 15,277 424 8,875 - 413 (Single Dashed Lines)
382 15,547 425 8,875
: : — - — QUARTER SECTION LINE
383 13,355 426 8,875 (Double Dashed Lines)
384 11,566 427 8,875 SECTION LINE
385 12,150 428 8,957 - ___ -
386 10,564 429 9,785 414 - (Triple Dashed Lines)
387 9,320 430 9,810 [} — SET CONCRETE MONUMENT
388 9,370 431 9,733 > ‘
389 9,720 432 9,733 O« 1° /7
390 70,810 433 8,958 415 <~
391 8,993 434 8,957 O — SECTION CORNER OR QUARTER SECTION
392 9,363 435 8,908 416 CORNER
393 8,875 436 8,908
394 9,556 437 8,908 .
395 9,282 438 8,908 417 (
396 8,875 439 8,908 423 418
397 8.875 440 8,008 422 | 421 | 420 | 419
398 8,875 441 8,908
399 8,875 442 9,208 \fb
400 9,951 OUTLOT 24 47,841
401 11,244 OUTLOT 25 571,570 POINT OF BEGINNING !
402 11,263 OUTLOT 26 3,808 <> EASTERN MOST CORNER !
403 10,274 OUTLOT 27 5,504 ’/- OF OUTLOT 14
OUTLOT 28 28,111 4 /Po ‘%_»)
S v *
[
o
424 425 426 427 428 429
g PRAIRIE RIDGE
o 2 BOULEVARD
& HERETOFORE DEDICATED
ey ; PER DOC.
i S 8951'12" W 442.67
—S. LINE OF SE QUARTER
/ OUTLOT 14 5. UNE OF SU COARTER / SECTION 10—42—6 PREPARED FOR:
- _— - PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH — - -- - —- \ - ——- - - -L- HAMPSHIRE WEST LLC
B cooe conNvAN /A NN\ \ 1751 A WEST DIEHL ROAD
/NARD SETBACK - NAPERVILLE, IL 60563
Z LOT .
LINE NS (630) 851—-5490
Q 6 P.U.E.—<F_________r_____l|
15 S & | =" FuE PREPARED BY:
o e CEMCON, Ltd
LoT O G N T AL ; .
YARD SETBACK (AS REQUIREﬂh ||,,j Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
_ I 2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100 Aurora, lllinois
SIDE LOT LINE SIE LOT LINE . i 60502—9675 PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199
/——FRONT LOT LINE il ||——SIDE LOT LINE E—Maqil: cadd@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com
25" FRONT SIDE LoT UNE—I_ _ _ ——U«' FRONT LOT LINE DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: SUBPLAT-W
YAR[&SOELBBCK : ROAD 10’ VUE. & DRAWN BY: AJB FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: N/A
P.U.E. (MIN) COMPLETION DATE: 06-02-25 JOB NO.: 456.275
SETBACK RESTRICTION DETAIL TYPICAL EASEMENT DETAIL PROJECT REFERENCE: 456.216
(NO SCALE) (NO SCALE) CHECKED BY: JRP 05-28-25

REVISED 07-30-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 07-25-25
Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.



SHEET 2 OF 4

N 00°08'48" W

DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\PLATS—2008\SUBPLAT—W.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 7/30/2025 BY: TONY BLUS

UNSUBDIVIDED i
PER DOC. 2023K034384
50 25 0 50
I ey —
. SCALE: 1 INCH = 50 FEET
©
p k4
S 29)
=z IA
V4
S 88" 357" W
1y
N 89°51'12" E
) 442 .59’
S 8%;21710? w OUTLOT 25
: A VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT
________ 4o AND PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
N\ Cox ARE HEREBY GRANTED
'\ N OVER ALL OF OUTLOT 25
\
| \\
| \S‘\
N
\96\97-'\\
.%__YYJ.\\
5\\\\
\
\
X
\\
o LINE TABLE
N LINE BEARING LENGTH
cgﬂ\%\ L1 S 2328'43" W 88.50°
o 5205 L2 S 232843" W 64.86
9.0 L3 S 171347" W 64.61°
S Sé?’\s\e\ L4 S 232843" W 71.00°
F OGS L5 S 3314'24" E 15.00°
I3 A L6 N 59°00'54" W 38.68°
- L7 N 331304 W 84.41°
S 77°0928" E
>0.88 CURVE TABLE
CURVE| LENGTH | RADIUS | CHORD BEARING | CHORD
188.50° | 120.00° | S 682843" W | 169.71°
94.25 | 60.00° | N 682843 E | 84.85
267.28' | 270.00° | S 04'52'50" E | 256.50°
207.88° | 210.00° | N 04'52'50" W | 199.50"
5.49° | 210.00' | S 22°4349" W | 5.48"
63.69° | 210.00° | S 1317'36" W | 63.45
63.69° | 210.00° | S 040501" W | 63.45
63.69° | 210.00° | S 2127°39" W | 63.45
11.33 | 210.00° | S 3141°41" W | 11.33
242.59° | 420.00° | S 731824 W | 239.23
277.24 | 480.00° | N 731824 E | 273.40°
________ 21.70' | 25.00' | S 651646" E | 21.03
‘{ 17.81° 15.00' | S 430823 E | 16.78
\

-_—

O——-—
—

409

~ 6079

|
n !
o~
o™
N <+
[eNe]
~— 00
|
A STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
EASEMENT
IS HEREBY GRANTED
OUTLOT 24 Q
A VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT IS A
HEREBY GRANTED \
OVER ALL OF OUTLOT 24 S
N 56°45'36" E
42.88
o 94 e
| s s44926" W __ 2=t
-~ 122.54' ~ 7 e m— === S 8918’55 W
/ QLN _895112" E | N 89°5112" Eo | —N 895112 Eo [ ~N 895112” E~ | r===69.34'———1
/ gl 700~ T T\ T~ 7700 T 3T~ 7ioo T[T 71.00° T
_________ o
S 895112” W|2 Ak i i i i i i
45.60’ & bl 1] 1] ]
T Ll : Ll : Ll : Ll :
l Py N P 1 8 1 =
! ‘o]- ‘o]~ |- fi'e}
R 38 318 421 X8 SIS
oo | W 423 3l 422 3w I 420 Blo 419
To <N N bd K8 bl K8\
<|™ ol < ol — ol — ol —
Sl < ol ol o = o :
S of | of | of | of |
5 250 |1 BULDNG 1| SETBACK ] ]
[ [ [ [ ,
e 1 ) i 1L L=27er
! 4560’ 71.00’ 71.00’ 71.00° 71.00’ 49.74'
S 89'51'12" W !
ROAD 24
(HEREBY DEDICATED)
N 89°51'12" E | ,
3311 71.00° 71.00° 71.00’ 71.00’ 62.24’ Yl L=6/2on
R T T HI T RE A b
i ] | | |1 =833
i 251 : BUILDING : : SETBACK : : : T ! {
o & 3|1 2 2 2l 2l =| |
G = ®lo olo olo 0l 2|3 N
S 9Qwlg 424 g 425 wmg 426 wZ 427 ®F 428 w©[3
E & ol ol Ol ol Ol PREPARED BY:
(@) o : o : (@] : (@] : (@] : o :
S | A | | CEMCON, Ltd
| | | | | | | | | | |
| n n n n n ’ .
I L L] L Ll L Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
I I I 4 a - L — ———— L — 2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100 Auroraq, lllinois
N =700 —==* | ==—=71.00 === [ *=—=71.000===* | “===7100' ===~ | “===72 74—~~~ | F-———- 85.93 60502—9675 PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199
S 89'51'12” W E—Mail: cadd@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com
DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: SUBPLAT—W
NI I T i OUTLOT 14 DRAWN BY: AJB FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: N/A
ARE HEREBY GRANTED PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH COMPLETION DATE: 06-02-25 JOB NO.: 456.275
OVER ALL OF OUTLOT 26 NEIGHBORHOOD V

PROJECT REFERENCE: 456.216

CHECKED BY: JRP 05-28-25
REVISED 07-30—25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS
DATED 07-25-25
Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.

PER DOC. 2025K010770



SHEET 3 OF 4

]\ir
50 25 0 50
e ey —

SCALE: 1 INCH = 50 FEET

LINE TABLE

LINE BEARING LENGTH

L1 N 3314'24" W 2.54°

L2 N 73°39°41" E 20.38’

L3 N 47114'01" W 12.61°

L4 S 47"14'01” E 12.61°

CURVE TABLE

CURVE| LENGTH RADIUS | CHORD BEARING | CHORD
C1 96.46’ 720.00° | N 7021°34” W | 96.39’
C2 104.50° 780.00° | S 7021°'34” E | 104.42’
C3 19.58’ 120.00' | N 69°31°24” W 19.56’
C4 14.60° 25.00° [ N 81'35'01" W 14.40°
C5 11.79’° 25.00" | S 6810°38" W 11.68’
Cé6 201.33’ 60.00° S 29"11'51" E 119.31°
c7 26.39’ 25.00° N 36°41'35" E 25.18’
C8 19.58° 120.00' | N 11°07'42" E 19.56’
C9 90.98' 330.00" [ N 23°42'01" E 90.69’
C10 21.60' 330.00° | N 29°43'24" E 21.59’
C11 153.70° 330.00° | N 49°23’42" E 84.61°
C12 18.71° 330.00° | N 43°39'14" E 18.70°
C13 23.89’° 230.00' [ N 50"12'35” W | 23.88
- Ci4 17.66° 170.00' | S 50712'35" E 17.65°
Ci15 94.25' 60.00° S 29'11'51" E 84.85

DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\PLATS—2008\SUBPLAT—W.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 7/30/2025 BY: TONY BLUS

S 84° 4 » ~
7"::-72.16’-.2\9 £ issss s
/ —=—=3/r----836g — 752016 7

a7 390 NN

\
Q| 389
21

-~
~<o
~
~

386 / <§ <§
A

PREPARED BY:

CEMCON, Ltd.

Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100 Aurora, lllinois
60502-9675 PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199
E—Mail: cadd@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com

DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: SUBPLAT—-W
DRAWN BY: AJB FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: N/A
COMPLETION DATE: 06-02-25 JOB NO.: 456.275

PROJECT REFERENCE: 456.216

CHECKED BY: JRP 05-28-25

REVISED 07-30-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 07-25-25
Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.




DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\PLATS—2008\SUBPLAT—W.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 7/30/2025 BY: TONY BLUS

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS.

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT I, JEFFREY R. PANKOW, ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

NO. 3483, AT THE REQUEST OF THE OWNER(S) THEREOF, HAVE SURVEYED, SUBDIVIDED AND
PLATTED THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY:

THAT PART OF THE SOUTH HALF OF SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 42 NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST OF
THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE EASTERN MOST CORNER OF OUTLOT 14 IN PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH
NEIGHBORHOOD V RECORDED AS DOCUMENT 2025K010770; THE FOLLOWING FIVE COURSES
ARE ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID OUTLOT 14; 1) THENCE NORTH 33 DEGREES 14
MINUTES 24 SECONDS WEST, 47.00 FEET; 2) THENCE SOTUH 56 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 36
SECONDS WEST, 227.40 FEET; 3) THENCE SOUTH 72 DEGREES 07 MINUTES 57 SECONDS
WEST, 171.59 FEET; 4) THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 51 MINUTES 12 SECONDS WEST, 442.67
FEET; 5) THENCE NORTH 59 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 54 SECONDS WEST, 38.68 FEET TO THE
WEST LINE OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 10; THENCE
NORTH OO DEGREES 08 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST, 1185.95 FEET ALONG SAID WEST LINE
TO THE SOUTH LINE OF A TRACT DESCRIBED IN A WARRANTY DEED RECORDED AS
DOCUMENT 2023K034384; THE FOLLOWING TWO COURSES ARE ALONG THE SOUTH AND EAST
LINES OF SAID TRACT; 1) THENC NORTH 89 DEGREES 51 MINUTES 12 SECOND EAST, 442.59
FEET; 2) THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 08 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST, 359.80 FEET TO
THE SOUTHWESTERLY LINE OF BIG TIMBER ROAD AS DEDICATED PER DOCUMENT

; THE FOLLOWING FIVE COURSES ARE ALONG SAID
SOUTHWESTERLY LINE; 1) THENCE SOUTH 66 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 17 SECONDS EAST,
600.73 FEET; 2) THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY, 326.13 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT,
HAVING A RADIUS OF 4152.66 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 68 DEGREES 46
MINUTES 17 SECONDS EAST; 3) THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY, 312.86 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO
THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 4152.66 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 73 DEGREES
10 MINUTES 46 SECONDS EAST; 4) THENCE SOUTH 75 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 16 SECONDS
EAST, 30.88 FEET; 5) THENCE SOUTH 30 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 16 SECONDS EAST, 56.57
SECONDS EAST TO A POINT ON THE NORTHERLY LINE OF PRAIRIE RIDGE BOULEVARD AS
DEDICATED PER DOCUMENT ; THE FOLLOWING FIVE COURSES
ARE ALONG SAID NORTHERLY LINE; 1) THENCE SOUTH 14 DEGREES 39 MINUTES 44
SECONDS WEST, 307.59 FEET; 2) THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY, 334.31 FEET ALONG A CURVE
TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 455.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 35
DEGREES 42 MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST; 3) THENCE SOUTH 56 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 36
SECONDS WEST, 211.58 FEET; 4) THENCE SOUTH 52 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 12 SECONDS
WEST, 161.03 FEET; 5) THENCE SOUTH 56 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 36 SECONDS WEST, 266.58
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT HEREON DRAWN WAS PREPARED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAT ACT AND THE ILLINOIS ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, SECTION
1270.56 MINIMUM STANDARDS OF PRACTICE. ALL DISTANCES ARE SHOWN IN FEET
AND DECIMAL PARTS THEREOF.

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT NO PART OF THE ABOVE—DESCRIBED PROPERTY IS

LOCATED WITHIN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA AS IDENTIFIED BY THE FEDERAL
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY BASED ON FIRM 17089C0106, DATED JUNE 2, 2015.
ALL OF THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN ZONE X, AREAS OF MINIMAL FLOODING.

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT ALL SUBDIVISION MONUMENTS WILL BE SET, AND | HAVE
DESCRIBED THEM ON THIS FINAL PLAT AS REQUIRED BY THE PLAT ACT (765 ILCS 205/).
THE EXTERIOR SUBDIVISION MONUMENTS HAVE BEEN SET AND INTERIOR

MONUMENTS WILL BE SET WITHIN 12 MONTHS OF THE RECORDING OF THIS PLAT

(SECTION 1270-56 OF THE ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR ACT OF 1989)

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THE PLAT HEREON DRAWN IS
SITUATED WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS,
WHICH IS EXERCISING THE SPECIAL POWERS AUTHORIZED BY DIVISION 12 OF
ARTICLE 11 OF THE ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL CODE AS AMENDED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL AT AURORA, ILLINOIS,

THIS ______ DAY OF , 20

ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 3483
MY REGISTRATION EXPIRES ON NOVEMBER 30, 2026
PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM LICENSE NO. 184-002937
EXPIRATION DATE IS APRIL 30, 2027

OWNERSHIP CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT HAMPSHIRE WEST, LLC, AN ILLINOIS CORPORATION, IS THE FEE
SIMPLE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN THE FOREGOING SURVEYOR’S CERTIFICATE
AND HAS CAUSED THE SAME TO BE SURVEYED, SUBDIVIDED, AND PLATTED AS SHOWN
HEREON FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES HEREIN SET FORTH AS ALLOWED AND PROVIDED
FOR BY STATUTE, AND DOES HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE AND ADOPT THE SAME UNDER THE
STYLE AND TITLE THEREON INDICATED.

THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY DEDICATES FOR PUBLIC USE THE LANDS INDICATED ON THIS
PLAT AS THOROUGHFARES, STREETS, ALLEYS AND PUBLIC SERVICES; AND HEREBY ALSO
RESERVES FOR ANY ELECTRIC, GAS, TELEPHONE, CABLE TV OR OTHER TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COMPANY UNDER FRANCHISE AGREEMENT WITH THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, THEIR
SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, THE EASEMENT PROVISIONS WHICH ARE STATED HEREON.

THE UNDERSIGNED, NOT INDIVIDUALLY, BUT AS DULY ELECTED OFFICERS OF SAID
CORPORATION, FURTHER CERTIFY THAT ALL OF THE LAND INCLUDED IN THIS PLAT LIES
WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT 300.

DATED AT NAPERWVILLE, IL DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

BY:

SECRETARY

TITLE
NOTARY CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

l, , A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE COUNTY
AND STATE AFORESAID, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ,
PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME TO BE OFFICERS OF HAMPSHIRE EAST, LLC,
APPEARED BEFORE ME THIS DAY AND ACKNOWLEDGED THAT THEY SIGNED AND
DELIVERED THE SAID INSTRUMENT AS THEIR FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT AND
THE FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT OF SAID CORPORATION, FOR THE USES AND
PURPOSES THEREIN SET FORTH.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL
THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

NOTARY PUBLIC
PLANNING AND ZONING CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINQIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
OF THE MLLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE HAVE REVIEWED AND APPROVED THE ABOVE PLAT.

DATED THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

CHAIRMAN

SECRETARY

VILLAGE BOARD CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

APPROVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS,

THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

VILLAGE PRESIDENT:

ATTEST:

VILLAGE COLLECTOR’S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

l, , VILLAGE COLLECTOR OF THE VILLAGE OF
HAMPSHIRE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE NO DELINQUENT OR UNPAID
CURRENT OR FORFEITED SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS OR ANY DEFERRED INSTALLMENTS
THEREOF THAT HAVE BEEN APPORTIONED AGAINST THE TRACT OF LAND INCLUDED
IN THIS PLAT.

DATED AT HAMPSHIRE, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.
THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

VILLAGE COLLECTOR
VILLAGE ENGINEER’S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

l, VILLAGE ENGINEER FOR THE
VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ONE OF THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS HAS
BEEN SATISFIED BY THE OWNER: () THE REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN INSTALLED;
() THE REQUIRED GUARANTEE COLLATERAL HAS BEEN POSTED; OR (lll) THE VILLAGE HAS
APPROVED RECORDING OF THE PLAT WITHOUT GURANTEE COLLATERAL PROVIDED THE OWNER
DEPOSITS THE REQUIRED GUARANTEE COLLATERAL WITHIN ONE YEAR OF THE DATE HEREOF
AND THAT NO DEVELOPMENT MAY BEGIN UPON THE PLATTED LAND UNTIL SUCH TIME AS
THE REQUIRED GUARANTEE COLLATERAL HAS BEEN POSTED.

DATED AT YORKVILLE, ILLINOIS THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

VILLAGE ENGINEER

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT EASEMENT PROVISIONS

AN EASEMENT IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR AND GRANTED TO THE
VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE AND TO ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, OVER
ALL OF THE AREAS MARKED "STORMWATER MANAGEMENT EASEMENT”
(abbreviated S.M.E.) ON THE PLAT FOR THE PERPETUAL RIGHT,
PRIVILEGE, AND AUTHORITY TO SURVEY, CONSTRUCT, RECONSTRUCT,
REPAIR, INSPECT, MAINTAIN AND OPERATE STORM SEWERS AND THE
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA, TOGETHER WITH ANY AND ALL
NECESSARY MANHOLES, CATCH BASINS, SANITARY SEWERS, WATER
MAINS, ELECTRIC AND COMMUNICATION CABLES, CONNECTIONS, DITCHES,
SWALES, AND OTHER STRUCTURES AND APPURTENANCES AS MAY BE
DEEMED NECESSARY BY SAID VILLAGE, OVER, UPON, ALONG, UNDER
AND THROUGH SAID INDICATED EASEMENT, TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT
OF ACCESS ACROSS THE PROPERTY FOR NECESSARY MEN AND
EQUIPMENT TO DO ANY OF THE ABOVE WORK. THE RIGHT IS ALSO
GRANTED TO CUT DOWN, TRIM OR REMOVE ANY TREES, SHRUBS OR
OTHER PLANTS ON THE EASEMENT THAT INTERFERE WITH THE
OPERATION OF SEWERS OR OTHER UTILITIES. NO PERMANENT BUILDINGS
SHALL BE PLACED ON SAID EASEMENT. NO CHANGE TO THE
TOPOGRAPHY OR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT STRUCTURES WITHIN THE
EASEMENT AREA SHALL BE MADE WITHOUT EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT
OF THE MLLAGE ENGINEER, BUT SAME MAY BE USED FOR PURPOSES
THAT DO NOT THEN OR LATER INTERFERE WITH THE AFORESAID USES
OR RIGHTS.

THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY SHALL REMAIN RESPONSIBLE FOR THE
MAINTENANCE OF THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA AND
APPURTENANCES. THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE WILL PERFORM ONLY
EMERGENCY PROCEDURES AS DEEMED NECESSARY BY THE VILLAGE
ENGINEER OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE.

THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE AND ITS REPRESENTATIVES SHALL, AT
THEIR SOLE DISCRETION, REQUIRE ANY FENCE, STRUCTURE OR OTHER
OBSTRUCTION THAT IS ERECTED WITHIN A STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
EASEMENT, BE REMOVED AT NO COST TO THE VILLAGE. THE COST OF
REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF ANY OBSTRUCTION AND ANY OTHER
VILLAGE EXPENSES ASSOCIATED THEREWITH SHALL BE THE SOLE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE
EASEMENT OBSTRUCTION IS LOCATED.

THE VILLAGE SHALL HAVE NO OBLIGATION WITH RESPECT TO SURFACE
RESTORATION, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE LAWN OR
SHRUBBERY; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, THAT THE VILLAGE SHALL BE

OBLIGATED FOLLOWING MAINTENANCE WORK TO 1) STABILIZE ALL
SURFACES (IN ANY MANNER SUITABLE TO THE VILLAGE) SO AS TO
RETAIN SUITABLE DRAINAGE, 2) TO REMOVE ALL EXCESS DEBRIS AND

SPOIL AND 3) TO LEAVE THE MAINTENANCE AREA IN A GENERALLY
CLEAN AND WORKMANLIKE CONDITION.

KANE COUNTY CLERK'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS)
SS.

COUNTY OF KANE)

l, , COUNTY CLERK OF KANE
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE NO DELINQUENT
TAXES, NO UNPAID FORFEITED TAXES, NO UNPAID CURRENT GENERAL
TAXES AND NO REDEEMABLE TAX SALES AGAINST ANY OF THE LAND
INCLUDED IN THE ANNEXED PLAT.

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT | HAVE RECEIVED ALL STATUTORY FEES IN
CONNECTION WITH THE ANNEXED PLAT.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF THE COUNTY CLERK AT GENEVA,
ILLINOIS, THIS _____ DAY OF , AD., 20___.

COUNTY CLERK

KANE COUNTY ENGINEER’S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS)
SS.

COUNTY OF KANE)
ACCEPTED AND APPROVED THIS ______ DAY OF

AD., 20___.

COUNTY ENGINEER

SHEET 4 OF 4

GENERAL PROVISIONS COMMON TO ALL EASEMENTS:

NO FENCE, SHED OR ANY STRUCTURE SHALL BE ERECTED WITHIN AN
EASEMENT THAT WILL OBSTRUCT OR PROHIBIT THE OVERLAND FLOW OF
STORMWATER, OR OBSTRUCT, IMPEDE, OR PRECLUDE READY ACCESS TO
ANY UTILITY FACILITY OR APPURTENANCE, SUCH AS AN EQUIPMENT
BOX, A CATCH BASIN, OR ANY OTHER SUCH FACILITY OR
APPURTENANCE.

THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE AND ITS REPRESENTATIVES SHALL, AT
THEIR SOLE DISCRETION, REQUIRE ANY FENCE, STRUCTURE OR OTHER
OBSTRUCTION THAT IS ERECTED WITHIN A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT,
VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT, UTILITY EASEMENT, DRAINAGE EASEMENT OR
EASEMENT FOR STORMWATER DETENTION BASIN, BE REMOVED AT NO
COST TO THE VILLAGE. THE COST OF REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF
ANY OBSTRUCTION SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER.

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT PROVISIONS
(ELECTRIC AND COMMUNICATION)

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY, AMERITECH, MEDIACOM, AND OTHER
UTILITY COMPANIES PROVIDING ELECTRIC AND COMMUNICATIONS
SERVICES, THEIR RESPECTIVE SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, JOINTLY OR
SEVERALLY ARE HEREBY GIVEN EASEMENT RIGHTS TO ALL PLATTED
EASEMENTS DESIGNATED ‘PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS” AND JOINTLY WITH
VILLAGE UTILITIES TO ALL PLATTED EASEMENTS DESIGNATED “UTILITY
EASEMENTS” TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF ACCESS THERETO AND TO
ALL PLATTED STREETS AND ALLEYS TO INSTALL, OPERATE, MAINTAIN
AND REMOVE, FROM TIME TO TIME, FACILITIES USED IN CONNECTION
WITH THE TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION OF ELECTRICITY AND
SOUNDS AND SIGNALS, TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT TO INSTALL
REQUIRED SERVICE CONNECTIONS TO SERVE THE IMPROVEMENTS OF
EACH LOT, THE RIGHT TO CUT DOWN AND REMOVE OR TRIM AND KEEP
TRIMMED ANY TREES, SHRUBS OR SAPLINGS THAT INTERFERE OR
THREATEN TO INTERFERE WITH ANY OF SAID PUBLIC UTILITY EQUIPMENT.
THE LOCATION OF FACILITIES IN PLATTED STREETS AND ALLEYS SHALL
NOT CONFLICT WITH PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS AND SHALL BE SUBJECT TO
VILLAGE APPROVAL. NO PERMANENT BUILDINGS OR TREES SHALL BE
PLACED ON SAID EASEMENT, BUT SAME MAY BE USED FOR GARDENS,
SHRUBS, LANDSCAPING AND OTHER PURPOSES THAT DO NOT THEN OR
LATER INTERFERE WITH THE AFORESAID USES OR THE RIGHTS HEREIN
GRANTED. ALL UTILITY LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED UNDERGROUND.
NO OVERHEAD LINES WILL BE PERMITTED.

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT PROVISIONS
(NICOR)

NICOR, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, IS HEREBY GIVEN EASEMENT
RIGHTS TO ALL PLATTED STREETS AND ALLEYS. SAID EASEMENT TO BE
FOR THE INSTALLATION, RELOCATION, RENEWAL AND REMOVAL OF GAS
MAINS AND APPURTENANCES. LOCATION OF MAINS AND APPURTENANCES
SHALL NOT CONFLICT WITH PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS AND SHALL BE
SUBJECT TO VILLAGE APPROVAL.

VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT PROVISIONS

THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE IS HEREBY GIVEN EASEMENT RIGHTS TO
ALL PLATTED EASEMENTS DESIGNATED “VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT”,
TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF ACCESS THERETO. SAID EASEMENTS
SHALL BE USED SOLELY TO INSTALL, OPERATE, MAINTAIN AND REMOVE
FROM TIME TO TIME, ABOVE GROUND AND UNDERGROUND FACILITIES
AND APPURTENANCES USED IN CONNECTION WITH THE WATER SYSTEM,
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM AND STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM OF THE
VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE. THESE EASEMENTS MAY BE GRADED AS
SWALES TO RECEIVE LOCAL SURFACE DRAINAGE. NO PERMANENT
BUILDING SHALL BE PLACED ON SAID EASEMENT, BUT THE SAME MAY
BE USED FOR GARDENS, SHRUBS, LANDSCAPING AND OTHER PURPOSES
THAT DO NOT THEN OR LATER INTERFERE WITH THE AFORESAID USES
OR RIGHTS HEREIN GRANTED. TREES SHALL ONLY BE ALLOWED TO BE
PLACED IN SUCH LOCATIONS IN THE EASEMENT AS ARE APPROVED BY
THE VILLAGE STAFF TO AVOID ACTUAL CONFLICTS WITH UTILITIES.

THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE AND ITS REPRESENTATIVES SHALL, AT
THEIR SOLE DISCRETION, REQUIRE ANY FENCE, STRUCTURE OR OTHER
OBSTRUCTION THAT IS ERECTED WITHIN A VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT,
BE REMOVED AT NO COST TO THE VILLAGE. THE COST OF REMOVAL
AND REPLACEMENT OF ANY OBSTRUCTION AND ANY OTHER VILLAGE
EXPENSES ASSOCIATED THEREWITH SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY
OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE EASEMENT
OBSTRUCTION IS LOCATED.

THE VILLAGE SHALL HAVE NO OBLIGATION WITH RESPECT TO SURFACE
RESTORATION, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE LAWN OR
SHRUBBERY; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, THAT THE VILLAGE SHALL BE

OBLIGATED FOLLOWING MAINTENANCE WORK TO 1) STABILIZE ALL
SURFACES (IN ANY MANNER SUITABLE TO THE VILLAGE) SO AS TO
RETAIN SUITABLE DRAINAGE, 2) TO REMOVE ALL EXCESS DEBRIS AND

SPOIL AND 3) TO LEAVE THE MAINTENANCE AREA IN A GENERALLY
CLEAN AND WORKMANLIKE CONDITION.

PREPARED BY:

CEMCON, Ltd.

Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100 Aurora, lllinois
60502—-9675 PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199

E—Mail: cadd®cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com
DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: SUBPLAT—W
DRAWN BY: AJB FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: N/A

COMPLETION DATE: 06-02-25 JOB NO.: 456.275
PROJECT REFERENCE: 456.216
CHECKED BY: JRP 05-28-25

REVISED 07-30-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 07-25-25
Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.



DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\PLATS—2008\SUBPLAT—X.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 7/30/2025 BY: TONY BLUS

FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION S — SHEET 1 OF 5
FIP 3 /4"_/ OF RECORDER FOR THE PURPOSES OF RECORDING BY:
PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH
ON LINE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE
PRINT NAME
NEIGHBORHOOD X FRT S
HIGGINS ROAD UNSUBDIVIDED
PART OF THE SOUTH HALF OF SECTION 10 AND PART OF RESOLUTION APPROVING A FINAL PLAT OF
BIG TIMBER - THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 15, BOTH IN SUBDIVISION FOR PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH NEIGHBORHOOD X (ADDRESS)
? TOWNSHIP 42 NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,
M
MELMS ROAD A § o IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. (CITY/TOWN) (STATE) (ZIP CODE)
S > R
[h' [a] o
: 2 < N
z @ 2 g TOTAL AREA OF IVISION
2 g 5 8 UNSUBDIVIDED
o o 45.182 ACRES
SITE < § L PER DOC. 2022K032131 S. LINE OF NW QUARTER OF
KELLEY ROAD — - - - -
y PARCEL INDEX NUMBERS
FIP 3/4"
. PART OF 01—-10—-300-011
PART OF 01—-15—100—012 e ey —
PER DOC. 1949916 HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS SCALE: 1 INCH = 100 FEET
VICINITY MAP
3/4 INCH IRON PIPE SET AT ALL LOT CORNERS
NE L'NSEIQ:?\I'-GE NG Aﬁo POINTS OF CURVATURE UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED.
L1 N 564536 E 20.44 ALL MEASUREMENTS ARE SHOWN IN FEET AND
L2 N 331424" W 66.00 | DECIMAL PARTS THEREOF.
LS N 5272912 E 161.03 DIMENSIONS SHOWN ALONG CURVES ARE ARC
L4 N 56°4536° E 211.58 /_HP 3/4” DISTANCES.
L5 N 3020'16” W 56.57
— ; DIMENSIONS ENCLOSED WITH ARE RECORD
R R il e s R,
A s £ B e R Kl
: \  PK NAIL
R R4 g V.U.E. — INDICATES VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT
L9 N 895554 E 60.14 HEREBY GRANTED. SEE PROVISIONS FOR
DETAILS.
CURVE TABLE o o
THE BEARINGS SHOWN ARE BASED UPON THE WEST
cuCR1VE Lé-:;l(;zl:l SAg%% , CNHO1RSI?1 E’I-;A(SI?,INEG C8205RSD’ E? E(? LFIP 3/4” I(.INE OF TI)-|E SUBJECT SITE BEING N 00°00°34” E
. . . & & ON LINE ASSUMED).
C2 [ 321.42" [4092.66'| S 68°46'17" E [ 321.34’ 3‘,’ 3*{ & 010" W GAP IN LOT NUMBERING DUE T0 THE PREDEFINED
C3 | 244.86 |4092.66 | S 73'3726" E | 244.82 5 | @92 LOT NUMBERING WITHIN THE ENTIRE PRAIRIE RIDGE
C4 | 248.40° [1637.28'[ S 6813'31” E | 248.16 LZ | uZ DEVELOPMENT.
(@]
wo | wh F.LP. = FOUND IRON PIPE (@ AS SHOWN)
Zu, Zul F.LR. = FOUND IRON ROD (@ AS SHOWN)
W = ALL OUTLOTS TO BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY
THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION.
LEGEND
- ?_'UBDIVI??:: BOUNDARY LINE
LOT_AREA SUMMARY TABLE i (Heavy Solid Line)
LOT NUMBER SQ. FT. LOT NUMBER SQ. FT. < — LOT LINE/PROPERTY LINE
443 8,304 504 8,253 “N) (Solid Line)
444 10,088 505 8,840 v — ADJACENT LOT LINE/PROPERTY LINE
e — ©
: : L 3 ———— — — BUILDING LINE
S — 1|
’ ’ I N
449 9,331 510 12,843 = o T4 ) ?, ---------- — EASEMENT LINE/LIMITS OF EASEMENT
450 9,016 511 18,280 Sl 2 8 (Short Dashed Lines)
451 8,674 512 11,540 52|y @ « — — — — CENTERUNE
452 8,250 513 8,500 W 0 g o 2 8 (Single Dashed Lines)
222 g’ggg g}g’ 1%’288 _ OUTLOT 29 529 528 -5 g_ g > 2 —  ——— — QUARTER SECTION LINE
455 8:250 576 8,’250 530 544 549 558 465 Li S E (Double Dashed Lines)
456 8,250 517 8,872 © \ O — - —-—— — SECTION LINE
457 8,250 518 8,032 . SN (Triple Dashed Lines)
458 8,410 519 8,932 _
459 11,868 520 8,682 507 531 545 548 559 466 [ SET CONCRETE MONUMENT
460 10,858 521 8,250
461 8,670 522 8,250 | & ) 505 ..
462 8,316 523 8,250 522 523 | 524 ' o _
463 8,316 524 8,250 A\ 2 519 520 521 526 530 546 547 560 467 gggﬁ&r« CORNER OR QUARTER SECTION
464 8,316 525 10,171 518 )
465 8,316 526 10,494 S
466 8,316 527 8,250 517
467 8,316 528 10,080 L1 468
468 8,316 529 8,280 516
469 8,316 530 10,444
470 9,066 531 8,250 .
471 11,642 532 8,250 Qs < 469
472 8,694 533 8,250 AR
473 8,694 534 8,250 : 509
171 8694 =35 8550 //\x. Sk 487 486 485 484 483 482 481 480 479 478 477 476 475 474 473 472 471
475 8,694 536 8,219 S. LINE OF SW QUARTER RACKS LS. LINE OF SE QUARTER 470
476 8,694 537 13,766 SECTION 10-42-6 \ ' 508 488 / SECTION 10—42-6 J
477 8,694 538 9,783 - _ _ - - | l _L : _
478 8,694 539 10,402 S 895415 W 1318.16 S
479 8,694 540 8,355 507 FIR 58"
480 8,694 541 8,250 489
481 8,694 542 8,250
482 8,694 543 8,250 OUTLOT 14 POINT OF BEGINNING UNSUBDIVIDED
483 8,820 544 8,250 515 NE CORNER NORTHWEST
8,820 8,250 490 QUARTER SECTION 15-42-6 PER DOC. 2024K012446 PREPARED FOR:
12; 8,820 23',2 8250 PR»?&%EB%&&%O%OSTH ESTABLISHED PER RECORD TIES HAMPSHIRE WEST LLC
486 8.882 547 10.444 PER DOC. 2025K010770 514 ) ON MONUMENT RECORD 1986541
157 12273 s 5750 Q 1751 A WEST DIEHL ROAD
: » 491 )
289 8,872 550 8,250 510 g NAPERVILLE, IL 60563
490 11,196 551 8,250 ,
491 9,160 552 8,514 513 25 REAR — (630) 851—-5490
492 8,263 553 11,942 o —REAR
492 LOT 0" V.U.E
493 8,344 554 11,283 = LINE N
494 13,499 555 12,700 L %91= a o vt fTTT P
495 14,126 556 8,250 39 |= < " P.U.E. I — — —I— — '
511 SY |~ - i , PREPARED BY:
496 8,903 557 8,250 512 =b |™ s soe S f f—=s' PUE
o = - CEMCON, Ltd
498 8,250 559 8,250 L3O LOT 2 V%?Ré\é?w | I 75 VUE ’ .
499 8,268 560 10,457 wh 8 LOT / CORNER SIDE 75 VULE. ! LOT ! ( QUIRED) Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
2%(1) 192’260779 83%81 %g ig,;gz zy " (AS REQUIRED) \ :l ——lf‘<— 2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100 Aurora, lllinois
201 2002 JUTLOT 30 T L : SOE LOT LINE | cor Lot Line il I 60502-9675 PH: 630.862.2100  FAX: 630.862.2199
: : @x — — il | E—Mail: cadd@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com
503 8,685 OUTLOT 32 [111,673 — | rRONT LOT LINE ! il sipE LoT LN
> /| i i DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: SUBPLAT—X
a 25 FRONT SIE Lot “NE_’IL———-UJ-‘—FRONT LOT LINE DRAWN BY: AJB FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: N/A
201 499 498 496 YARD SETBACK I I : - BR. - NU:
- 500 497 ROAD ROAD 10 V.UE. & COMPLETION DATE: 06-09-25  JOB NO.: 456.275
O/ OUTLOT 30 PUE (MN) PROJECT REFERENCE: 456.216
@ — PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH SETBACK RESTRICTION DETAIL TYPICAL EASEMENT DETAIL CHECKED BY: JRP 05—28-25
ROy, — , /;R DCHBORHOOD ¥ (NO SCALE) (NO SCALE) REVISED 07-30-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 07-25-25
S 89°57°39" W 769.55 S ’ Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.




LINE TABLE SHEET 2 OF 5

LINE BEARING LENGTH
L1 N 56°45'36" E 52.44’

DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\PLATS—2008\SUBPLAT—X.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 7/30/2025 BY: TONY BLUS

CURVE_TABLE N
CURVE | LENGTH RADIUS | CHORD BEARING | CHORD
Ci 20.89° | 330.00° | S 22'09°35” W | 20.89’
C2 14.20' | 120.00° | S 09'54'31” W | 14.19°
C3 22.05’ 120.00° | S 01°15°20" W 22.02'
C4 17.44' 25.00° S 1558'38” W 17.09°
C5 26.75 60.00° [ S 23°11°18” W | 26.53’
C6 33.24' 60.00° N 8309'59” E 32.82°
Cc7 17.44° 25.00 | N 87°16'53" E | 17.09’
C8 | 12.80° | 120.00' | S 7547°17" € | 12.79’ 50 25 0 50
C9 23.45’ 120.00° | S 84°26'27" E 23.41° ———
C10 3.76’ 120.00° | N 89°03'47" E 3.76’
C11 24.66’ 120.00° | N 82°16'44" E 24.61° SCALE: 1 INCH = 50 FEET
C12 | 13.67 25.00° | S 87°56'52" E | 13.50° 1
C13 25.5¢4’ 60.00° S 8428'58" E 25.35’ i
C14 6.56’ 60.00’ N 14'35'38" W 6.55’ 1
C15 13.67 25.00° | N 02°'03’56” W 13.50° |
C16 28.42° 120.00° | N 06°48'35" E 28.35' i
|
|
|
1
|
|
S /'
o8 1
Q\/)((O'bb"/b i
>
i
|
1
|
< i
55 i
5y 1
> )
i
|
-
1L
. < I
0
A525 I
o AP 1 T
VN
. < % | =t
1'\r1/ I
RPN
. 1L
i
OUTLOT 29 | LIJ
A VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT IS i
HEREBY GRANTED |(D
S OVER ALL OF OUTLOT 29 I
S 1
\>§® s sosa1s” w 1]
q ’ ” ?
0\/@ ‘e N 875351” E,— 264.00— 1
. < ) 9005 T 76.28 ———n | r——-66.00"-—— Z
5 ¢ O e i i NE
S & o© eV e AR ! S
9 @6' ® QQ/ ,69'\ - | | | : o J
3 et S el ahl o &
& g5 2T\ an ! L
) - \ 1 1
e G D ) ot v\ S e o] '
QQ\ S 198 = \ 9 \\o U‘-\lﬁa 01-\ N !
W N~ P v\ < \U\ %\ 520 e S 521 L
& L2502 A\ o\a 519 cigly o 0
e \ : -0, T <
22N B T il o=
» WA < /\‘93«’ W\ 518 o\~ M) e S <
et e o\ \m sl H S
\ Y Q ; \ 1] %)
\S\d o S 666,66'0// \ \¢ OO,)) ‘\ N ___— }Cl‘_ “\L______l_ | ] E
“X& e "\ 517 W\ W\ =55 [L=39.10" 2436 66.00°
=\ e \@"3 \ ‘;\/ PBE gy ' S 89'54'15” W i
- \ 5 \
\ SN\ —~ 09 : 1
P%d N\ X g A\ 1Bt ROAD 19 o
% AN A\ 516 \ 4\\ S e (HEREBY DEDICATED) 2
o RNt SR (Z '
iy 7 @*0’70 TN TNO- %\3\»9\ WA | N 89'54'15" E I
ST N ) 2\ TN\ % - 00 ' 43.59° 70.00
6 ’b/\ i \ ~ - /Cj/ é \ (L s /3‘20 OB’ ——l—" - _ - T - - e
P \ NG - P ) <SS A RE=—=\ 292 —— "' IV~—L=26.80" 1|1 1
}6/ \\ ¢ OO g ?\ \\ /6@ 61 \,/ — | ! ! ! 8
< N\ 2 P -7 — 1 || <
A N py N
(LQ/ /N \\ @0\}?9 000 566 6'\E'( i// $ : =\ T
" /bq‘ 7 \\ \\ OO b \//;b(/ \\\ oS 0 T\' i{) 'é :
/ \ p o) 'l < |
7 e 0 X > e\ 487 |3 486 Blg  4ss
’/ \ \ ..'56 7 \T-> ©, 1 N ,O N 2
4 2\ ) & Sl VEN- =|7 3|7 <
<7 v L o\ = | u i
OUTLOT 14 AN X TP > WL 5 8| £l 5
N \ O\ s \ = |1 N S
PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH S/ ARN\N 508 N\ APE </ \\ \ -1l 1 °
NEIGHBORHOOD V S/ EAY, NN, XK A e 488 s N 2 S| e I
PER DOC. 2025K010770 /S 3/ N\%. NI \ 220N\ rot-——sr—aThE=o o=
VA A NG . A \ NN L 70.71 70.00
R7ss /07 0‘009@ e AN S A i S 89'5415” W I
v G W e > N S0 B | 1
> 507 AN 4 5N\ AN A ¥ J I
~ \\ \§/ v 65( b: 7 @ \ // // \\ é ‘J
«f S N, \ AN \ A\ g P o2 1
// A\ N X S\ X - 489 \\\ v
A IS 7 o\ XX A1 1
r‘\b ({?/ \/9 733 /b& e \O b4 Ad‘\ //’/ 06%, |
S/ CooNe & - N\ o\ Jrete | |
Y NN d O < 5 | !
~// NN, Y, A s $ R 255 IR
/ 506 NS o - ¥\ N5l b
4/ > Q N ?/} '\00/ 515 pad />‘d) E, - 5 © I S
\\\\ / Ag) ¥ \//// /// s ¢ \(%‘. g I r
s 138 LS W ¥ 490 |
SLs 1Y LS S o \ G, ||
66.0 ;OO'\\\ //(/5\ Q—é/b /\Q' NP4 66.[;?.) '),CS . \ \;) }\j\\ I :
7~ S SN & AR L 6> \ \» 2\2\ -
Wy \\\\\ 6939 £ ~ QZ_\ & 7‘\/]/ >O'S\ /// /// \(\\ N, 5 o\ 7" \N"’—
of 11 2ol £ 7PN \&\o 2\ \__\—g 80120 ——""_ -1
e ¥.23 > L/ NN 514 P U 130,26 - | |
N o Ry N AL \\ T | !
N S ~ \\ N
~[ 71 505 /o ov/ RN \ &\ | ™
=[]l o o oy 7y N \ al | 491 B
. 00
d__ 3 ((S/) /7 \'/ QN >o----s 8958'28” E-f=—1 __\‘l < | |
K =< ~ ) - |
= S Z6%rignn b / % 510 ) — 125.00" ~————] ---;-- 2 F | |
/ ~~ 8” g2 / o Il N 4 T 1.4
1 ~125, 55 -7 N HE | N[-"7N 89'58'28" W-—=~7-
) ==L . (=] p) (=) —_— 124.87 -m——mmm -
H 17 [ tf~J~~~<_ 125 513 lof= wf T *g 1
/1 S04 & /o'é’ N wf [T T8 W 1|l 2 2l |12 | ©
) [ ol o RS S ol 423 T~~~ 1_} R U R I = oSls| |2 492 | © =
@ N Sy ol o ) A A . ) S 89'58'28” E =13 3l° | Lol
£ T [ S Pk L
T /1 T125 g~ & / HH [--1--N _89'58'28" w--=—7—4 |2
S/E/ / s X/ =g / T N B 125.00" -mm—mm—— -'[--. ©
35/ w o5/ 503 S | 511 EIf + 13 T
g 2 s \ 5! o2 ©| 2 493 I8
o [ oA N T /< <\ 15|l S| | ¢
8&” TN IS ~ TN 7genes /e AN N\ 25" BUILDING | _| 1| SETBACK C15 | ]
20/ Bl§  of 909" y--{__ /S e A 14 N
s 2 i ~~125.23 ] D~ Qi 1 N_89°58'28” W-=~~- -
O \\\ -~ \— _________ - ___’___— ‘ ’
QJL%’S o 1 . 105.87’ 65.07 T — 126.20" -———————- :
1\. 1 ° ’ ” .‘_ |
gt:IéE ,v/ \\% S 89°57°39” W V_g// i
o Il @\ 5 5 !
Q | /// 502 \’?‘ \}5‘ ROAD 18 o \2?/ I
L[ B\ (HEREBY DEDICATED) . !
N\ X %- SN 494 |
"\ A8 ACL L N N
\ K \\?85, ot . N 8957°39” E : P ANY o
AN\ el ~ C6_ ~~93| 09 oo 66.00’ 62.24’ T ¢\t i3 | \2~ N0\ b
AN 2\ b;b< o = —— W‘H ————— - |- — — 1 N Y% o)
NS4 /] i | 1 e e L NS i
& \ 7 . _/\Lh 1 1 ! 1 1 4 N ;3 A |
N \}\/// 7 o N || 125" BUILDING | | ISETBACK || | W AN !
PN\ wl 1 I=| 1] |1 | I | | V|2 OIS !
< P b M e e e L1 495 NN
AN g7 500 NS 499 Qo 488 Q1o 497 Q2 0 B AN
of  omoram BN &5 CEIS 3k 3k Al NN
2fs SN =i =l T °l °li °li |2 =
~f~ A VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT IS N\ il i /lU ol il ol VS ==
7l HEREBY GRANTED NI~ [Ny lb11] i | | an =0 0
af OVER ALL OF OUTLOT 30 R i I ] L] al Al il _ o TLEAGR=STE X
NSO~ ~ ! i ! [ o ] Vo ——-—- 520 “\ g
Doy T A - — — — a4 - a4 a4 1 - - 1
248.45' 225 m i 82.14 ————- | “=—-66.00' ==~ | “==-66.00" ==~ | “==-66.00' ==~ | “==--77.70' === 1= 163.26’
N 895739 E OUTLOT 31 _/

A VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT IS
HEREBY GRANTED
OVER ALL OF OUTLOT 31

PREPARED BY:

CEMCON, Ltd.

Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100 Aurora, lllinois
60502—-9675 PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199

E—Mail: cadd@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com
DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: SUBPLAT—X
DRAWN BY: AJB FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: N/A

COMPLETION DATE: 06-09-25 JOB NO.: 456.275
PROJECT REFERENCE: 456.216
CHECKED BY: JRP 05-28-25

REVISED 07—-30—25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 07-25-25
Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.



SHEET 3 OF 5

Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.

n
)
o
3. 8
o __/
- o
3 o E A
" 29 Te e
__ Ay T g N <
Y Ml E QS <
=z P00 E XX 2
- Voo ® | Z < =
7o) .. cem9 &= i
N | C=Zoz < .. s
8="3 Jdg o
S ees 3 O =
3 *lgxk® mz?Z S
o I8s 3o I
0 d » 5 = xS %
-G TR 3
[ . =
3 PN wgd gu
i ~23NE = - 3 < - o
O OS% w b 0 N'm
87 Ses e 8Y b2
o L0 O n .. O n
0 O O, E N nwizadN
iz cxf8 98 <ca5d
ol o3¢ 8235 3
nosd < L V.l. |
W oRT L Z WaN
o © 3 >0 X ™o
cco® LOFE _n
e S _wowo
=l 224940
ol =L 392
N ) SRAT 2xd & o
oNOowWw OO0 O
d3dAIgansSNN
o
m_ 3 ,2£.80.00 S
uuuuuuuu Y99 —C —..00°99-—— —5-00°99-—— ——.0099-4— ——..00199-_ ..00°99-—— ——..0099-—— ——..00199___ —_..00199-—— ———.00CL——
1k | A 1 A S, E__— Y Sh———" e T e . 1
lllllllllllll 71 3N S N NH—F0A SI—HH R R Il a !
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | __ | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
wl i wl 1 wl 1 wl 1 wl 1 wl 1 wl 1 [ wl i I
ik ik ik R nk R | s R !
o] £ <] P o] P 0| |+ - - ool 5 - 3
g g 88 2 s 3 f3 v {8 g fg g £ g ¥ g fg g 08
n|w© < 0| o < n|w < 0w < 0| o <~ n|© < n|w© < 1olQ) - < n|w© < ©
o| Y o| Y oY ol ol oY ol o™ in ol o
ol |7 el ol |7 00 “ © “ | “_ : o) “ “
z| | z| | z| | z| | z| | z| | z| | _mN\"t z| “
| | | | | |
] sovaLast | 1onigTing sz | | A L] L] [ MOoval3s! | 19NIaIINg Sz |
1 i ]| ] 1l ] | i 1l i
i i I “I.“I ||||| o - [ O I O T i I 1
,00°99 .00°99 .00°99 .00°99 0099 0099 ,00°99 ,00°99 002/
M .2£.80.00 N
(Q3Lv0Id3a AEMIH) 3
0¢ avod
3 ,2£,80.00 S 3 ,2£.80.00 S
£9°LL 0099 00799 0099 0099 __ore8 09 o __ooser ]
- T T R T T i [ [
L 2 L] L L] _ _ |
i MoveL3st [ioNigTing .sZ _ ! m | m _ O il :
=| | =l = 1 =l = _ 3l - 211 <
w0l ol ol 4 %ol olo 5 Sl S = | g
0 8|S 1 ISR NS 2 o S8 o SIS S 1S 2 0
7o) olw © olw 0 olw T} olo 0 e [ie 2 Tel w |
o 2 oy o, © ol w oS | | r_\.“
N I <l =4 o <l 1 | | B
ol | ol | Y o| ol S T —
N I
N | i ot n 1 B =M 575000 NI,
\ i i b ! || A1 |E | I
NN\ — — — — 1 — — O N N - ——— A — — — —— i ——— — | —4 [ob o | !
,V/ — | “———oogg " | “m~-oogg———~ | "~—-0099—~ -ooge T | Pt 09¢8- 71—~ | S ~ 1S
Ny . I . ~ .
——.8.'8G-— 2880008 [ e 3268000 S, [ e —.3 ,2£.80.00 S |v s >
Py e HE=E22 5 e HP=e 8 o Hr— 2l R g 3 < 13
O\ | | | | | | | | | | O _ TNA G L __
K[+ ] ] ] ] ] z " _ ‘ _
Of ¢ ] ] 1] 1] ] 3 _ |/ _ N 11
b 1 ] ] ] ] - i i o111 s i -
G | z| z| | =| ! =| ! =| ! 2 “ [ X S
= 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - |
1 w0l 5 ol* w0l wlx wo]* 0 : _
N T - T | - S (- S |- - T | o ls | B
o o bS8 olg W olg B 59 3 IS 3l 0 18
= | ol< ol o|- o B of — T} |~ o Ly | o
Wy o|n o|M @|n o] B o 21 <+ 2
NS | | | | | _ .
—| < nl | 2N % nl | 0l i | ||
D] ] ] i ] i _ I
ol ] Moval3si | 19NIa1Ng G2 | L] L] | |__|____. 00°9Z |- ———————m] 4
N 1 T T L — T r T 1 ¢ |
| | | | | | | | | T 1
I'l_lﬂ\w o il i [ O T ot L |_ = r—-M .5v.50.00 N-——— |_|“
,00°99 0099 0099 0099 05°¢8 _ |
M .2£,80.00 N ol . I
o (@)
) N~ | &
a| < @
(Q3LVII03a AE3YIH) o _ 15
Ll dvO0d © _ I
F-—1-————- 00°9C |==—===——~ +-
| 3 ,2£,80.00 S F——J-——M .S+.50.00 N————— ._."
mH—<e _ ,00°99 ,00°99 0099 ,00°99 ,00°99 0,768 _ _“
L[ U B T I N I I T A 1 | IS
—hqe_  seer] ] % il ] ] | 8 0 13
I [ L N ¥oveL3si [ roniating sz | [ ik 1k _ 2 = 12
“m1“ z| | z| | z| | R z| | z| | (= _ I
<11 o 1 . 1 - 1 _n ._E . 1 - 1 _.r.__ ) _l . I__
o - - - - 1w - - | S RV £7Y X —— 1
_“ A 2 88 prs N o S M _,mm_w 3 1 S S8 © S| 3 m m .mwo%ommoz m
L] 0 bl g ‘0 olQ 0 bl& b o[ =~ w0 bl ¥ bl B i T R
ERES o= o= o~ o|— 1 ol — 0 ol — 0, — |
[ KSY | || of | |0 “_ e of of o1 _ |
0 nl i nl i nl i (] ] nl i nl i ol | 9| © |2
N ke Ffo Ffo o Ny NN Ho < ~ o © S
N |© ] ] ] 1 ] ] @l | ] 3| 5 | &
__ | | | | | | | | | | | | A = [ © ©
a5 Ak Ak Ak _“ “_ AR AR ol | . i _ NN S/ |
HH————— il ol ol I iy Al — Ao —— g o T 5 L_| . i
19l === .0099——=" | == .00°99—==~ | == 007997~~~ | "= .00°99""~ ~=,00099"7~ -—-,0099-——~ | o0 098~ T o F=r=/—=00 gz T
[ 3 .22.80.00 S, | pmm——m 3 ,2€80.00 S, [ pmommemee—— 3 ,2£.80.00 S, [ pmmme—— —.3 ,2£80.00 S-1 [0 < 1 % 5000 N
“__/-TIIIII_._--_._IIIIII_._--TIIIII.T-__.IIIIII.T-T IIIII —Hr————— —HTr————=—1 |3 O == 525000 Nedemrgq A
1 1™ | | | | | | | | | | | | > Ll _ __ = a
e 1] ] 1] ] ] ] z l 1, X Ll L
. | | | | | | | | | | | | [m) Lud ,_ - 16
7| i Nl Nl ] Nl i - _ T o ~ lo|© S
N 1] 1] ] 1] 1] 1] ) ~ O._ ~ o o
+17 =| | =| | =| | =| | =| | z| | o | 2 I e
| | S ' a 1 s 1 S ' s 1 2 1 -_..D _., __ [0)) 7]
! T ¥ 00| % [oe] I el I el I 00
L o B3 o B3 + &3 B 8 o Bz 5 {3 g f B | H
i B  blg 38 ol B B B w  pg  w  p§ 0 19 i R e — 1
1o|& 3|7 3|7 a7 2 T % T @ T |~ F-—f——M ,.G¥.50.00 Ne———— ._.“
3 N~ KE ol ol il ol ol ol | | i
T 3~ — //i!w il AR MovaL3asi | 1oNIang sz 1 | i AR AR _ w- | IS
[ - G B R | R B [ _ |2l o 1S
! ey ——JdL—____ 111 __ _ i I o I i - 7|2l <+ 13
R 00 55 SS'Gv=1, 0099 0099 0099 0099 ,00°99 ,05°¢8 o| | TN G2 I
- = &=y ! M .2£.80.00 N ] [ /S, N
‘\\‘ N \ a
|
I G0.00 N-* ___
(Q3Lv0I1030 Ag3Y3H) 5 IIB%NPIBIIJ.M
¢¢ avod © B _,_
O_ o)) o
T 00°09c= o 2 o
Ik 795y . 3 ,2£.80.00 S 3 ,2£.80.00 S 3 ¥ _w
1 - —tEe=T ! ,96°01 00021 .00°99 008 _ 1
I I | | - T r— " Tl T T T b o o e |_ 1
= . N 1 _ 1 | ] _ I 00'9ZL-======= 5
%ol T _ ok e M .G7.50.00 N ]
¢ | ! ! ) - T “ ¢ O\WAY/ U\ i
o 1 s 3__ Io ,nnw_ o _,mw %_ ] _ =T _.m
wl | RIS, g 13 g = | | | 1
L A e T R T : ! - p
S ‘I B e 8 Be g | s 2| ? 2
SlF 3 i 1 I = i[5l ol 0 | I
& e AT et 1 |p 1] s 00°0Z L-=====—-= anll o ol _ | !
%) \ W _-_l lllll M .22.80.00 No—y-— - 3 ofl_I__i__M .2¢.80.00 Neceee |_._ D H_b “ _ F-—t————- R T — |_L
! of i1 of | |» z[ | o HE] H _ —_IT——M .5%.50.00 N—————1,
\ B 2 ol E |z I | | I
N ) | Il 2 o) ol _ ] L — [1
¥ ; \. “_a m“ 3 == 5.“w > S "mln. - ,00°99-——= [ ==~ 00v8- - ,w_ _ E
v o~ = — K O il ©l ) ©[ E-——-000S1-—--3 ,2£.80.00 S-r—-1 o ? |2
y VL6g] S~ T~ ol o) ___ | I fio INA SL | ! _n_ | ol < o
[ M P 2240 //II/L_I__ o~ - N ‘ |_“ “ _ _ |i
H > CTESITS N EEE— 86°TT}===—1 - 5= soogp====d | i ] |
: £ Qlino 4, = W .2£.80.00 N i W .2£.80.00 N N\ o B L4 e —
[@] - — T i
S gzmsmm&v@m »mmwm %@,o IS S\ 0 R Sz X — -
. AL 31, > b S \ INN S || _ |
] Ty € Loy V&S 7IN I\ ___ e : I'o
H Y A \ i diis Q0T T | sl . o 8
H Je, 7/ /| rem=m=m3 .S¥.50.00 s3I |© al (2 3 3
S KRN I H HE e i
y O SN Ll | !
= > A 3 [-_|» _ n |
: v QAN al X, x| |3 [~-1=———" 00°9Z|-—====== +-
4 ;;e.;wo 60\/«%/ m gl 0 LS F——f--M .5%.50.00 N-——— 1
! |
: % Q & =z i ol _ O [
N S v =l 1 @ = |
: XS Y =alk ] I — T F-— ol |3 . 5
i A:% N7 gmmﬂ_ I re——- 3 .G¥.50.00 S.——f——1 pd B = o _m
- & A AP NwZ2 & T o _ ~| @ <+ =
“ %, & e seby | 2 e !
n = 3 -
: £ 236 ] 2 3 |8 e ]l
n A/vv p > = z|o N S 00°9Z1 f
: AL © 3263 o] & L i i
s e s s s L T . X = o] S . L —{--M .S¥.50.00 No———- A
2| ol | [0| ool %0l " NG ol =l il 0 _ 1]
& || v| ©| wof 0| o M| o|o| RS S O eTx | al | i
(o) Bk B Bt Bacd et et R4 e Bt K51 ] O3 @Q/vv < 5_1_ _
I|<|o| ¥ o|v| £ a|wv| o il " ONE > 4 > N I ——— 00°GZL—————1 -—— | 1
O~ |~ | N|M|N|N|+~—|—|N ~ n & MJ// /VV = (@) ()] | _O
" RN O > o[ 3 .5¥.50.00 S T 3l 3 3
=[] : 0 o% < o T EVEOOD S 2 ® 12
— )
2A5SIN | 123 w|w|={x|=]={z]w|w : <%, A4, Hob . S B
m223 lz 1= s |= I e |z |z |z |3_|= 2 /V\ /ONO\ o| e __
<+|w|M| =|o|ofn| || M| . &\ AN o ~ | S | I
3| ¥(5|~|9| 85| +{ o] S| . 7k N\ 9| N © 09 ~00°9¢L-===-M ,5¥,G0.00 N+~
=|w= od el k=1 e 2l Kl el e Ing el Kl b . I
Y P = o e e e i e 5 L--00'6Z1-===-3 ,G¥.50.00 S-1
00| 0| — o |- N I_I — ._
SIS 1518l8glelelelelgle el i
wlm|b|V|F] |Z|I2|22S|e|e[e2g|a|a|a
=\ 3121388 w| ol o|w|Slwv|o|o|w
i R EO C 9 o L ) I S S PR £
= | N[O M| N MM OIS WDO[1n IS
O] A O 1 st B st B BN S
4 A - -
i el Bl B L3 2| Q| ] 2| 2 S N2
[}
A b I Dl B e R D o] Y e
WCCCCCCCCCCC

9MA'X—LV1d8NS\800Z-SLY1d\SONIMYHTA\AIAHNS\OMA\SGLZ9SP\ 'd :HLYd ONIMYYQ SM18 ANOL A8 SZ0Z/0€/< :QaLv3¥0 I14 LOTd



DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\PLATS—2008\SUBPLAT—X.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 7/30/2025 BY: TONY BLUS

Dg,
7o THED/CA TEp

COU/\/ i~

AND CO/\/
A

£ Syprf. Kang D

UNSUBDIVIDED
PER DOC. 2023K034384

N 83’25’04:; W

84.14°

SHEET 4 OF 5

]\ir
50 25 0O 50
P ey —

SCALE: 1 INCH = 30 FEET

PREPARED BY:

CEMCON, Ltd.

Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100 Aurorg, lllinois
60502—-9675 PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199
E—Mail: cadd@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com

DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: SUBPLAT—X
DRAWN BY: AJB FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: N/A
COMPLETION DATE: 06-09-25 JOB NO.: 456.275
PROJECT REFERENCE: 456.216

CHECKED BY: JRP 05-28-25

REVISED 07-30—25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 07-25-25
Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.



DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\PLATS—2008\SUBPLAT—X.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 7/30/2025 BY: TONY BLUS

OWNERSHIP CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT HAMPSHIRE WEST, LLC, AN ILLINOIS CORPORATION, IS
THE FEE SIMPLE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN THE FOREGOING
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE AND HAS CAUSED THE SAME TO BE SURVEYED,
SUBDIVIDED, AND PLATTED AS SHOWN HEREON FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES
HEREIN SET FORTH AS ALLOWED AND PROVIDED FOR BY STATUTE, AND DOES
HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE AND ADOPT THE SAME UNDER THE STYLE AND TITLE
THEREON INDICATED.

THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY DEDICATES FOR PUBLIC USE THE LANDS INDICATED
ON THIS PLAT AS THOROUGHFARES, STREETS, ALLEYS AND PUBLIC SERVICES;
AND HEREBY ALSO RESERVES FOR ANY ELECTRIC, GAS, TELEPHONE, CABLE TV
OR OTHER TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY UNDER FRANCHISE AGREEMENT WITH
THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, THE EASEMENT
PROVISIONS WHICH ARE STATED HEREON.

THE UNDERSIGNED, NOT INDIVIDUALLY, BUT AS DULY ELECTED OFFICERS OF SAID
CORPORATION, FURTHER CERTIFY THAT ALL OF THE LAND INCLUDED IN THIS
PLAT LIES WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT 300.

DATED AT NAPERVILLE, IL DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

BY:

SECRETARY

TITLE

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS.

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT |, JEFFREY R. PANKOW, ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
NO. 3483, AT THE REQUEST OF THE OWNER(S) THEREOF, HAVE SURVEYED, SUBDIVIDED AND
PLATTED THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY:

THAT PART OF THE SOUTH HALF OF SECTION 10 AND THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
SECTION 15, BOTH IN TOWNSHIP 42 NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL
MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 15; THENCE SOUTH OO0 DEGREES
01 MINUTE 32 SECONDS WEST, 548.36 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH
NEIGHBORHOOD V RECORDED AS DOCUMENT 2025K010770; THE FOLLOWING SIX COURSE ARE
ALONG THE NORTHERLY AND EASTERLY LINES OF SAID SUBDIVISION; 1)

THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 39 SECONDS WEST, 769.55; 2) THENCE
NORTHERLY, 83.54 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 1233.00 FEET
AND A CHORD BEARING NORTH 15 DEGREES 14 MINUTES 20 SECONDS EAST; 3) THENCE
NORTH 13 DEGREES 17 MINUTES 52 SECONDS EAST, 282.07 FEET; 4) THENCE NORTHERLY,
430.10 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 567.00 FEET AND A
CHORD BEARING NORTH 35 DEGREES 01 MINUTE 44 SECONDS EAST; 5) THENCE NORTH 56
DEGREES 45 MINUTES 36 SECONDS EAST, 20.44 FEET; 6) THENCE NORTH 33 DEGREES 14
MINUTES 24 SECONDS WEST, 66.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 56 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 36
SECONDS EAST, 266.58 FEET, THENCE 52 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 12 SECONDS EAST, 161.03
FEET, THENCE NORTH 56 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 36 SECONDS EAST, 211.58 FEET; THENCE
NORTHEASTERLY, 334.31 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 455.00
FEET AND A CHORD BEARING NORTH 35 DEGREES 42 MINUTES 40 SECONDS EAST, THENCE
NORTH 14 DEGREES 39 MINUTES 44 SECOND EAST, 307.59 FEET; THENCE NORTH 30
DEGREES 20 MINUTES 16 SECONDS WEST, 56.57 FEET; THENCE NORTH 75 DEGREES 20
MINUTES 16 SECONDS WEST, 30.88 FEET; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY, 312.86 FEET ALONG A
CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 4152.66 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING NORTH
73 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 46 SECONDS WEST; THENCE CONTINUING NORTHWESTERLY 326.13
FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 4152.66 FEET AND A CHORD
BEARING NORTH 68 DEGREES 46 MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST; THENCE NORTH 66 DEGREES
31 MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST, 600.73 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF A TRACT DESCRIBED IN
A WARRANTY DEED RECORDED AS DOCUMENT 2023K034384, THENCE NORTH OO DEGREES
08 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST, 65.49 FEET ALONG SAID EAST LINE TO THE CENTERLINE OF
BIG TIMBER ROAD; THE FOLLOWING TWO COURSES ARE ALONG SAID CENTERLINE; 1) THENCE
SOUTH 66 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 17 SECONDS EAST, 626.97 FEET, THENCE EASTERLY,
321.42 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 4092.66 FEET AND A
CHORD BEARING SOUTH 68 DEGREES 46 MINUTES 17 SECONDS EAST TO THE EAST LINE OF
THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 10; THENCE SOUTH OO DEGREES 07 MINUTES
54 SECONDS EAST, 20.25 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 10; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 55 MINUTES 54
SECONDS EAST, 60.14 FEET TO THE CENTERLINE OF SAID BIG TIMBER ROAD; THE FOLLOWING
FOUR COURSES ARE ALONG SAID CENTERLINE; THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY, 244.86 FEET
ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 4092.66 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING
SOUTH 73 DEGREES 37 MINUTES 26 SECONDS EAST; 2) THENCE SOUTH 75 DEGREES 20
MINUTES 16 SECONDS EAST, 256.08 FEET; 3) THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY 567.81 FEET ALONG
A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 11760.60 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING
SOUTH 73 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 17 SECONDS EAST; 4) THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY, 248.40
FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 1637.28 FEET AND A CHORD
BEARING SOUTH 68 DEGREES 13 MINUTES 31 SECONDS EAST TO THE EAST LINE OF THE
WEST HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 10; THENCE SOUTH 00
DEGREES 08 MINUTES 32 SECONDS EAST, 938.24 FEET ALONG SAID EAST LINE TO THE
SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 10; THENCE SOUTH 89
DEGREES 54 MINUTES 15 SECONDS EAST, 1318.16 FEET ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING, IN KANE COUNY, ILLINOIS.

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT HEREON DRAWN WAS PREPARED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAT ACT AND THE ILLINOIS ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, SECTION
1270.56 MINIMUM STANDARDS OF PRACTICE. ALL DISTANCES ARE SHOWN IN FEET
AND DECIMAL PARTS THEREOF.

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT NO PART OF THE ABOVE—-DESCRIBED PROPERTY IS

LOCATED WITHIN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA AS IDENTIFIED BY THE FEDERAL
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY BASED ON FIRM 17089C0106, DATED JUNE 2, 2013.
ALL OF THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN ZONE X, AREAS OF MINIMAL FLOODING.

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT ALL SUBDIVISION MONUMENTS WILL BE SET, AND | HAVE
DESCRIBED THEM ON THIS FINAL PLAT AS REQUIRED BY THE PLAT ACT (765 ILCS 205/).
THE EXTERIOR SUBDIVISION MONUMENTS HAVE BEEN SET AND INTERIOR

MONUMENTS WILL BE SET WITHIN 12 MONTHS OF THE RECORDING OF THIS PLAT

(SECTION 1270-56 OF THE ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR ACT OF 1989)

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THE PLAT HEREON DRAWN IS
SITUATED WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS,
WHICH IS EXERCISING THE SPECIAL POWERS AUTHORIZED BY DIVISION 12 OF
ARTICLE 11 OF THE ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL CODE AS AMENDED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL AT AURORA, ILLINOIS,

THIS ______ DAY OF , 20

ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 3483
MY REGISTRATION EXPIRES ON NOVEMBER 30, 2026
PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM LICENSE NO. 184-002937
EXPIRATION DATE IS APRIL 30, 2027

NOTARY CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

l, ., A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE COUNTY
AND STATE AFORESAID, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT .
PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME TO BE OFFICERS OF HAMPSHIRE EAST, LLC,
APPEARED BEFORE ME THIS DAY AND ACKNOWLEDGED THAT THEY SIGNED AND
DELIVERED THE SAID INSTRUMENT AS THEIR FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT AND
THE FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT OF SAID CORPORATION, FOR THE USES AND
PURPOSES THEREIN SET FORTH.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL
THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

NOTARY PUBLIC

PLANNING AND ZONING CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING AND
ZONING COMMISSION OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE HAVE REVIEWED
AND APPROVED THE ABOVE PLAT.

DATED THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

CHAIRMAN

SECRETARY

VILLAGE BOARD CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

APPROVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS,

THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

VILLAGE PRESIDENT:

ATTEST:

VILLAGE COLLECTOR’S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

l, , VILLAGE COLLECTOR OF THE
VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE NO
DELINQUENT OR UNPAID CURRENT OR FORFEITED SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
OR ANY DEFERRED INSTALLMENTS THEREOF THAT HAVE BEEN
APPORTIONED AGAINST THE TRACT OF LAND INCLUDED IN THIS PLAT.

DATED AT HAMPSHIRE, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.
THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

VILLAGE COLLECTOR

VILLAGE ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

l, , VILLAGE ENGINEER FOR
THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ONE OF THE FOLLOWING
CONDITIONS HAS BEEN SATISFIED BY THE OWNER: (I) THE REQUIRED
IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN INSTALLED; (Il) THE REQUIRED GUARANTEE
COLLATERAL HAS BEEN POSTED; OR (Ill) THE VILLAGE HAS APPROVED
RECORDING OF THE PLAT WITHOUT GURANTEE COLLATERAL PROVIDED THE
OWNER DEPOSITS THE REQUIRED GUARANTEE COLLATERAL WITHIN ONE YEAR OF
THE DATE HEREOF AND THAT NO DEVELOPMENT MAY BEGIN UPON THE PLATTED
LAND UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE REQUIRED GUARANTEE COLLATERAL HAS BEEN
POSTED.

DATED AT YORKVILLE, ILLINOIS THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

VILLAGE ENGINEER

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT EASEMENT PROVISIONS

AN EASEMENT IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR AND GRANTED TO THE
VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE AND TO ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, OVER
ALL OF THE AREAS MARKED "STORMWATER MANAGEMENT EASEMENT”
(abbreviated S.M.E.) ON THE PLAT FOR THE PERPETUAL RIGHT,
PRIVILEGE, AND AUTHORITY TO SURVEY, CONSTRUCT, RECONSTRUCT,
REPAIR, INSPECT, MAINTAIN AND OPERATE STORM SEWERS AND THE
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA, TOGETHER WITH ANY AND ALL
NECESSARY MANHOLES, CATCH BASINS, SANITARY SEWERS, WATER
MAINS, ELECTRIC AND COMMUNICATION CABLES, CONNECTIONS, DITCHES,
SWALES, AND OTHER STRUCTURES AND APPURTENANCES AS MAY BE
DEEMED NECESSARY BY SAID VILLAGE, OVER, UPON, ALONG, UNDER
AND THROUGH SAID INDICATED EASEMENT, TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT
OF ACCESS ACROSS THE PROPERTY FOR NECESSARY MEN AND
EQUIPMENT TO DO ANY OF THE ABOVE WORK. THE RIGHT IS ALSO
GRANTED TO CUT DOWN, TRIM OR REMOVE ANY TREES, SHRUBS OR
OTHER PLANTS ON THE EASEMENT THAT INTERFERE WITH THE
OPERATION OF SEWERS OR OTHER UTILITIES. NO PERMANENT BUILDINGS
SHALL BE PLACED ON SAID EASEMENT. NO CHANGE TO THE
TOPOGRAPHY OR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT STRUCTURES WITHIN THE
EASEMENT AREA SHALL BE MADE WITHOUT EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT
OF THE MLLAGE ENGINEER, BUT SAME MAY BE USED FOR PURPOSES
THAT DO NOT THEN OR LATER INTERFERE WITH THE AFORESAID USES
OR RIGHTS.

THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY SHALL REMAIN RESPONSIBLE FOR THE
MAINTENANCE OF THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA AND
APPURTENANCES. THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE WILL PERFORM ONLY
EMERGENCY PROCEDURES AS DEEMED NECESSARY BY THE VILLAGE
ENGINEER OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE.

THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE AND ITS REPRESENTATIVES SHALL, AT
THEIR SOLE DISCRETION, REQUIRE ANY FENCE, STRUCTURE OR OTHER
OBSTRUCTION THAT IS ERECTED WITHIN A STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
EASEMENT, BE REMOVED AT NO COST TO THE VILLAGE. THE COST OF
REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF ANY OBSTRUCTION AND ANY OTHER
VILLAGE EXPENSES ASSOCIATED THEREWITH SHALL BE THE SOLE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE
EASEMENT OBSTRUCTION IS LOCATED.

THE VILLAGE SHALL HAVE NO OBLIGATION WITH RESPECT TO SURFACE
RESTORATION, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE LAWN OR
SHRUBBERY; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, THAT THE VILLAGE SHALL BE

OBLIGATED FOLLOWING MAINTENANCE WORK TO 1) STABILIZE ALL
SURFACES (IN ANY MANNER SUITABLE TO THE VILLAGE) SO AS TO
RETAIN SUITABLE DRAINAGE, 2) TO REMOVE ALL EXCESS DEBRIS AND

SPOIL AND 3) TO LEAVE THE MAINTENANCE AREA IN A GENERALLY
CLEAN AND WORKMANLIKE CONDITION.

KANE COUNTY ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS)
SS.

COUNTY OF KANE)
ACCEPTED AND APPROVED THIS ______ DAY OF

AD., 20___.

COUNTY ENGINEER

KANE COUNTY CLERK’S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOQIS)
SS.

COUNTY OF KANE)

l, , COUNTY CLERK OF KANE
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE NO DELINQUENT
TAXES, NO UNPAID FORFEITED TAXES, NO UNPAID CURRENT GENERAL
TAXES AND NO REDEEMABLE TAX SALES AGAINST ANY OF THE LAND
INCLUDED IN THE ANNEXED PLAT.

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT | HAVE RECEIVED ALL STATUTORY FEES IN
CONNECTION WITH THE ANNEXED PLAT.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF THE COUNTY CLERK AT GENEVA,
ILLINOIS, THIS _____ DAY OF , AD.,, 20___.

COUNTY CLERK

SHEET 5 OF 5

GENERAL PROVISIONS COMMON TO ALL EASEMENTS:

NO FENCE, SHED OR ANY STRUCTURE SHALL BE ERECTED WITHIN AN
EASEMENT THAT WILL OBSTRUCT OR PROHIBIT THE OVERLAND FLOW OF
STORMWATER, OR OBSTRUCT, IMPEDE, OR PRECLUDE READY ACCESS TO
ANY UTILITY FACILITY OR APPURTENANCE, SUCH AS AN EQUIPMENT
BOX, A CATCH BASIN, OR ANY OTHER SUCH FACILITY OR
APPURTENANCE.

THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE AND ITS REPRESENTATIVES SHALL, AT
THEIR SOLE DISCRETION, REQUIRE ANY FENCE, STRUCTURE OR OTHER
OBSTRUCTION THAT IS ERECTED WITHIN A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT,
VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT, UTILITY EASEMENT, DRAINAGE EASEMENT OR
EASEMENT FOR STORMWATER DETENTION BASIN, BE REMOVED AT NO
COST TO THE VILLAGE. THE COST OF REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF
ANY OBSTRUCTION SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER.

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT PROVISIONS
(ELECTRIC AND COMMUNICATION)

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY, AMERITECH, MEDIACOM, AND OTHER
UTILITY COMPANIES PROVIDING ELECTRIC AND COMMUNICATIONS
SERVICES, THEIR RESPECTIVE SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, JOINTLY OR
SEVERALLY ARE HEREBY GIVEN EASEMENT RIGHTS TO ALL PLATTED
EASEMENTS DESIGNATED ‘PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS” AND JOINTLY WITH
VILLAGE UTILITIES TO ALL PLATTED EASEMENTS DESIGNATED “UTILITY
EASEMENTS” TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF ACCESS THERETO AND TO
ALL PLATTED STREETS AND ALLEYS TO INSTALL, OPERATE, MAINTAIN
AND REMOVE, FROM TIME TO TIME, FACILITIES USED IN CONNECTION
WITH THE TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION OF ELECTRICITY AND
SOUNDS AND SIGNALS, TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT TO INSTALL
REQUIRED SERVICE CONNECTIONS TO SERVE THE IMPROVEMENTS OF
EACH LOT, THE RIGHT TO CUT DOWN AND REMOVE OR TRIM AND KEEP
TRIMMED ANY TREES, SHRUBS OR SAPLINGS THAT INTERFERE OR
THREATEN TO INTERFERE WITH ANY OF SAID PUBLIC UTILITY EQUIPMENT.
THE LOCATION OF FACILITIES IN PLATTED STREETS AND ALLEYS SHALL
NOT CONFLICT WITH PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS AND SHALL BE SUBJECT TO
VILLAGE APPROVAL. NO PERMANENT BUILDINGS OR TREES SHALL BE
PLACED ON SAID EASEMENT, BUT SAME MAY BE USED FOR GARDENS,
SHRUBS, LANDSCAPING AND OTHER PURPOSES THAT DO NOT THEN OR
LATER INTERFERE WITH THE AFORESAID USES OR THE RIGHTS HEREIN
GRANTED. ALL UTILITY LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED UNDERGROUND.
NO OVERHEAD LINES WILL BE PERMITTED.

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT PROVISIONS
(NICOR)

NICOR, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, IS HEREBY GIVEN EASEMENT
RIGHTS TO ALL PLATTED STREETS AND ALLEYS. SAID EASEMENT TO BE
FOR THE INSTALLATION, RELOCATION, RENEWAL AND REMOVAL OF GAS
MAINS AND APPURTENANCES. LOCATION OF MAINS AND APPURTENANCES
SHALL NOT CONFLICT WITH PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS AND SHALL BE
SUBJECT TO VILLAGE APPROVAL.

VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT PROVISIONS

THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE IS HEREBY GIVEN EASEMENT RIGHTS TO
ALL PLATTED EASEMENTS DESIGNATED “VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT”,
TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF ACCESS THERETO. SAID EASEMENTS
SHALL BE USED SOLELY TO INSTALL, OPERATE, MAINTAIN AND REMOVE
FROM TIME TO TIME, ABOVE GROUND AND UNDERGROUND FACILITIES
AND APPURTENANCES USED IN CONNECTION WITH THE WATER SYSTEM,
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM AND STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM OF THE
VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE. THESE EASEMENTS MAY BE GRADED AS
SWALES TO RECEIVE LOCAL SURFACE DRAINAGE. NO PERMANENT
BUILDING SHALL BE PLACED ON SAID EASEMENT, BUT THE SAME MAY
BE USED FOR GARDENS, SHRUBS, LANDSCAPING AND OTHER PURPOSES
THAT DO NOT THEN OR LATER INTERFERE WITH THE AFORESAID USES
OR RIGHTS HEREIN GRANTED. TREES SHALL ONLY BE ALLOWED TO BE
PLACED IN SUCH LOCATIONS IN THE EASEMENT AS ARE APPROVED BY
THE VILLAGE STAFF TO AVOID ACTUAL CONFLICTS WITH UTILITIES.

THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE AND ITS REPRESENTATIVES SHALL, AT
THEIR SOLE DISCRETION, REQUIRE ANY FENCE, STRUCTURE OR OTHER
OBSTRUCTION THAT IS ERECTED WITHIN A VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT,
BE REMOVED AT NO COST TO THE VILLAGE. THE COST OF REMOVAL
AND REPLACEMENT OF ANY OBSTRUCTION AND ANY OTHER VILLAGE
EXPENSES ASSOCIATED THEREWITH SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY
OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE EASEMENT
OBSTRUCTION IS LOCATED.

THE VILLAGE SHALL HAVE NO OBLIGATION WITH RESPECT TO SURFACE
RESTORATION, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE LAWN OR
SHRUBBERY; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, THAT THE VILLAGE SHALL BE

OBLIGATED FOLLOWING MAINTENANCE WORK TO 1) STABILIZE ALL
SURFACES (IN ANY MANNER SUITABLE TO THE VILLAGE) SO AS TO
RETAIN SUITABLE DRAINAGE, 2) TO REMOVE ALL EXCESS DEBRIS AND

SPOIL AND 3) TO LEAVE THE MAINTENANCE AREA IN A GENERALLY
CLEAN AND WORKMANLIKE CONDITION.

PREPARED BY:

CEMCON, Ltd.

Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100 Aurora, lllinois
60502—-9675 PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199

E—Mail: cadd@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com
DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: SUBPLAT-—X
DRAWN BY: AJB FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: N/A

COMPLETION DATE: 06-09-25 JOB NO.: 456.275
PROJECT REFERENCE: 456.216
CHECKED BY: JRP 05-28-25

REVISED 07-30-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 07-25-25
Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.



DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\PLATS—2008\SUBPLAT—Y.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 8/14/2025 BY: TONY BLUS

FINAL PIAT OF SUBDIVISION SHEET 1 OF 3

THIS PLAT WAS SUBMITTED TO THE COUNTY
RECORDER FOR THE PURPOSES OF RECORDING BY:

55 OF
H PRAIRIFE RIDGE NEIGHBORHOOD Y

2 PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 42 NORTH,
<
2 @ RANGE 6 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, (ADDRESS)
> IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.
9 (CITY/TOWN) (STATE) (ZIP_CODE)
o BIG TIMBER
% N
o ! TOTAL AREA OF IVISION
- A !
< < XX. XXX ACRES
a x
=
= (MORE OR LESS)
] T KELLEY = O l
|_
; PARCEL INDEX NUMBER
~ | PART OF 01-10-300-006
SITE ALLEN ROAD | PART OF 01—15—100—008 10050 © 100
S. LINE OF SW QUARTER HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS e R
LOCATION SECTION 10—42—6 \ SCALE: 1 INCH = 100 FEET
¥N. LINE OF NW QUARTER
SECTION 15-42—6
NOTES
3/4 INCH IRON PIPE SET AT ALL LOT CORNERS
LINE TABLE | Qg%: DPOINTS OF CURVATURE UNLESS OTHERWISE
LINE BEARING LENGTH ’
T ; ALL MEASUREMENTS ARE SHOWN IN FEET AND
L1 N_80 55,19,, Lij 82'07, DECIMAL PARTS THEREOF.
L2 S 64°3901 W 90.33 @
A ; DIMENSIONS SHOWN ALONG CURVES ARE ARC
L3 N 39'0203" W [ 118.52" o DIMENSIONS
L4 N 17°36 58" E 226.34 8@
L5 N 56'4536" E 20.44' ! DIMENSIONS ENCLOSED WITH ( ) ARE RECORD
= - DATA. ALL OTHER DIMENSIONS ARE MEASURED.
L6 S 331424 E 66.00 359 ! ALL EASEMENTS ARE HEREBY GRANTED UNLESS
L7 S 56°45'36” W 20.44’ w3 OTHERWISE NOTED.
L8 S 0001'32" W 18.81° wh V.U.E. — INDICATES VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT
Zu HEREBY GRANTED. SEE PROVISIONS FOR
: DETAILS.
CURVE TABLE R o D.E. — INDICATES DRAINAGE EASEMENT HEREBY
CURVE | LENGTH RADIUS | CHORD BEARING ": GRANTED. SEE PROVISIONS FOR DETAILS.
Yl 90.76 580.00_ | N 32:1 131 _W M k P.U.E. — INDICATES PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
c2 87.96 1167.00'[| N 15°27'25" E HEREBY GRANTED. SEE PROVISIONS FOR
C3 83.54’ 1233.00'[ S 15°14'20" W < ! DETAILS.
THE BEARINGS SHOWN ARE BASED UPON THE EAST
LINE OF THE SUBJECT SITE BEING S 00°01°32" W
LOT AREA SUMMARY TABLE oy (ASSUNED).
&) GAP IN LOT NUMBERING DUE TO THE PREDEFINED
LOT NUMBER [SQ. FT.] LOT NUMBER |SQ. FT. LOT NUMBERING WITHIN THE ENTIRE PRAIRIE RIDGE
3011 1,722.5 3131 1,722.5 ) N 89°57'39” E 769.55’ - DEVELOPMENT.
gg]g ]’288 g]g% ]’288 !\ F..P. = FOUND IRON PIPE (@ AS SHOWN)
S0T2 690 131 690 OUTLOT A F.R. = FOUND IRON ROD (@ AS SHOWN)
3015 1,722.5 3135 1,690 ALL OUTLOTS TO BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY
3021 1,722.5 3136 1,722.5 —|alm|s|w] |=|alm|<tlol |slalm|<t]o] [=]a]w]|<]|wv 3051 THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION.
3022 1,690 3141 1,312 > alalalalal [e13[3]g]|S] |3]3]13]3[3] [2]|3[3]2]3 3052
3023 1,690 3142 1,280 N LN N NN N5 N ES N DN T ) YRS N BT ) RSN BT )
3024 1,690 3143 1,280 3053
3025 1,722.5 3144 1,280 3054 LEGEND
3031 1,722.5 3145 1,312
3032 1,690 3151 1,312 3055 — - (?.“B"'V'S".’-'; EOU)NDARY LINE
3033 1,690 3152 1,280 3056 eavy Solid Line
3034 1,690 3153 1,280 S (I.SO':'idLIEiE/;ROPERTY LINE
3035 1,722.5 3154 1,280 o ne
3041 1,722.5 3155 1,312 S141 3195 3201 \ 3061 — — ADJACENT LOT LINE/PROPERTY LINE
3042 1,690 3161 1,312 3142 3194 3202 3254 2062 . (Light Solid Line) /
3043 1,690 3162 1,280 3143 3193 3203 3253 8 —  — — BUILDING LINE
3044 1,690 3163 1,280 3144 3192 3204 3252 3063 oo (Long Dashed Lines)
3045 1,722.5 3164 1,280 3145 3191 3205 3751 ©
3051 1,722.5 3165 1,312 3064 N — EASEMENT LINE/LIMITS OF EASEMENT
3052 1,690 3171 1,312 3065 (Short Dashed Lines)
3053 1,690 3172 1,280 3151 3185 | o 3211 3245 — o _ CENTERLINE
3054 1,690 3173 1,280 3152 3184 | [ 3212 3244 5066 (Single Dashed Lines)
gggg 1‘539205 g};g ]g?g OUTLOT D 3153 5183 | 3 [3213 3243 = o _ QUARTER SECTION LINE
3061 1.722.5 3181 1,312 3154 3182 | 3 [ 3214 3242 3071 ~ (Double Dashed Lines)
3062 1,690 3182 1,280 3155 3181 3215 3241 3072 M — o — SECTION LINE
3063 1,690 3183 1,280 S (Triple Dashed Lines)
3064 1,690 3184 1,280 3161 3175 3221 3235 3073 8 [ — SET CONCRETE MONUMENT
3065 1,690 3185 1,312 3162 3174 3222 3234 3074
3066 1,722.5 3191 1,312 3163 3173 3533 )
3071 1,722.5 3192 7,280 ATy s gggi == 3075
3072 1,690 3193 1,280 _
3073 1,690 3194 1,280 3165 3171 3295 3731 3076 gggﬁg« CORNER OR QUARTER SECTION
3074 1,690 3195 1,312
3075 1,690 3201 1,312
3076 1,722.5 3202 1,280
3081 1,722.5 3203 1,280
3082 1,690 3204 1,280
3083 1,690 3205 1,312
3084 1,690 3211 1,312 N
3085 1,722.5 3212 1,280 oltImlal— ouldgs|mv]|la] = |l = ol<|m -
2 2 iy ey Y Kl B o|o|]o|o]|© o|lo|lo|lo|® 00|o0|w|0|®
3091 1,722.5 3213 1,280 OUTLOT C =|l=l=l=l= =|l=l=l=l= ol|lol|lol|ole olololole
3092 1,690 3214 7,280 Ol il ol e I B Il Lol el ek IRt I el Il Kl el el B el Rl el el PREPARED FOR:
3093 1,690 3215 1,312 S. LINE OF N. HALF OF NW QUARTER
3094 1,690 3221 1,312 ya SECTION 15— 428 / HAMPSHIRE WEST LLC
3095 1,702.5 3202 1,280 — — ; — 1751 A WEST DIEHL ROAD
3101 1,722.5 3223 1,280 S 89°5739° W 907.50
3102 1,690 3224 T.280 L8 NAPERVILLE, IL 60563
3103 ) 3225 ,
3104 [ 1,690 3751 T.372 POINT OF BEGINNING (630) 851-5490
3105 1,722.5 3232 1,280
3111 1,722.5 3233 1,280 PREPARED BY:
3112 1,690 3234 1,280 :
3113 1,690 3235 1,312 CEMCO |\| Ltd
3114 1,690 3241 1,312 ’ °
3115 1,722.5 3242 1,280 F&ﬁETgF%EEG[EEDIIETéE!L Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
3121 1,722.5 3243 1,280 214 PER DOC. 2023K034702 2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100 Aurora, lllinois
3122 1,690 3244 1,280 ) 217 60502-9675 PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199
3123 1,690 3245 1,312 E—Mail: cadd@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com
3124 1,690 3251 1,312
3195 1690 3555 1280 DISC NO.: 456275  FILE NAME: SUBPLAT-U
3126 1,722.5 3253 1,280 ! DRAWN BY: AJB FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: N/A
3254 91é391 226 COMPLETION DATE: 04—04—24 JOB NO.: 456.275
88%% g 32052 PROJECT REFERENCE: 456.216
OUTLOT ¢ 123,296 CHECKED BY: JRP 04-04—24
OUTLOT D 78,414 169 168 REVISED: 07-22-24/SMR PER VILLAGE REVIEW LETTER DATED 7-9-24
183 REVISED: 12—13—24/SMR PER VILLAGE REVIEW LETTER DATED 11-25-24
REVISED: 06—19—25/AJB PER REVISED LAND PLAN
184 T REVISED: 08—14—25/AJB SPLIT AND RENUMBERED LOTS

Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.



DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\PLATS—2008\SUBPLAT—Y.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 8/14/2025 BY: TONY BLUS

221

A STORMWATER MANAGEMENT EASEMENT
IS HEREBY GRANTED

219

OUTLOT C

MATCH LINE - A-A

VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT
IS HEREBY GRANTED OVER ALL OF OUTLOT C

(@)
Q-
J O
Nfo
/. . ~ 1O
[ AN N ()
~ 'Y NS
d \77,) r a3 A PUBLIC UTILITY AND A
©f N VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT
~[ IS HEREBY GRANTED
OVER ALL OF OUTLOT A
N 89'57°39” E
R=1233.00’ \ 769.55'
H=9.59 5 |a a g OUTLOT A g g g & &
: . . . : . . g A
4 = g |8 3 |8 g 3 S
W -84’ 2y : S 89'58'28” E 40.50’
2 N 895739 E N 89'57°39” E N 8957'39” E N 89°57'39" E 47.68 - —
o N ? ’ ’ 4 ! ) 3 3 3 > B 3 3 B ’ 1) ] ] ] » o 65‘00 Q
DN = 26.50|26.00°{26.0071 26.00"26.50" | | 26.50"[26.00" [ 26.00" 26.00"( 26.50"| = [26.50"|26.00"| 26.00"| 26.00"| 26.50"| = _|26.50"(26.00"(26.00"(26.00"(26.50"| | D 3551 0
Ll s 5, s - [T2090 —|{.” T |=—20.q0 —{. T |=—20.q0 . X &
~ " - — - - ~ - - p - - <
A N|C = = — = = QClo |© olw wlo ol wlO < olx
¥/ . Sl | & | 2| a| culels | S| S| S| 851883 | 8 83 38| 851888 | S S| S| 58 o 3052 g
4ol %) 8©"’ M M M rleo8"ocorf) M M M M O|S Slo™ M M [} Mol olem M ) 5} M ofg 9 9Q
S _ » > °| 120" FRPNT YARD SETBACK |~ = o Wl o|=
N L 26.50"126.00° L 26.00’ [26.00° 26.52; 26.50'$26.00°{26.00° $26.00’ +26.50’ 26.50"1+26.00°{-26.00 $26.00 +26.50° 26.50"+26.00' $26.00'126.00’ }26.50’ N S 3053 2
< S 895739 W ] N} 3 S 89'57'39” W S 8 S 89°57'39” W S 8 S 89'57'39" W _R—25 00’ >N\ S X N
L=67 70 20° FRONT N o o o o o olo olo
R 2 | YARD SETBACK o1 o 458.792) 9 o1 I 3|8 3054 3|3
S —<<0.000 T S 89°57°39” W , < <
S R=120.00 z|~ o
L=28.45" . o °
o (@]
ROAD 17 (HEREBY DEDICATED) \g 3055 _ 8
t =
2 L\3 - o o o
®© R= \ , Soln Q0
oD Lé860.200 | 60 N 89'57'39" E 387.32' 4 2812 g,sogg % I
s 9 .28’ | ) N N N ) ) N . .
NS L6—/ 2 S = ] [P 5 < RoveRon” E ¥ - 4 TN 8958°28” W
S 89'58'28” E e B e —— : : % 58'28" 40.50°
< - S : > 6400 Q| 51.00 S 64.00 O 58.38 S o RN > 895828 F
) g} 5! g} 64.00 X ) 5 N
o 65.00 ©|20.50 o 3141 p pd 3195 o 10 3201 0 O o 65.00 o
S 3136 g S S S S S | [ S 89'58'28"% 2 3061 | 2
< Q o o) o ) T Q = o 6400 Q
- . WIS 3142 §IF wls 3194 Q= wlS 3202 8| Oy S 3254 3 - =
o o P al= P RS s B s 1Q Ql: © wlS Ql= 4+ Jo o X o)
S 3135 | g mg 3| Mg 3| »g o|s Y2 L[5 3| 8% S 23062 Q
N 59 sle 3143 g5 sla 3193 g5 slg 3203 gl S 98 3253 gIW S o o P N
w- <= o S ol S ol ] P i K< 8- NN wf W — 1= -
|8 3134 B3 °Ig g|° °lg g|° =B g|o oI5 EE TRUA B S 3| S
- V|- N [ S N Sl £ IR 00
al- D15 Ko T T Ke , % T s, Z% oln al- > o = o
ol 2 5|2 3 3145 3 B 3191 B 5838 3 3205 B 51000 "3 3251 3 o3 = =] =
Olg 3133 = ;|o S8 6400 & & e400 ST & 6400 &I T8 6400 8 Slg z 3064  §|S
z|= S 15.50° N 89'58'28” W 13 8} N 8958°28" W 13 S} N 8958'28" w 13 8} N 89'58'28" W 1550 == o
S  33p 2O |s 8958'28" E |8 Q)_S 89'58'28" E I& 5539 &I S 8958728" E IR Q1_S 895828" E ‘ 8 o 3085 O
o Qo NS g 6400 Bl 5100 [§ 6400" G 3 64.00 3 3 6400 3| (B S 9 =S
/»39 A — 9 o S 3151 S S 3185 S 050'0_0 S 3211 S S 3245 S <+ = S mn
U's) O o o —~ = = = = - - < L N @) o O
~N o
NS g q 313 o = @ L S 352 O|= w|8 3184 3|z Eﬁgd w|38 37912 3= w|8 3044 Bl= " 2 3086 ¢S
&P Ny 6500 4 L[, ©O< | |S S = | gl rug3 NS Sl. N S|, & 6500 | N| 40.50°
~ N 89'58'28" W 3> T2 »8 s g™ m[g olw 22 Mo SR o =R N 895828" W
. Az A8 Bla S 353 g S|S s183 Sl BaxS D[S sz Sl HE s |7 :
seoses” E|  Bl6 Q8 5l |8 2|8 ol SIS "’gi‘ & s[5 olg 2% Q|5 |, W S 89'58'28" E___ 40.50
- 1 - B - B < (] " - o - - o - ) -
315 B o 98 2| |8 asisa Zla |8 me2 S|, Bwii 28 sxa S0 2|18 3242 8|, |2 de (B8 Sor 18
g 3126 o 2oxy 8 2| |8 g|” 2308 =[g S l8. SR Dle s 3071 g
- o ) o ) < o ? o) . o3 o) ) o }
A PUBLI((-Z)UJ%E)I%DAND A ) ) = g SMos 8 g 182 > |2 saws Bl LY J8c s Bl |7 s1° [o 9
VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT S 3125 3 § 6400 __«f s 6400 S 58.38' _[§ 6400 g 18R 6400 & _ S 3072 S
IS HEREBY GRANTED N cI\J 15.50" N 89'58°28" W 8 81 N 89'58°28" W 8 8 N 89°58'28" W 8 8 N 89°58'28" W 550 ~N ~
OVER ALL OF OUTLOT D wls o= S 89'58'28” £ 1S Q1 S 89'58'28" E 1S 5838 Sy S 895828 £ 1S Q1 189'5828”" E ——1 ‘ wls ==
-~ (@] ol. - ) -~ - ’ -~ ry T = - - -
nlg 3124 5| 3 6400 9 3 6400 Q o 6400 Q S 6400 Q ) NS 3073 S
»[§ S S 3161 o s 3175 g S 3221 g S 3235 g Q gl I 8>
ol 15 s < [ < N [ N [ o SIE —15
“|lo el b o o) o o °© © [} © [ ol e =l
8l 3123 9|3 wlg  se2 S| Wl a74 S[= w8 332 8z wls 3234 g3 [ 4 s|g 3074 28
( “= i Bl =Sk Bl ol 5= 8 SR SIS =1 | g s >
N =) = =S 3163 2= ZI2 373 Sl W29 (3 3903 S[E |8 sl | & - > W
S 3122 . Sl S ol I =)= & Mk Q N E : 3075 . Ny
S S 3o 5|3 3o o8 v 2 8 SIS 3[: 5|18 | & & & <2
} o) o) S o] n O S o S I =z o N o
T T Zlo 3164 o] K2 Zlo 3172 oln o zls 3224 %) z|ls 3232 Slw ) B - N@
5 321 B S S S = N < = S S i 5 3076 B S
S y o (@] ) o [@] < T T s < T g .
S8 eso0 & o 365 o], 5100 _jo 371 wof |- 3 3225 @, 51000 |3 3231 3 o & 6500 &
(s ; & 6400 & & 6400 & S 6400 8§ S 6400 8§ « ' '
207 N 89'58'28” W| 20.50 = e = e 1 ' S = ‘ S N 89'5828" W
/KJQO -032’ ™} N 89'5828" W 18 St N 89'58'28" W 183 of N 89°58'28" W lo of N 89'58'28" W }o
%0N +q? Q © o4} o] ’ ~ (2] (o)) (@] ) ,
. 5471 = X & R 447.39° X 3 A g 60 126.00
'S 89'57'39" W S 8957°39” W S 89'57'39” W
TN
24 R .
56 380_00, 9 ROAD 15  (HEREBY DEDICATED) =
Lsp
| 39_07:
|
l L N 89'57°39” E
| \724. 3 |
e " " S ST 74805 5] B T 3
Qi — g N 89'57°39” E 3y & N 89'57°39” E 3y 3 N 89'57°39” E a1 2 N 89'57°39” E 3y 30.03’
<l I _/ [26-50"126.00’[26.00"[26.00'126.50" [~ 26.50' 26.00" [26.00'[26.00’ [26.50' [~ "26.50"[26.00’ [126.00[26.00' [26.50’ [~ 26.50' 26.00"[26.00'{26.00’ i26.50’ —
—I
! 25’ FRONT YARD SETBACK . : : : < | 25° FRONT YARD SETBACK— .
I ~lo —o|lN §lo o~ — o|N N|o M o —o|l~N N|o <+ M o — ol
o sge (22| s ecleslg8 eS8 &qalesleg| g || |Baleag |8 8|88 ¢
o oloe™ ) ) M Mols ole™ ) ) M »3ls 5183 ) ) M Molo o|lom o) M M Mol 2
N = © ol 2040 © o 2 Cl=—20.40 o q
N > n = ’ n = o =T Y n —
ol 26.50’ | 26.00°| 26.00’ | 26.00’ | 26.50° 26.50’ | 26.00| 26.00’| 26.00°| 26.56 -26.50¢@6.00’ [ 26.00°| 26.00°| 26.50° 26.50’"| 26.00’| 26.00’ [ 26.00°| 26.50° | 29.95
| S 89'57'39" W S 89'57°39" W S 8957°39” W S 89'57°39” W
g 5 5 |5 5 |3 5 |5 5
I 131 u o OUTLOT C Ul o o [l o
! Q SEENIS SEEN IS Q< Q
— ! f 907.50° ~.
82.07’ —[37.32~ S 8957°39” W
N 8055757
W A PUBLIC UTILITY AND A

SHEET 2 OF 3

LINE TABLE
LINE BEARING LENGTH
L1 S 00°0132° W 18.81°
L2 N 72°2302"° W 36.22°
L3 S 722302 E 36.22°
L4 S 535933 E 44,25
L5 N 535933 W 4425
L6 N 895739 E 11.47°
50 25 O 50
ey —
SCALE: 1 INCH = 50 FEET
61\ Q/
6538 \
NS G,
EN\F-
.OOJQYa,
<
o\
6b<6,ib,<
52 O
0';\06
A
5
\, Q-/
)4
VS
S
s
v
-
I
S
g
Q
P
I
&
Ly
Ly N
N O 5
Qg o
<<
~
Wiy
]
£s
aif O
a @

MATCH LINE -

A-A PREPARED BY:

CEMCON, Ltd.

Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100 Aurora, lllinois
60502—-9675 PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199
E—Mail: cadd@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com

DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: SUBPLAT-U
DRAWN BY: AJB FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: N/A
COMPLETION DATE: 04-04-24 JOB NO.: 456.275
PROJECT REFERENCE: 456.216
CHECKED BY: JRP 04-04-24
REVISED: 07-22-24/SMR PER VILLAGE REVIEW LETTER DATED 7-9-24
REVISED: 12-13—24/SMR PER VILLAGE REVIEW LETTER DATED 11-25-24
REVISED: 06—19-25/AJB PER REVISED LAND PLAN
REVISED: 08—-14—25/AJB SPLIT AND RENUMBERED LOTS
Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.




DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\PLATS—2008\SUBPLAT—Y.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 8/14/2025 BY: TONY BLUS

OWNERSHIP CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT HAMPSHIRE WEST, LLC, AN ILLINOIS CORPORATION, IS
THE FEE SIMPLE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN THE FOREGOING
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE AND THROUGH ITS DULY ELECTED OFFICERS, HAS
CAUSED THE SAME TO BE SURVEYED, SUBDIVIDED, AND PLATTED AS SHOWN
HEREON FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES HEREIN SET FORTH AS ALLOWED AND
PROVIDED FOR BY STATUTE, AND HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES AND ADOPTS THE
SAME UNDER THE STYLE AND TITLE AFORESAID.

THE UNDERSIGNED, NOT INDIVIDUALLY, BUT AS THE DULY ELECTED OFFICERS OF
SAID CORPORATION, HEREBY DEDICATES FOR PUBLIC USE THE LANDS SHOWN ON
THIS PLAT FOR THOROUGHFARES, STREETS, ALLEYS AND PUBLIC SERVICES; AND
HEREBY ALSO RESERVES FOR THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, AMERITECH, COM ED,
NICOR, MEDIACOM AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, THE
EASEMENT PROVISIONS WHICH ARE STATED AND SHOWN HEREON.

THE UNDERSIGNED, NOT INDIVIDUALLY, BUT AS DULY ELECTED OFFICERS OF SAID
CORPORATION, FURTHER CERTIFY THAT ALL OF THE LAND INCLUDED IN THIS
PLAT LIES WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT 300.

DATED AT NAPERVILLE, IL DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

BY:

SECRETARY

TITLE
NOTARY CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

l, , A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE COUNTY
AND STATE AFORESAID, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ,
PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME TO BE OFFICERS OF HAMPSHIRE EAST, LLC,
APPEARED BEFORE ME THIS DAY AND ACKNOWLEDGED THAT THEY SIGNED AND
DELIVERED THE SAID INSTRUMENT AS THEIR FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT AND
THE FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT OF SAID CORPORATION, FOR THE USES AND
PURPOSES THEREIN SET FORTH.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL
THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

NOTARY PUBLIC

URVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS.

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT I, JEFFREY R. PANKOW, ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

NO. 3483, AT THE REQUEST OF THE OWNER(S) THEREOF, HAVE SURVEYED, SUBDIVIDED AND
PLATTED THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY:

THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 10 AND THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF SECTION 15, BOTH IN TOWNSHIP 42 NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL
MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 219 IN PRAIRIE RIDGE NEIGHBORHOOD Z
RECORDED AS DOCUMENT 2023K034702; THE FOLLOWING FOUR COURSE ARE ALONG AN
EASTERLY LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION; 1) THENCE NORTH 80 DEGREES 55 MINUTES 19
SECONDS WEST, 82.07 FEET; 2) THENCE SOUTH 64 DEGREES 39 MINUTES O1 SECOND WEST,
90.33 FEET; 3) THENCE NORTHWESTERLY, 90.76 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT
HAVING A RADIUS OF 380.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING NORTH 32 DEGREES 11 MINUTES
31 SECONDS WEST; 4) THENCE NORTH 39 DEGREES 02 MNUTES 03 SECONDS WEST, 118.52
FEET, THENCE NORTHEASTERLY 532.85 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A
RADIUS OF 967.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING NORTH 33 DEGREES 24 MINUTES 07
SECONDS EAST; THENCE NORTH 17 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 58 SECONDS EAST, 226.34 FEET;
THENCE NORTHRERLY, 87.96 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF
1167.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING NORTH 15 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 25 SECONDS EAST;
THENCE NORTH 13 DEGREES 17 MINUTES 52 SECONDS EAST, 282.07 FEET; THENCE
NORTHEASTERLY, 480.17 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 633.00
FEET AND A CHORD BEARING NORTH 35 DEGREES 01 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EAST; THENCE
NORTH 56 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 36 SECONDS EAST, 20.44 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 33
DEGREES 14 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST, 66.00 FEET;, THENCE SOUTH 56 DEGREES 45
MINUTES 36 SECONDS WEST, 20.44 FEET;, THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY, 430.10 FEET ALONG A
CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 567.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 35
DEGREES 01 MINUTE 44 SECONDS WEST; THENCE SOUTH 13 DEGREES 17 MINUTES 352
SECONDS WEST, 282.07 FEET;, THENCE SOUTHERLY, 83.54 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE
RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 1233.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 15 DEGREES 14
MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 39 SECONDS EAST,
769.55 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 15;
THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 01 MINUTES 32 SECONDS WEST, 768.00 FEET ALONG SAID
EAST LINE TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH HALF OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER;
THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 39 SECONDS WEST, 907.50 FEET ALONG SAID
SOUTH LINE; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 01 MINUTE 32 SECONDS WEST, 18.81 FEET TO
THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT HEREON DRAWN IS A CORRECT AND ACCURATE
REPRESENTATION OF SAID SURVEY AND SUBDIVISION. ALL DISTANCES ARE SHOWN IN FEET

AND DECIMAL PARTS THEREOF IF FURTHER CERTIFY THAT (NO) PART OF THE ABOVE
DESCRIBED PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA AS IDENTIFIED
BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY BASED ON F..R.M. MAP PANEL
17089C0107J, DATED JUNE 2, 2015.

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT | HAVE SET ALL SUBDIVISION MONUMENTS AND DESCRIBED THEM
ON THIS FINAL PLAT AS REQUIRED BY THE PLAT ACT (ILLINOIS REVISED STATUTES 1977,
CHAPTER 109 SECTION 1).

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THE PLAT HEREON DRAWN IS SITUATED
WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS, WHICH IS
EXERCISING THE SPECIAL POWERS AUTHORIZED BY DIVISION 12 OF ARTICLE 11 OF THE
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL CODE AS AMENDED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL AT AURORA, ILLINOIS,

THIS ______ DAY OF , 20

ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 3483
MY REGISTRATION EXPIRES ON NOVEMBER 30, 2026
PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM LICENSE NO. 184-002937
EXPIRATION DATE IS APRIL 30, 2025

PLANNING AND ZONING CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING AND
ZONING COMMISSION OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE HAVE REVIEWED
AND APPROVED THE ABOVE PLAT.

DATED THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

CHAIRMAN

SECRETARY

VILLAGE BOARD CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

APPROVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS,

THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

VILLAGE PRESIDENT:

ATTEST:

VILLAGE COLLECTOR’S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

l, » VILLAGE COLLECTOR OF THE
VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE NO
DELINQUENT OR UNPAID CURRENT OR FORFEITED SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
OR ANY DEFERRED INSTALLMENTS THEREOF THAT HAVE BEEN
APPORTIONED AGAINST THE TRACT OF LAND INCLUDED IN THIS PLAT.

DATED AT HAMPSHIRE, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.
THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

VILLAGE COLLECTOR

VILLAGE ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

l, , VILLAGE ENGINEER FOR THE
VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE REQUIRED
IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN INSTALLED OR THE REQUIRED GUARANTEE
COLLATERAL HAS BEEN POSTED FOR THE COMPLETION OF ALL REQUIRED
IMPROVEMENTS.

DATED AT HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

VILLAGE ENGINEER

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT EASEMENT PROVISIONS

AN EASEMENT IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR AND GRANTED TO THE
VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE AND TO ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, OVER
ALL OF THE AREAS MARKED "STORMWATER MANAGEMENT EASEMENT”
(abbreviated S.M.E.) ON THE PLAT FOR THE PERPETUAL RIGHT,
PRIVILEGE, AND AUTHORITY TO SURVEY, CONSTRUCT, RECONSTRUCT,
REPAIR, INSPECT, MAINTAIN AND OPERATE STORM SEWERS AND THE
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA, TOGETHER WITH ANY AND ALL
NECESSARY MANHOLES, CATCH BASINS, SANITARY SEWERS, WATER
MAINS, ELECTRIC AND COMMUNICATION CABLES, CONNECTIONS, DITCHES,
SWALES, AND OTHER STRUCTURES AND APPURTENANCES AS MAY BE
DEEMED NECESSARY BY SAID VILLAGE, OVER, UPON, ALONG, UNDER
AND THROUGH SAID INDICATED EASEMENT, TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT
OF ACCESS ACROSS THE PROPERTY FOR NECESSARY MEN AND
EQUIPMENT TO DO ANY OF THE ABOVE WORK. THE RIGHT IS ALSO
GRANTED TO CUT DOWN, TRIM OR REMOVE ANY TREES, SHRUBS OR
OTHER PLANTS ON THE EASEMENT THAT INTERFERE WITH THE
OPERATION OF SEWERS OR OTHER UTILITIES. NO PERMANENT BUILDINGS
SHALL BE PLACED ON SAID EASEMENT. NO CHANGE TO THE
TOPOGRAPHY OR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT STRUCTURES WITHIN THE
EASEMENT AREA SHALL BE MADE WITHOUT EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT
OF THE VILLAGE ENGINEER, BUT SAME MAY BE USED FOR PURPOSES
THAT DO NOT THEN OR LATER INTERFERE WITH THE AFORESAID USES
OR RIGHTS.

THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY SHALL REMAIN RESPONSIBLE FOR THE
MAINTENANCE OF THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA AND
APPURTENANCES. THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE WILL PERFORM ONLY
EMERGENCY PROCEDURES AS DEEMED NECESSARY BY THE VILLAGE
ENGINEER OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE.

THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE AND ITS REPRESENTATIVES SHALL, AT
THEIR SOLE DISCRETION, REQUIRE ANY FENCE, STRUCTURE OR OTHER
OBSTRUCTION THAT IS ERECTED WITHIN A STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
EASEMENT, BE REMOVED AT NO COST TO THE VILLAGE. THE COST OF
REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF ANY OBSTRUCTION AND ANY OTHER
VILLAGE EXPENSES ASSOCIATED THEREWITH SHALL BE THE SOLE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE
EASEMENT OBSTRUCTION IS LOCATED.

THE VILLAGE SHALL HAVE NO OBLIGATION WITH RESPECT TO SURFACE
RESTORATION, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE LAWN OR
SHRUBBERY; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, THAT THE VILLAGE SHALL BE
OBLIGATED FOLLOWING MAINTENANCE WORK TO 1) STABILIZE ALL
SURFACES (IN ANY MANNER SUITABLE TO THE VILLAGE) SO AS TO
RETAIN SUITABLE DRAINAGE, 2) TO REMOVE ALL EXCESS DEBRIS AND
SPOIL AND 3) TO LEAVE THE MAINTENANCE AREA IN A GENERALLY
CLEAN AND WORKMANLIKE CONDITION.

SHEET 3 OF 3

GENERAL PROVISIONS COMMON TO ALL EASEMENTS:

NO FENCE, SHED OR ANY STRUCTURE SHALL BE ERECTED WITHIN AN
EASEMENT THAT WILL OBSTRUCT OR PROHIBIT THE OVERLAND FLOW OF
STORMWATER, OR OBSTRUCT, IMPEDE, OR PRECLUDE READY ACCESS TO
ANY UTILITY FACILITY OR APPURTENANCE, SUCH AS AN EQUIPMENT
BOX, A CATCH BASIN, OR ANY OTHER SUCH FACILITY OR
APPURTENANCE.

THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE AND ITS REPRESENTATIVES SHALL, AT
THEIR SOLE DISCRETION, REQUIRE ANY FENCE, STRUCTURE OR OTHER
OBSTRUCTION THAT IS ERECTED WITHIN A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT,
VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT, UTILITY EASEMENT, DRAINAGE EASEMENT OR
EASEMENT FOR STORMWATER DETENTION BASIN, BE REMOVED AT NO
COST TO THE VILLAGE. THE COST OF REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF
ANY OBSTRUCTION SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER.

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT PROVISIONS
(ELECTRIC AND COMMUNICATION)

COMED, AMERITECH, MEDIACOM CABLE SERWVICES, AND OTHER UTILITY
COMPANIES PROVIDING ELECTRIC AND COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, THEIR
RESPECTIVE SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, JOINTLY OR SEVERALLY ARE
HEREBY GIVEN EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT RIGHTS TO ALL PLATTED
EASEMENTS DESIGNATED "PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT” OR "P.U.E.” AND
JOINT EASEMENT RIGHTS WITH THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE TO ALL
PLATTED EASEMENTS DESIGNATED "UTILITY EASEMENT” OR "UE” AND
EASEMENT RIGHTS IN ALL PLATTED STREETS AND ALLEYS TO INSTALL,
OPERATE, MAINTAIN AND REMOVE, FROM TIME TO TIME, FACILITIES USED
IN CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION OF
ELECTRICITY AND SOUNDS AND SIGNALS, TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT TO
INSTALL REQUIRED SERVICE CONNECTIONS TO SERVE THE
IMPROVEMENTS OF EACH LOT, THE RIGHT TO CUT DOWN AND REMOVE
OR TRIM AND KEEP TRIMMED ANY TREES, SHRUBS OR SAPLINGS THAT
INTERFERE OR THREATEN TO INTERFERE WITH ANY OF SAID PUBLIC
UTILITY EQUIPMENT. THE LOCATION OF FACILITIES IN PLATTED STREETS
AND ALLEYS SHALL NOT CONFLICT WITH PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS AND
SHALL BE SUBJECT TO VILLAGE APPROVAL. NO PERMANENT BUILDINGS
OR TREES SHALL BE PLACED ON SAID EASEMENT, BUT SAME MAY BE
USED FOR GARDENS, SHRUBS, LANDSCAPING AND OTHER PURPOSES
THAT DO NOT THEN OR LATER INTERFERE WITH THE AFORESAID USES
OR THE RIGHTS HEREIN GRANTED. ALL UTILITY LINES SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED UNDERGROUND. NO OVERHEAD LINES WILL BE PERMITTED.

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT PROVISIONS
(NICOR)

NICOR, ITS SUCCESSOR AND ASSIGNS, IS HEREBY GIVEN EASEMENT
RIGHTS TO ALL PLATTED STREETS AND ALLEYS. SAID EASEMENT TO BE
FOR THE INSTALLATION, RELOCATION, RENEWAL AND REMOVAL OF GAS
MAINS AND APPURTENANCES. LOCATION OF MAINS AND APPURTENANCES
SHALL NOT CONFLICT WITH PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS AND SHALL BE
SUBJECT TO VILLAGE APPROVAL.

VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT PROVISIONS

THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE IS HEREBY GIVEN EASEMENT RIGHTS TO
ALL PLATTED EASEMENTS DESIGNATED “VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT”,
TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF ACCESS THERETO. SAID EASEMENTS
SHALL BE USED SOLELY TO INSTALL, OPERATE, MAINTAIN AND REMOVE
FROM TIME TO TIME, ABOVE GROUND AND UNDERGROUND FACILITIES
AND APPURTENANCES USED IN CONNECTION WITH THE WATER SYSTEM,
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM AND STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM OF THE
VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE. THESE EASEMENTS MAY BE GRADED AS
SWALES TO RECEIVE LOCAL SURFACE DRAINAGE. NO PERMANENT
BUILDING SHALL BE PLACED ON SAID EASEMENT, BUT THE SAME MAY
BE USED FOR GARDENS, SHRUBS, LANDSCAPING AND OTHER PURPOSES
THAT DO NOT THEN OR LATER INTERFERE WITH THE AFORESAID USES
OR RIGHTS HEREIN GRANTED. TREES SHALL ONLY BE ALLOWED TO BE
PLACED IN SUCH LOCATIONS IN THE EASEMENT AS ARE APPROVED BY
THE VILLAGE STAFF TO AVOID ACTUAL CONFLICTS WITH UTILITIES.

THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE AND ITS REPRESENTATIVES SHALL, AT
THEIR SOLE DISCRETION, REQUIRE ANY FENCE, STRUCTURE OR OTHER
OBSTRUCTION THAT IS ERECTED WITHIN A VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT,
BE REMOVED AT NO COST TO THE VILLAGE. THE COST OF REMOVAL
AND REPLACEMENT OF ANY OBSTRUCTION AND ANY OTHER VILLAGE
EXPENSES ASSOCIATED THEREWITH SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY
OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE EASEMENT
OBSTRUCTION IS LOCATED.

THE VILLAGE SHALL HAVE NO OBLIGATION WITH RESPECT TO SURFACE
RESTORATION, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE LAWN OR
SHRUBBERY; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, THAT THE VILLAGE SHALL BE

OBLIGATED FOLLOWING MAINTENANCE WORK TO 1) STABILIZE ALL
SURFACES (IN ANY MANNER SUITABLE TO THE VILLAGE) SO AS TO
RETAIN SUITABLE DRAINAGE, 2) TO REMOVE ALL EXCESS DEBRIS AND

SPOIL AND 3) TO LEAVE THE MAINTENANCE AREA IN A GENERALLY
CLEAN AND WORKMANLIKE CONDITION.

PREPARED BY:

CEMCON, Ltd.

Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100 Aurora, lllinois
60502—-9675 PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199

E—Mail: cadd@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com
DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: SUBPLAT-U
DRAWN BY: AJB FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: N/A

COMPLETION DATE: 04—-04-24 JOB NO.: 456.275
PROJECT REFERENCE: 456.216
CHECKED BY: JRP 04-04-24
REVISED: 07-22-24/SMR PER VILLAGE REVIEW LETTER DATED 7-9-24

REVISED: 12-13—-24/SMR PER VILLAGE REVIEW LETTER DATED 11-25-24

REVISED: 06—19—25/AJB PER REVISED LAND PLAN
REVISED: 08—-14—-25/AJB SPLIT AND RENUMBERED LOTS

Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.



[
-

Village of Hampshire
234 S. State Street, Hampshire IL 60140

Phone: 847-683-2181 www.hampshireil.org
—
7 12” ’_‘f_-"_g_fr e
Agenda Supplement

TO: Planning & Zoning Commission

FROM: Mo Khan, Assistant Village Manager for Development

FOR: Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting on August 25, 2025
RE: Text/Map Amendment - Zoning District Consolidation

Background: The Village is seeing an increase in development throughout the Village,
primarily with new residential and industrial developments. Village staff have identified that

consolidating certain zoning districts and identifying the purpose of each zoning district will

better guide future development in the Village in a sound and orderly manner.

Analysis: The Village currently has twenty-one (21) zoning districts, of which three (3) of the

districts have no properties zoned for.

Village staff opines that twenty-one (21) zoning districts is exorbitant. Village staff desires to
consolidate certain zoning districts and establish purposes for each. The table below provides

Village staff's recommendation on the consolidated district and general purpose of each

district:
Existing Zoning New Zoning | General Purpose
District District
F-1 No Change [ Farming and Agriculture
E-1,E-2,E-3 E Estate-like Residential (extremely large single lots)
R-1 No Change [ Large-Single Family Residence Lots
R-2 No Change | Small-Single Family Residence Lots
R-3 No Change | Duplex/Attached Single-Family Residence Lots
R-4 No Change [ Multifamily Lots (Townhomes, Apartments, Condos,
etc.)
B-1, B-2 B-1 Neighborhood Commerecial
B-3 B-2 Corridor Commercial
B-4 B-3 Auto-Oriented Commercial (Gas Stations, Car Sales,
Car Repairs, etc.)
HC HC Highway Corridor Commercial
M-1, O-M M-1 Limited/Light Industrial/Manufacturing
M-2, M-3 M-2 Heavy Industrial/Manufacturing




Existing Zoning New Zoning | General Purpose
District District

O-R No Change | Office-Research Campus
Rural Residential Eliminate

Rural Business Eliminate

Recreational Eliminate

The following are the proposed purposes of each the proposed zoning district designation

that would be incorporated and codified within the Village's Municipal Code if approved.

E: The purpose of the E - Estate district is to provide for low-density single-family residence

and other compatible uses on large, unsubdivided lots.

F-1: The purpose of the F-1 - Farming district is to provide for low-density single-family

residence, farming/agriculture and similar uses on large, unsubdivided lots.

R-1: The purpose of the R-1 - Large-Single Family Residence district is to provide for low-

density single-family residential developments and other compatible uses on large,
subdivided lots.

R-2: The purpose of the R-2 - Small-Single Family Residence district is to provide for low- to
mid-density single-family residential developments and other compatible uses on small,
subdivided lots.

R-3: The purpose of the R-3 - Duplex/Attached Single-Family Residence district is to provide
for mid- to high-density single-family duplex/attached residential developments and other

compatible uses on small, subdivided lots.

R-4: The purpose of the R-4 - Multifamily Residence district is to provide for mid- to high-
density multifamily residential developments such as townhomes, rowhomes, apartments,

condominiums, and other compatible uses.

B-1: The purpose of the B-1 - Neighborhood Commercial district is to provide and
accommodate retail, specialty shops, business and professional offices, restaurants, and civic

uses characteristic of a traditional downtown area.

B-2: The purpose of the B-2 - Corridor Commercial district is to provide and accommodate
retail and services uses that are consumed by a larger population. This district is located along

major roadways, such as IL-72, US-20, and Allen Rd.



B-3: The purpose of the B-3 - Auto-Oriented Commercial district is to provide and

accommodate auto-oriented uses.

HC: The purpose of the HC - Highway Corridor Commercial district is to provide and

accommodate motorist-oriented uses near and along the Interstate 90 interchange.

M-1: The purpose of the M-1 - Limited Industrial-Manufacturing district is to provide and
accommodate low-intensity industrial, manufacturing, warehousing, and research facilities

with minimal impacts on neighboring properties.

M-2: The purpose of the M-2 - Heavy Industrial-Manufacturing district is to provide and
accommodate high-intensity industrial, manufacturing, warehousing, and research facilities

with the potential for impacts on neighboring properties.

O-R: The purpose of the O-R - Office Research district is to provide and accommodate high
density offices and research developments on large lots with minimal impacts on neighboring

properties.

Recommendation: For the Planning & Zoning Commission to consider, discuss, and provide

direction to Village staff on the proposed zoning consolidation and purposes.



I Village of Hampshire
234 S. State Street, Hampshire IL 60140
-1 Phone: 847-683-2181 www.hampshireil.org
S ——
7 12” ’_‘f_-"_g_fr e
Agenda Supplement
TO: Planning & Zoning Commission
FROM: Mo Khan, Assistant Village Manager for Development
FOR: Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting on August 25, 2025
RE: Text Amendment - Proposed Land Uses

Background: The Village is seeing an increase in development throughout the Village,
primarily with new residential and industrial developments. Village staff have identified that the
list of land uses permitted by right or special use is exorbitant and does not reflect current land

use types.

Analysis: The Village zoning ordinance currently lists 219 land uses, many of these are either
duplicated and/or outdated. Village staff opines it is in the best interest of the Village to review
these land uses and update the code. The proposed land use table lists 81 land uses and
includes whether it be permitted by right or special use in the respective proposed zoning

districts.

Recommendation: For the Planning & Zoning Commission to consider, discuss, and provide

direction to Village staff on the proposed land use table.
Exhibits:

1. Proposed Land Use Table



Use Type

F-1

R-1

R-2

R-3

R-4

B-1

B-2

B-3

HC

M-1

M-2

O-R

Accessory Outdoor Storage

Animal Hospital

o

Animal Hospital w/ Boarding

Animal/Livestock Farming

Auditorium

Automobile Body Repair Shop

Automobile Parts Store

Automobile Sale Dealership

Automobile Service Station

TW|TW|TO|©

Automobile Waiting Station/Stop

Automobile Wash

TW|TW|TO|T©

Bank & Financial Institution

Brewery/Distillery/Winery

Cannabis Craft Grower Facility

Cannabis Cultivation Facility

Cannabis Dispensing Facility

Cannabis Infuser Facility

Cannabis Processing Facility

Cannabis Transportation Facility

(2R K20 K720 K2R K720 K920 i)

(2R K20 K720 K2 N K720 K720 ]

Cemetery

College/University

Community Center

Concrete/Asphalt Plants

Construction/Building Material Storage Yard

Contractor/Construction Office

Crop Growing/Farming

Currency Exchange

Department Store

Detention/Retention Ponds

Dry-Cleaning Establishment

TW|TO0|TT]|TO

Dwelling, Detached Single-Family

Dwelling, Duplex/Attached Single-Family

Dwelling, located on 2nd FL. or Above

Dwelling, Multi-Family

Fire Station

Firearm & Gun Store

n|U|lwmw|To

Funeral Home

Gas Station

Golf Course

Greenhouses

Hardware Store

Heavy Manfaucturing Facility

Hospital




Use Type

F-1

R-1

R-2

R-3

R-4

B-1

B-2

B-3

HC

M-1

M-2

O-R

Hotel/Motel

Laundromat

Light Manufacturing Facility

Massage Therapy

Medical/Dental Laboratory

Museum/Gallery

Nursery/Daycare Center

Nursing Home

Office: Medical/Dental

Office: Professional

-

U|O|TO|TO|T|TOT|WL

Parks & Playgrounds, Public

Personal Service: Barber, Salon, Nail and the like

Planned Development

Police Station

w

Pumping/Lift Station

T|TO|WV|TO

|0 |WV|TO

Raw Material Processing Facility

(728 Buvl Ba v K7p)

Recreation Establishment

Recreation Vehicle & Trailer Storage & Parking

Religious Institution

Research & Development Institution/Facility

Restaurant

Restaurant w/ Drive-Thru

Retail Establishment: Unless otherwise specified

School, Non-Boarding

School: Dance, Music and the like

Self-Storage Facility

Stadium

Tattoo/Piercing Establishment

o

o

Transportation Station

United States Post Office

Video Gaming Café

Village/Municipal Office

Village/Municipal Public Works Facility

0|

|0 |WV|TO

TW|TW|TO|T©

Warehouse, Storage, and Distribution Facility

Water/Wastewater Treatment Plan

Water Tower

Water Treatment Plan

Wind & Solar Energy Farm

(2 Buvl Bavh fav)

»nw|TU|TW|T|T|TO

»nw|TU|TW|T|T|TO




	PZC Agenda Supp w-Exhibits_PZC-25-08_Prairie Ridge North Neighborhoods W, X, Y_SUB_082525.pdf
	Prairie Ridge North Prelim Plat.pdf
	PREOVER PREPLAT01 COVER
	PREOVER-PREPLAT02
	PREOVER-PREPLAT03
	PREOVER-PREPLAT04
	PREOVER-PREPLAT05
	PREOVER-PREPLAT06
	PREOVER-PREPLAT07
	PREOVER-PREPLAT08
	PREOVER-PREPLAT09

	SUBPLAT-Y.pdf
	SUBPLAT-Y-Sheet-1
	SUBPLAT-Y-Sheet-2
	SUBPLAT-Y-Sheet-3

	SUBPLAT-X.pdf
	SUBPLAT-X-Sheet-1
	SUBPLAT-X-Sheet-2
	SUBPLAT-X-Sheet-3
	SUBPLAT-X-Sheet-4
	SUBPLAT-X-Sheet-5

	SUBPLAT-W.pdf
	SUBPLAT-W-Sheet-1
	SUBPLAT-W-Sheet-2
	SUBPLAT-W-Sheet-3
	SUBPLAT-W-Sheet-4





